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Death Was Sudien, Sweeping Out of

Dark and Fog, and Taking the Doom-
ed with Ship Heavy Upon Them |

deck. Warned by the officers they |

Norfolk, Va., Jan. 30—The story of |
hurriedly adjusted life preservers and |

how forty-three victims went down

| the developments whizh attend
| passage of the Montreal Fair

WITNESSES WIL
SAFE-

QUEBEC, SATURDAY,

CON

Motion of Sir- Lomer Couin s

~ Unanimously -—-They Wil
Lorne McGibbon

For The

With the sensational developments
of the past few days in the Quebec
Legislature as a result of the charges
of corruption made by the Montreal
Daily Mail, yesterday's events were
somewhaty less " startling, although
there was ample to maintain the fe-
verish excitement which is so mani-
fest about the Legislative Buildings.

The appearance of Mr. FEdward
Beck, former Managing Director and |
Editor of the Montreal Herald bhe-!
fore the Investigation Committee of
the Lower House, furnislied no end |
of conjecture.

While the Government was still
considering the safety of conduct for
the witnesses, Mr, Becl:;, with thel
same direct which char- |
acterized his charges, took his stand |
as a witness and recounted as
!u-L:n told in the Montreal Daily

fearlesznes

has
Mail
1 the
Asso- |
ciation Bill through the |.r-.;:-1.-.tl|r:-.|

One most interesting point brought
out in Mr. Beck's cvidence was that

to death in the chill waters of the | made for the tilted deck. But the | the expenses of the exposure were
Atlantic, when the liner Nantucket | time was all too brief. Those res- | undertaken by Mr, .l)' L--:_'tn'- MeGib-
rammed and sank the steamer Mon- | cued agreed that from the time the bon, then the proprietar of the Mont-

roe carly today was brought to port Monroe was struck, until she set-

! real Herald, and tha: the original in-
tention of the or; Wi s

gamization

to 4

tonight by the 85 survivors of the
sunken ship’s company, who were res-
cued and brought to shore by “the
Nantucket. [t was a story of awlul
and sudden death, swceping out of
the dark and fog. and taking unawares
the doomed half huadred with the
heaviness of sleep still upon them.
Sinks Almost at Once.

Tt told how the stricken Monroe,
with her side gored deep by'the knife-
like prow of the Nantucket, filled
rapidly, rolled oveér on her side, and
in a few minutes turned completely
over and plunged to the bottom, car-
rying. with. her thesill-fated . passen-
gers'and members of the .crew -who
had failed to get clear of the wreck.

: List of Dead.

“Tonight the revised.lists prepared
by Captain Yohnson, who survived the
sunken vessel, showed:

Lost:
v Passengers . ... . . ... 19

L L e R e AT ]
Tobak L% et e AR
Saved: :
Passengers.. .. .. .. .. 3
PeW .. id. dpise 55
g AT AR

Under the thick bank of fog that
hid the heavily running sea,
ships. were muking their way sldwly
and with difficulty in the early morn.
ing. The Monr ¢, with Captain John
gon on the bridge, and a double look-
out peering into the fog ahead, was
edging under half specd to the north-
ward, having left Norlolk for New
York last evening with a nerve-rack-
ing fog-bound voyage in prospect.
The Nantucket,, heavily laden with
freight and with but two passengers

Fwere herded toward the lifeboat® by |

tled beneath the waves, not more than
a short ten nmunutes elapsed.

Story of Flight. °

fn.”li\\' II(‘\'I']'-!F:‘:I\'“!H \]Hu-'.1<[ 'I‘-'ll‘ e
# Montreal Tramways bill presented.

| That measure did not materializes
Baggage, clothing, valuables, were | hence the fake bill whi h was pre- |
all forgotten in the fight from the | sented, After putting. Mr, Peck

staterooms of the sinking ship. Pa- | through a gruelling examination for |

jamas, night gowns and bath robes, | two hours, during which he never |
and blankets were the common ap- | faltered, the committee  adjourncd
parel of those who made the slippery | until Tast night, when ¢ was again
up-ended deck before the water trap- | op the stand, and ap this sitting it

ped them below and most of them | was decided .to have .all. the witness- |
wore that garb when they left the | ¢s as well as the three accused, Hon.
limping Nantuek:t at her dock here | Messrs. Berard and ‘Bergevin, ’.mﬂ.
this aftcrm)on. |a\'ll'. j (0K .\[\‘m-_-(‘.u!. appear hefore
As the hali-clad, excited throng of | the commitiee at i aext sitting, on
‘passengers réached the-« deck, they Monday night, ai.8:30 o'clock,
Safety of conduct has now been |
guaranteed the witnesses by a
ton presented by Sir Lomer Gouin |
the Assembly yesterday afternoon

the officers and the crew. Three of ! mo= |

the life-boats fiom one side of the !
crippled vessel were unshipped and ' 7

g = - 3 ki tn il otio by
gotten away from the side, freighted | and a somewhat similar motion by
with frightened humanity, mostly wo- | Hon. Mr. r‘.""‘l""‘” in the Upper
men were shivering in the wet and | House last night.

Both Hon. Messrs, Perodeau and !

cold under their Rimsy night c¢loth-
ing. By the t'me these were away |
the Monroe was rolling over on her |
side, and it was impossible to launch
the other hoats.

Chapais gave emphatic denials to the |
alleged statemerts of Mr. J. O, Mous- |
seau, in the Montreal Daily Mail, that
| he had secured their support for the
| Montreal Fair Association Bill,

Cabins Were Submerged. I A new member has been added to

With a sudden lurch, the liner, now | the Investigation Committee of the

lwth‘.

|
L

i
|
|

aboard, was nosing her way south-|

fast filling with the waier that rushed Assembly, Mr. A, Bernier, of Levis,
through the rent in her plates, rolled | withdrawing, and Mr. Lavergne tak-
over on her side, throwing up her | ing his place,

aninjurcd side, then submerging ca- |
bins allll saluons, \\‘ilh a chorous
of shrieks the vafortunatzs left on the
sinking vessel turned, and crawling |
like rats, made their way over the su-
perstructure, through port holes, win.

MORNING SITTING.

Mr. Beck Examined Before Special |
Investigation Committee.

|
\
dows ard_ companionwzys, until they | For over two hours ;..-:{'r:{;t)'l!
rested, just out of reach of the waves | morning Mr. Edward Beck, former |
on tl.e upper #'de of the hali-capsized president of the Montreal Herald |
vessel. But even this slippery se- | Publishing Company and editor in

chief of the Montreal Herald unfold-

c¢d before the members of the Special
Ingestgation Committee of the Leg-

curity was not long available,
With a rumbling sound the big ves-|
sel shivered and shook., and then she

| put

| present

ard bound from Boston to Norfolk, | plunged bencath the waves, léaving
Jrged through the dripping fog the | her human freight afloat on the icy
two vessels were slowly drawn to- | bosom of the ccean.
wards each other, while the death
spirit waited und watched.
No Warning Given,

The crash came about 1.40 o'clock,
without any . warning.. Out of the

Nantuckst Alos Damaged.
Meantime the Nantucket, herself !
badly damagel, had stood by, and |
Captain Barsy had aroused the slecp- |
ing crew. As the ineffectual rays of |

| the Burns agency came to be employ-

!ht‘ had overheard through the detec-

islative Assembly how detectives from

ed to uncover ci
islature. The journalist

seruption in the Leg- |

told of how |
taphnn{'. a twenty minute conversa-
tion between Mr. 1. O. Moeusseau,
ex-Chairman of the Private Bills
Committee in<the oifice of Mr. Samp-

grey-black fog that shut out even the
waves from view, the gleam of the
Nantucket's  searchlight  scarcely
touching the dripping side of the
Monroe before the higl: steel prow
of the southward bound vessel cut
into the Monroe's side with a rip-
ping and crashing of plates that threw

the searchlight failed to pierce the!
blanket of foz, Captain Barry order- |
ed out theilifeboats, and, one by one,
they slipved away into the fog to!
scarch for the Monroe. They found
only the struqggling survivors afloat |
in the icy sea, crying frantically for
help.

son in the Duluth Buailding, Montreal.
Mr. J. L. Perron, chief counsel
Mr. A. E. Robert, president of the
Montreal Tramways Company, who
are members of the investigation coms-
mittee were watching his every move
as he told of how sleuths had

1
ithe

and |

KILMARNOCK

the stricken ship aback. The Nan-
tucket, with her bow crushed in, back-
ed out of sight into the fog, as Cap-
tain Johnson, seeing that his vessel
was fatally stricken, shouted an order
for the lifeboats.

Only Ten Minutes.

When the crash came, those on
board the Monroe were in bed and
asleep. Capt. Johnson, and the watch
on deck were up and about. But the
shivering of the stricken vessel and
her listing motion, as the water pour-
ed through the gash in her side
awakened the sleeping passengers and
pent them clambering toward the

Many of those picked up were ut-
terly exhausted, and unable to help
themselves. Scveral had to be haul-
ed over the side of the Nantucket
with ropes, unable to climb the rope
ladder. Thomas R. Harrington kept
his wife afloat by superhuman efforts,
swimming with her hair in his teeth,
only 10 have her dic a few minutes
after she was hauled aboard the Nan-
tucket. Lient, L. B. Curtis, U.S.A,,
kept himself afloat until rescued, but
died after reaching the Nantueket.

Monroe Captain Escapes.
Captain Johnson, of the Monroe,
(Continued on Page Seven)
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i been reported would be presented.

| to their

g....- “hpastamar e

been employed to frustrate Tramways
and other legislation which it. had

The proceedings were sensational
in their interest and were marked by
occasional clashes  between Mr,
Marechal, counse! for Messrs. Macnab
and Nichols and ‘Mr. Perron,

Safe Conduct Question.

At the commencement of the ses-
sion Mr. Marechal explained that ow-
ing to indisposition, Mr. Macnab was
unable to appear before the commite
tee as ordered. The lawver wanted a
postponement of the sitting as he ex-
plained they would -not send - word
witnesses in New York to
come to Quebec antil. the-question af
safe conduct had. becn digposed of,

Mr. Beck took a scat insidé the rail
ing of the Private Rills.Committee at
19:50 and until after 1 pom..was sub
fect to «uch a rapid fire of questions
alternately Messrs. Marechal,
Perron  and Chairman  Tascherean
that even the expert shorthand men
reporting the proceedings were. come
pelled to work in short relays.

Reference was made by Mr. Beek
to the employme:t of a Burns opera-
tive to cover the City Hall in Mont-
real to watch for municipal legisla.
tion, inimical to the public interest,
the detective whose name was J. H.

;rf”:?'l

Randall being employed on the Mont.

)
maarye e L]
i s b
w o T

N s L ey

real Herald "as a reporter at the ex-
press request of Mr. Sampson of the
firm of Martin and €e. in the Duluth
building. ¥ ';\‘

After Mr. Beek has been sworn and
had given his name; age and oeccupa-
tion, he was closely questioned as to

his first acquaitanceship with - Mr.
Moussean the ex-member for Son-
langes whose regigndtion® was, on

Thursday, handed to the Prime Min-

tister as a result of the ‘charges of

corruption launched against him,

Mr. Beck explained that he had
lirst met Me, Mousseau, the ex-Chair
man of the Private Bills Committee
when as editor of the Montreal Her-
ald, he had heen conducting a cam-
paign against lapdlord and tenant
laws.

This was four or five vears gao,
and Mr. Mousseau had been instru-
mental in introducing legislation to
improve the tenant laws.

Mr. Perron sought to nail Mr. Beck
down to a delinite statement that the
detectives . had been employed to
watch Tramways Legislation only,
but the witness steadfastly declared
that the Burns men had been sent for
as a result of rumors he, Mr. Beck
had heard that legisiation inimical to
the public interest was likely to be
through the Legislature at the
session.

McGibbon Financed It.

One of the mpst startling facts dis-
dosed by Mr. Beck was that the fin-
1l costs of the whole investiga-

arried on botk in Montreal and
Cuebec had been guaranteed by Mr.
D, Lorne McGibbon, former owner
; » Montreal rlerald, who, on be-
ipproached : 4 Mr. Beck told him
that if such indestigation was to be
in the public irgerest and if .he, Mr.
McGihhon was kui: put of it as wit-
ness, e could go ahead and take ‘what
steps he liked to investigate.
In the couise of his general ex-

na

 amination, Mr. Beck stated that when

it was ‘decided to put Burns detee-
tives to watch legislation in Quebec
and Montreal, he sent to the Burns
agent in New York, asking that a
represemdative be sent up to look into
the situation,

A day or so later, a representative
of Mr, Furns reported to Mr. Beck.
Witness said he could. not recollect

| his mame, but he left for New York

about 24 hours after he had arrived

| in Montral and a few days later was

followed by Mr. Sampson who re-

| ported to him-at the Herald office.

“When did you
Mousseau, that is
Marechal asked.

In reply-witness said that it was cn
November 24th last, about 4 o'clock
in the afternoon after the Burns men
had been' operating for some time
that he received a telephone message
from Mr. Sampson to meet the latter.

first  meet Mr,
recently,” Mr.

{ at his office in the Duluth building,

Montreal
Watching The Game.

“I went over to the Duluth build-
ing and when I met Mr. Sampson he

:T-".'l me that he had sent for me as

he expecied a visitor in a few ming-
He wanted me to hear his con-
versation, ™

Witness explained that there were
three oifices in Mr. Sampson’s suite.
One was occupied as a general office.
Mr. Sampson unsed a second for his
private office, while there was a third
office with a door opening into it
from the general olfice.

Witness that he was shown
‘nto the third office and a few minu-
tes later a young man named Kelly
came in. He carried a case with him
and when he had opened it, he took
out an instrument, explaining to him
that it was a detectaphone.

Mcanwhile witness said he had
heard someone come into the outside
offi He had previously asked that

tes.

said

1ce.

the door be left open that he might

j see who might be Mr. Sampson's |
visitor,
He saw Mr. J. O. Mousseau ente

and heard him pass into Mr. Sarnp,
son's office and the door closed. |

“When Mr. Kelly explained the de
tectaphone to me.” witness said! “he
handed me a headpiece not unlike &
telephone set which I put on over m
head plainly hearing everything th
wis transpiring in  the adjoining
tqum .’ \

Took Down Notes.

“sr. Keliy was a stenographer.
expert at the business and while he
took. stewographic notes | took down
some . woles i longhand of what)l
hoar-i.

“"Have you got I]lusg
vou'" Mr. Beck was asked.

notes wi

a record of the notes which he h
transcribed into a note book. He h
not the originals whicly were destrog-
ed. They were only made on ¢
paper and the backs of envelopes.
Asked whether he had compared
his notes with those taken by the

———"

b
e

Witness explained that he had kept

detective stenographer, witness said
that he had bad an opportunity of
&omparing both and that while he had
taken down many sentences interest-
ihg frém. the journalistic viewpoint
which had not been taken by the de-

essentially the same.

Witness was grilled as to his cer-
tainty that it was Mr. Mousseau who
was speaking to Mr. Sampson, but
said that having seen Mr. Moussean
going into Mr. Sampson’s office he
could swear that the conversation he
heard over the detectaphone was that
between Mr. Sampson and Mr. Mous-
sean,

Mr. Beck stated that he had had al-
together in four months, some 30 or
32 conversations with Mr. Mousseau
himself. He had kept records of each
meeting as to date and time and could
give from memory, a general outline
of the conversation which took place
on each occasion. This point was
brought out when an effort was made
to shake the testimony of Mr. Beck,
regarding the sound of Mr. Mous-
seau’s voice.

Continuing his narrative, relative to
the detectaphone conversation, Mr.
Beck went over what has already been
published regarding the payment of
$500 to Mr.| Mousseau and his pro-
mise of more money when the fa-
mous Montreal = Fair Bill was put
through.

The License Clause.

Witness told of how the ex-Chair-
man of the Private Bills Committee
expressed fear that the license clause
in the bill might meet with opposi-
tion and of how Mr. Sampson said
that while they wanted to get as
much as they could they could not
complain if they did not get all they
asked for.

The ‘chief things Mr. Sampson told
Mr. Mousseau was that the bill should
be put through. They had $300,000 in
the business and then Mr. Sampson
went on to explain how, through ne-
glect to look after the little fellows
thought they had paid the bigger
men, they had failed to secure a bill
something like the present measure
in the Legislature of a certain south-
ern state.

Mr. Sampsag told Mr. Mousseau

whereupon Mr. Mousseau assured him
that there would be but little difficulty
in putting it through.

“A_little . difficulty?” interpollated
Mr. Perron.

“No, but little difficulty witness re-
plied, coqtinuing his evidence of the
conversation.

Aiter the failure of the bill in the
south had been recited, Mr. Beck
said that Mr. Sampson declared to
Mr. Mousseau that he would leave the
whole affair in his hands and would
give him $2500.

Witness said he overheard Mr.
Mousseau say: “It is most too kind,”
when presumably, some of the money
had been handed over to the ex-
Chairman,

Mr. Sampson replied that it was

(Continued on Page Four)
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tectaphone man, the two reports were.

that they did not want to fail here,

v

o

“Today being Saturday,” jocosely stated the Oracle this
“tomorrow will be Sunday, and consequently a holiday.

S

—
4

In

connection I wish to : ‘God bless the man who first invented °
“W'mmm&. :'mma'mm
race the world has ever seen, ., just figure it out! 5

the ingenuity of this one man alone, we have on the most cor

vative average, one holiday a Now, if we had only six other
mdih;uduhmwumwdhnwumholumam&;.
and we wouldn't have to work at al. Do you understand g

it?
Rather c¢hilly today—guess it'll snow.”
holiday, by virtue of the fact, it is dis- |
s ing The best method

magasine. Obtain your BOOKS, MAGAZINES, Etc., today. 8
You'll find a large range at: :

JOHN E. WALSH’S Reg’d, §

Il ST. JOHN STREET

The unicipal Gamign
MEETING

——at the —

Salle de L'Union St. Jos:2ph

—— CONVOKED BY -—

Hon. Senator Choquette

At the Salle de L’Union St. Joseph, St. Roch

Labor

Senator Choquette will be accompanied by Several
Leaders and Friends, who will address the Mescting

His Honor, Mayor Drouin has been Specially Invited to Dis-
cuss his Municipal Administration,

VALIQUET'S FRESH EGGS

Fresh Eggs from our Ste. Foye
Farm received Every Day, ailsc Nice
Sweet Cream from the Farm.

Milk Bread, Breakfact Roils and
Dinner Bread. ;

VALIQUET

12 Fabrique St Phone 1526

4 €

St. Peter’s Market Hall

St. Sauveur

His Honour Mayor Drouin will address the meeting with. several Aldermen
other speakers. Municipal matters during his administration will be fully dis-
, and the Mayor will announce his program for the next two years.

“All electors are cordially invited.

,..W....ﬂltt,at,.wm_“n...?.. R
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P. G. COPEMAN,
GROCER

Sole Distributor Castle
Blend Teas and Coffees

Importers, Blenders and Packers.
CUFFEE ROASTERS
135 8T. JOHN STREET, COR. OF URSULE
PHONE 633

JBLIC_MEETING
Sunday, 1st February,

at 2 P.M.
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Ww has aroused the indignation of all
. men and has brought odium
the Government rather than up-
Mail editors. It is no surprise,
, to find these Liberal mouth-
endeavoring to trump up a
mew reason for treating the visitors
ip this unfair and disgusting fashion.
- But did pnyone ever hear such a
gson? We are now told, that the
policemen were ranged alongside the
meéwspapermen, not in the effort te
Intimidate or to humiliate them, but
to protect them against the hostility
ﬂ the crowd; that, in short, it was an
H:tlon of kindness on the part of the
Beneficent legislators, We are in-
formed that because a few misguided
mons cheered when the Council put
#p its ridiculous bluff a few nights
Ago the presence of the constables
would have then been desirable and a
.mre of prudence.
_¥f there has been any demonstration
i“' hostility against Messrs. Nichols
snd Macnab during their appearance
at Quebec, it has not been very notice-
able or startling. Naturally it is not
40 be expected that their exposures of
t would bring them much poputar-
among the friends of the persons
'sthom they accused of corruption or
"ion. the friends of the Council when
they called its bluff and it had to back
down. But we should be very much
surprised if any demonstration of hos-
tility from these sources would
amount to much and, if ‘there was any
ql‘hcer to be anticipated, it could only
b;from such contemptible rabble as
the Liberal party hires to create dis-
‘turbances around election times.

' THE BOARD OF TRADE.

The reports presented at the anuuval
meeting of the Quebec Board of
Trade show that the past year has
been one especially rich both in labor
and achievement for this strong: and
public-spirited’ body of our leading
business men. To take the active and
iutelhgent part_in_promoting the best

interests-of- Quebec-which it has taken
for so long entails a considerable
sacrifice of time and energy upon its
miembers and it has every reason to
Be congratulated upon the results ab-
fafned under the conduct of its able
and diligent President, Mr. W. Marsa,
who will find a conscientions succes.-
or in the person of Mr. Joseph Picard.
The interest brought by the new presi-
dent to the solution of problems which
bave come before the Beard in the
past and the strength and prominence
of the executive which he will'have to
support him promise well for the fu-
ture.

In all matters of public interest and
those which are associated with the
development of the city and port of
Quebec the Board has done its tull
share and may justly claim credit to
some portion of the credit for the
grogress which, it rejoices to see, is
evident on every hand. Many of the
great works which it has persistently
sdvocated are now well under way,
thanks to the justice of the Borden
Lovernment, and by the time another
snnual meeting of the Board comes
ropnd Quebec will have taken even
Ereater strides to the prosperity and
Emportance which it is her right to
expect.

EPPROPRIATIONS FOR QUEBEC
_ The estimates tabled in the House
Bt Ottawa this past week are evident
proof of the just and generous spirit
which animates the Borden Govern-
mient in its treatment of this city. The
size of the grants shows that the gov-
ermment fully realizes the needs and
importance of this city and neighbor-
Bood and is fully determined that
everything possible will be done to
provide Quebec with the best and most
@bdern harbor equipment and termin-
#l facilities in order that she may be-

gbme one of the finest ports in the

at work on the bridge is to be
80 ‘that - this most necessary

of the St. Lawrence may be
as soon as possible is mads
gr by the fact that & sum of three
jon dollars is set aside for this
The advantage of such a
on to Quebeg is obvious as
provide access to many import-

4 .';'7-.:4 : “ beginning will be made upon

Hon of the big new dry
DMu-ucMm

Jout this pagamount requisite for a

between the north and ' south’

Other appropriations u-ovide for the
improvement of the St. hmu
channel and for the construction of &
new and powerful ice-breaker of the
“Ermack” type which will probably
do much to demonstrate the feasibil-
ity of winter navigation.

The Drill Hall extension, the Post
Office enlargement, the prosecution of
the Battleficlds Park scheme, the
completion of the immigration build-
ing, and the commencement of the
realization of the promenade around
the city walls, these are all looked
after. - And it must be remembered
that millions wil! be spent on other
works apart from these mentioned
above. There will be the Transcon-
tinental shops, the Union Station, the
harbor works and many other works
which will give employment to thou:-
ands of Quebec's citizens during the
| present year.

Altogether it can be said that the
Government has dealt well with Que-
bee,

THE TWENTY-MILE ZONE.

The 20-mile zone provided in the
parcels post systewn’ may not satisfy
svery need. But it comes as nearly
as possible, perhaps, to preserving the
right of the merchant in the small
center, while at the same time takirg
care of the consumer. "The large ma:l
order houses might have preferred a
flat rate, and some consumers would
similarly have been better satisfied.
The cry would have gone up, however,
that the postal department was unduly
favoring the business houses that
imake a specialty of doing business
through the mails or express officcs.
Where the inside zone is limited to 20
miles there is no room for this com-
plaint. Chiefly because the limited
zone gives the department opportunity
to require a very low rate for carriage
—five cents per pound maximum as
against 16 cents per pound for letters
in the city or 32 cents per pound else-
where.

A very large part of the parcels post |
business will be found to prevail with-
in the 20-mile zone, not only because
of the cheaper rate of carriage, but be-
cause -of the expedition with which |
gooils may be forwarded and received
That the farmer and consumer of but- |
ter, eggs. and poultry will get into
close touch through -the parcdls pos.

in the Lnrud ‘tatcs The lo‘: zone
rate makes this readily possible, when
the farmer in the country may
mail to his city customer a plump pair
of chickens for from 12 to 20 cents;
a five-pound crock .of butter for 12
cents, or two pounds for six cents;
a dozen fresh eggs for six cents or
| five dozen for 14 cents. For these ap-
proximate prices the produce will be
delivered as promptly as does a letter
reach its recipient today. The farmer
in this way will be enabled as a conse-
quence to divide the cost of carriage
with the customer who is benefited in
being assured of fresh products for
the table, while avoiding the necessity
of a visit to the crowded market place.
For the use of the out-of-town resident
the mail order houses have reduced
their system to a generally satisfac-
tory character, and no doubt as the
parcels post is developed, the business
men doing a mail order trade will in-
crease largely in numbers,

|

BECOMING OBSOLETE.

What happened to Los Angeles in
the housechold servant phase of sup-
plying work for the unemployed, is
simply a repetition of similar mani-
festations elsewhere.

Los Angeles reports: “Although
they say they are starving and want
work, ncfrly all of the girls and we-
men registered at the Maunicipal
Employment Bureau have refused
every effort of domestic service. There
are scores of domestic places open to
applicants.”

The servant girl problem Is a hack-
fieyed one, probably because it is never
going to be “solved.” The servant girl
is a passing type, In the course of
time, there aren’t going to be any,

Of personal gervice there is as much
as ever, but if it is of the sort found
in the hotel and the apartment house,
uniformed, unionized and united in the
solidarity that distinguishes a vocation
brought to a standard of fixed duties
and wages.

gumAEREEEaoER0AnD
: PRESS COMMENT. :

The Currency Act which recently
received the signature of President
Wilson and is now & part of the Unit-
¢d States law, is being accepred with
good grace by the large finsncial ine

Review of Reviews for Pebruaty s an
extensive article explaining the mess-

ping route of such ence. 2 repetition of the
b appr mmﬂm-ﬁmmﬂ

LE | e i

|is effected by the fact that ghe curs

is ccrtam, in view of the experience,

B pride that this engine . which haw

terests of the country, The ‘American|

out his mur would no» be m
Rue. This highly desirable situa

rency law practically places behind the

ment itself. In Canada there cxists it
a large degree a federation of banks.
Not only have the banks of this coun-
try come to the aid of one another
in an impending crisis, but the bank-
ing system of Canada is such that
powerful financial institutions spread
their branches from ome end of. the
country to the other, In the United
States the local system has prevailed,
but the new currency law practically
gives to the banks of the Republic
that is in Canada obtained by the
operation of so many banks or bran-
lches under one management. The Can-
adian system still retains the advant-
age over the American system in that
there is provided «in this country an
easier channel for the flow of capital
east or west as may be desired or
demanded. The Review of Reviews
says that while the new system will
enable the banking pewer of ‘the Unit-
ed States to be used as a whole in,
time of emergency it will have a ten-
dency to keep money in localities and
to lessen the sheer financial dominance
of New York and one or two other
banking centres. The country will no
longer be deprndent upon its J. P.
Morgars to rescge it from monetary
stress or worse. In giving this meas-
ure effect President Wilson has ac-
Irnmplished something that will make
his term noteworthy, though he shoul
be able to add no other laurels.—Lon-
don Free Press.

for
Ewhich we are indebted to our Liberal
friends,
whether Sir Wilirid Laurier is giving

Following a line of thought
it may well be questioned

adequate value for the financial al-
lowance of $7,000 per year which h=
is receiving from the Borden Govern-
ment, in payment of his services as
Opposition leader.” Last session he
was often absent from his place in
{ the " House, occasionally for several
|days at a time. He took practically
!no part in the blockade, was actually
absent when his-licatenant Mr. Em-
imerson was reading the Declaration
Iof Independence, and was not by to
give a helping hand te: Michael Clark
{when the Western orator’ was named
| by the Speaker and in imminent dan-
| ger of being removed by the &ergeml-
at-Arms, |

ly -indifferent - spirits- -His amendment -
to the address, is so ureleuly drafe-
Jed that it might have been scribbled
by the Opposition leader with a'lead
pencil on the back of an 6ld envelope.
Sir Wilfrid will have to buck up, and
address himself to the work with more
seriousness, if he expects to hold on te
that seven thousand dollars per year.
| Already there is talk of getting Mr.
Borden to dismiss him for innocuous
partizanship.—Sydney Post.

‘Russell-Knight
' Finishes World
Famous Test

This Record Breaking Motor
Concludes Run With a
Series Of Extra
Tests At All

Speeds

Tuesday, at midnight, a Canadian-
built motor, which has attracted ‘the
attention of the whole motoring world
throughout the past two weeks, finish-
ed with flying colors its strenuous
test.
varying speeds, from 500 up to 1,700
revolutions per minute, was conclud-
ed carly on Tuesday. The motor was
then put through a test of one hour
at ecach of the various engine speeds,
to discover what power would be de-
veloped by the motor in this-second
run,

Instead. of - this wonderful motor
showing depreciation, it actually
showed more power than when first
tested. A higher horsepower was es-
tablished when the motor was run
after its long grind.

As a fitting climax to this two
weeks' grind, at midnight on Tues-
day the speed of the molor was in-
creased steadily until ‘it reached 2000
revolutions per minute. . In the midst
of a tense silence Mr. T, A, Russell
announced that the motor had reach-

2000 revolutions, which is a world's
record for a motor of:its u:e This

created several new- world's records
for motors should be made in Canada.
Surely it is somewhat of a satisfac-
tion to Canadians to know that
engine is being built by the Russell
Cﬂlmﬁr lll West 'l'm

nal

T
banks the whole credit cf the Govern- | -

And now he enters on the | wOOL DRESSING
duties of-aspther lmﬁmmjs.uww $1.080=

This - famous - 300-hour run, -at |-

ed the marvelous speed of 63.5 hp, at |’

{1 Pinocle Sets, in leather cases.................... 3800
L le m L d ALl R T . o-aaoun-'--m
Bridge Pads, ......cccu...... PO S seeesssass. 91,00
Potket Manicure Sets.............. o phos bopanui $2.25
Small Bronze Busts......... cesmarasaienss. B9 to §7.00
Anerold Barometers ........ T ve eve. 5250 to $10
5““ L R Wssaswe - Sew ’“:&
’\ . w l.llnl.;ln.;-l'-“o.--;‘ll;tlnocuyt-l.oa
- ver, Patfisian: ivovry, leather
and Honh,fm ................ ¢ voea . 50C to $10
JIWILLBIS
16 Fabrique Street

Two a bud That's
. *:.-'-E‘"---e..ﬂw
?.;_wmm =
-' *ﬁwm

b 600 porih. Scomih

Capital Housshold®
40c. per Ib.
Moy Now be H=d in Town ai R-d Shata,
4 8. RENA"D nl.
Quebeo.

Don’t Forget Our Great
. Clearing Sale of

Is Now Going On
Extensive Reductions

For Cash Only

COLORED TAFFETA SILK—HALF PRICE. _
WOOL DRESSING. JACKETS—25 [PER CENT. OFF.
TRIMMED . HATS—75 PER CENT. OFF,

BLANKET COATS—331.3 PER CENT. OFF,

WE ARE NOW IN THE THIRD WEEK OF OUR
GREAT CLEARING SALE, WHICH HAS BEEN A
A GREATER SUCCESS THAN EVER, AND 1S STILL
DRAWING. LARGE CROWDS OF ' CUSTOMERS DAILY,
AS WE ARE OFFERING OUR ENTIRE STOCK AT
GREAT REDUCTIONS FOR CASH :: & i3

COLORED TAFFETA SILK-—75c and 80c, for.... .. e ssse seem bee30C

TR!HH’ID HA'!‘S—-At 75 per cent. rednction—Sl .75, now 44c; $2.25, now
576. S... 75, now 69¢c; $3.25, now 82c; $37::. now 94c,

JACKETS—$1.40, now $1.05; $175, now sgao $1.95,

et -1

- -a.- S
BLANKET CORTS—AN redueed 331-3 Per Tent. ou—sszs now uu-
“m, now $234; $3.75 now $2.50. ;

COLORED PRINT BLOUSEMl 10, NOW. oo soos ssss spom 'esae BBE

WHIT‘ BHEETI&GS—-NC now 32c; 45c, now 36¢; S50c, now 40c; 58c,
inow’ 47¢c; 70c, pow. 56c; 88, now 7lc,

. .'-.ll" R

| TABLE NAPKINS—AII Reduced—15c, now 12¢; 18c, now 15¢c; 20c, now

“16¢; 25c, now mc. 30c, now 24¢. - ¢

Entn'e Stock Reduced

Simons & Minguy

20 Fabrique St

DOMINION COAL COMPANY, ummm

(NNER0 AND GINPPERS OF THE CELEBRATED
“DOMINION" STEAM an GAS COALS

Soreeaed, Bun-of-Mine amnd Siaclk
$ For Perdsxders, woply &
SALES AGENT, 112 ST. JAMES ST, MONTREAL

Euchre Prizes
Brldge Prlzes

Playing Cards, in Iﬂlhtr CASES..emsee weso. Bl to $1.25
Bridge Bets, in leather cases......... ...

,Bridge Bets, in silver cases.......... ..........
Poker Bets, in leather casese..........

Telephone 338 Quebec|

Of tlut qludid property Non. 119
and 123 St Annc street, St. Louis

| ward, known as the Tara Hall

The property is 103 feet deep by
54 feet, more or less, with gateways
at ecach side and large brick building
in rear. The property is ,on view
every day and will be sold at Auction
Sale on the 2nd of February, at No.
113 St. Anne street, at 10 o'clock a.m.

For parties wishing to invest, this
is'a vare chance, as the property is

and sure to increase in value.
Jos. GALE, °

A clionem -
Jan.22,23,24,29

The Band will play at the Rink on
the following days:
Tuesday evening.....8.00to 10.00
Fﬂ‘.‘ y .veﬂh]-......mnmm
Saturday afternon....3.00to 500
Tickets can be procured at the Rink
Office hours: 4 to 6 o'clock,
mh T “ m
Lodles ..ooveniesnses .es 4.00
“m AR RTE R AL RN ] ‘w
Fﬂ LR R TR LR RN ] ' w
A family ticket admits three of a
family living under the one roof. One
dolldr is charged for each additional
member of a family living under the
same

Church Soclety

Diocese of Quebec

NOTICE is hereby given that the
Annual Meeting of the Church So-
ciety of the Diocese of Quebec, will
be held in the Cathedral Church Hall
on Wednesday, 4th day -of February
next, at 3.00 o'clock p.m.,, ‘for the re.
ception of the annual reports, the
accounts of the Church Society, the
Diocesan Board, and Clergy Trust
Funds, for the election of new mem-
bers, vice-presidents, members of the
‘Central Board, and of the Diocesan
Board, for amendment to By-law xiii,
sec. i(a), re. Pensions, and for the
transaction of general business.

By order,
A. J. BALFOUR,
General Secretary.

Chicoutimi,
No. 4375.

Dame Emma Duchesne, wife com-
mon as to property of Joseph Sav-
ard, merchant of Jonquiere, has, this
day, sued her husband for separation
as to property after having been duly
authorized. :

ELZEAR LEVESQUE,
Attorney for Plaintiff,
Chicoutimi, 14th Ja. 1914,

Offices: Montreal, Quebec and
Paris, France.

L BEAUBENGGD

Stock Brokers

Members of the

Montrcal Steck Exchang:
Private Wire to
Montreal and New York
MoCILL BURROUCHS,

74 Peter Street. Manager,
Quebec. Phone 5067,

-------------

THAMEL & TESSIER )

CIVIL ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYORS.

Water Power Development,
Water Snnlé. Spcdlnﬂonl.' .
Inspection, Testing, ¥
Reports, Wud Plans for §
Snbdimiqm. Ete, .
Corneér . ‘ounain HiN,
Caisse lﬂmmk Bldg.,
Telephone 2687, .

61 Bt. Peter Bt. - QUEBEC. ¥

well situated in a central louhty. .

Ifeb2x? |

Quebec Skating Club

leﬂﬂlb' SR

New Gum, mﬂn! Pistol,
Ammunition, Decoy’s, Tents,
Knives, Animal Traps, Axes,
Flasks, Blankets, Sleeping
Bags, Camping Outfits,
Thermos Bottles, etc., etc.

= Tobehadat = .
R P TRl

- ] . L
" g

e ttw

Hockey Sticks (all prices)

Sp-lq.'.r- hmd made Que-
Wy SR N

L G BELLEY,
Advocate,
Formerly of Chicoutimi, now
practising his profession in

Quebec.

Office: 126 St Peter Street,
Phone 6102  Dominion Bldg.
Residence: St. Ann Street
Phone 1442. 4 College Court
Correspondent at Chicoutimi;

BELLEY & GAGNE.

I stock nothing but the best in |
material and give perfect fit. - (i

umophudehoonlwm
| 4

8. J. nunxe

187 St John st

. FOR SALE

House Nos. 308-316 St, John
Stree opgosite St. Matthew’s
Churc stores and 2 dwel-
lings. Good investment.

W. R. LaRUE,
Notarv,
28 St. Ann St.

ol

High Glass Stationery

Low Prices

ROYAL BLUE GRANITE

Packages of 5 quires....... 20«
ROYAL" BLUE SILURIAN
Packages of 5 quires....... 20a
DUCHESS NOTE
Packages of 5 quires....... 25¢c
ENVELOPES to match the above, at
.quny low prices

P. J. E\IOY

Bookseller & Stationer
141 St. John St

g Arthur LaRue. Eugene Trudel,

LIRIE & RIE

Liguidation of insolvent estates,
Compm between debtors
and (ﬂ‘hon. ,

126 8T. PETER STREET, :
L
Domminion Building”

U Tel, 45204821, ¢

1



ready low prices means a very considerable saving.

20 Per Cent Discbunt on China

With the cxcebt:ion of table croc kery and §ilverware everything in our
Basement China Department is now offered at a discount of 20 per cent.
This Sale gives you an enormous choice and the discount off our al-

157.173 St. Joseph Street, -Quebsc.

R ——
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] P _' [
Retail ‘Division, . - ool

They Look Like Hundred Dollar Paintings _

Our Oiled Portraits are so natural and life-like that they look like = |
oiled Paintings costing $100. or more, :
are buying the best frames we have in .-
their walls. They can be made from zny photograph, but, of course, the bit- | |
ter the photo the better the picture. ° ¥ .

Come in and see pictures we have made for prominent Quebec people.

They are so good that many people
order to show them to advantage on

, Mens’ Suits * .,
Made to Order
Special at $13.90

gt

Boots .an_d Rubbers
At Very Low Prices

Mens’ Patent Leather and tan

Balance of Mens' Storm Rub-

Special Grocery Iterhs

FRY'S COCOA FREE

On Friday and Saturday we Wil
serve Fry's Cocoa free to custom-
ers in our Grocerv Department.

Patterson's Biscuits. Social tem |
Vanilla wafer, English tea, g
Petit beurre, per 1-2 Ib. pkg....8¢

Patterson’s Cream Soda Biscuits, |

pe & Ib. pkg; ........... oner Mgig eniRd
Extra Creamery Butter, per “:lr Caoling Pas. 3 ha. fors .t 2% 1

-

Get it fixed in yonr mind that at this
low price we will make you a suit to your
individual measpre, and give you exactly
the same standard of tailoring as would go
into our most expensive suits, That means
that for less than the price of a “ready.
made” you get a suit that is made for you

or black CalfBoots, laced or but-
toned, Special Sale Prices $2.49
T RSN PR, |

Ladies’ Gunmetal high cut but-
toned boots, . sizes 2 1-2 to 7.

bers, size 5 to 6 1-2. Per pair 79¢ | * -

Men's plain over wool lined
Rubbers sizes 6 to 11. Per pair.

Bﬂ

Mixed Cut Peel, 1-2 Ib pkg..%%.
Mixed Peel, per Ib....... e,
Dried Prunes, 5 1bs, for......39.
Pudding Raisins, 3 Ibs.......23. "
Loose Currants, 3 lbs. for. . we22c.

Extra Large Split Peas, ibv.. .6ec.

Kitchen Dairy Butter,per b, 25¢

medium
18e¢.

Very strong cheese, ver 1b... 0c.

Cheeze,

Canadian
strength, Ib

Six kinds of cooking apples, per

7

You have

for cnly

R

s e

Boys’
$5.50 to $7.00 Values

Great assortment of boys’ Suits made up of
good serviceable tweeds and serges, sizes § to 135
years, and worth $5.50 to $7.00 Special Sale Price

L I S T

and no one else.

your choice of a lot of good

Tweeds in fancy brown mixtures, choosing
either single or double breated style as you-
prefer. In any size from 36 to 42.

As a special Sale Offer, suits made to
order from these materials

e mueris 813,90
Suits $4 50

LI A I I I R T

e s+ 84,50

“toned Boots;_i_iizcs 2 1-2 to 6.
Special per pair .

2 1-2 to 7. Per pair . . .

. Ladies’ Gunmetal Blucher laced
Boots, sizes 21-2 to 6. Special,

PeEpRE s e ie. .. ... .50, 800

The World’s Best Music
Three Copies for 25 Cents

Costumes Made t6 Order
With Siik Liging,

Our special offer of ladies’ costumes made to order at
this very low price is liable to withdraw at almost any time
now as we have received almost the whole quantity of orders
which we intend.to book at his price. Act now if you do not
want to be disappointed.

$15.99

-

Costumes made to order of Whipcord, Bedford Cord,
Tweeds and Broadcloth, also in black goods, such as Bed-
ford Cords, Whipcords, Venetians and Broadcloth, with
linings of tamaline silk price................. .. -$15.99
. With lining ded satteen. .. :

LR

of broca

Perfect Paper lends its influence to the thoughts
you express to your friends.

Our stock includes the nsw fads in tints, shaps
and sizes.

COME IN AND SEE IT.

H. F. KIMBALL,

Bookseller & Stationer,
Tel. 432. 148 St. John Street.

Mens’ Caps Reduced

Mens’ Caps of heavy black

-{~cloth with band inside, %and

either Tound or square .crown
The newest styles in Winter
caps, really worth $1.00 to 1.:0
Sale Price 79c.

Mens' heavy caps of blanket
cloth, or tweed, with band inside
and flaps on top. Splendid caps

+ for cold weather. Values $1.20
to $1.75 for ... ...

contains. -
Oberon Fantaisic Drilliante, by Weber!
Second Waltz by Godard.
Les Patineurs, by Wald Teuiel
Santiago Valtze Espagnol by Corbin.
Valtze Chromatique by (_'.ur‘lard.
Blue Danube Waltz by Strans.
Grande Valtze de CSoncert, by Mattel.
Qui Vive Gallgp by Ganz.
Sans Souci Gglop, by Archer. 5
By mail 10c. copy, post paid. Odillo, by Lach.

: """ By Mail 10c Fer opy, Fost Pail

Spring Dawn, by Mazon,
Last Hope by Gottschal/,

Harp Eclienne, by Smith

== 7 A . . . '
!h:ui dragged them oug into the fresh

il air to revive them and deposited them

Pt Balance of youths' plain wool- | peck, .................. ... .. 23¢,
Special perpdir .........$2.19 _ s Top &
pe pecy ) lined Rubbers, .sizes 11, 11 1-2 5 (.'alifodn}ia Orange, per doz. 18c. ﬁed Beas or: Somps, per b A
: . D0 Y S SR B 35¢. est boiling green peas. 1b..7c
Ladies’ tag Calf laced or but- and 12. Per pair .........59c. ) ¥ ’ :

Ladies’ storm Rubbers: sizes
Seaa BOL.

. ~
Misses plain croquet Rubbers,
with low heels; sizes 11 to 2. Per

& 10 and 10 1-2. Per pair..33c.

The Centure [Ldition of Music is the greatest achievement in the musical pub-
lishing world. It comprises a list of the most famous pieces of music written hy
the composers whose names will be immortal. Printed on fine quality paper from
beautifully engraved plates, this cdition affords the music lover access to a wo:-
derfully complete collection of music at a practically original price. ;

We carry a well assorted stock of the Century Edition of muscic and mention
below a list of pieces supplementary to those which we have published from timz
to timc. Thc.c ti[]cs in(‘lica{c thg standard (lf music WhICh thc Ccntury Edi!i!‘)::

Midsummer Night's Dream by Mandelscohn

Traviatia Fantasie by Verdi.
IFarewell to the Piano by Besthovan.
Un Fragment de Mendelssohn.

LesHuguenots, Moyer Beer.

Cascade des Roses, by Archer.
Les Gouttes «'Eau, du Archer.

Valencie Oranges, per dozen..15c. Best Cornstarch, per Ib, pkg..Ec
Fry's Breakiast Cocoa 1-5 Ih, 10~

Loose Macaroni, per Ib
1-4 1b, 13c. 1-2 1b. 25¢. 1 Ib.....48¢.

0 ‘ Martin & Moulet’s M i, 3

Fry's Breakfast' Cocos, 5 Ib, tin phge for.r. oo o scaroni, 3
¥ ks 4o e BERAR St L S L Tk :

Stadacona Black Tea, Ib. package Wilson's Root Beer Extract, each

____________________________ 24, Package makes 5 gallons, pkg...10:.

b . : Red Cross Syrup of ‘Anizeed, per
: B AR A aie ¢ Postum Cereal, a substitute for &~
per pair ... | $1.79 pair...... R R T E 39¢. coffee, 1.2 1. phg o2 W 150, PKE cooneniiiiiinl A e 1Ce,
’ i - . + . .
. ey, i 2 wal . 1 LCarters wine of rennet for mak- §
Balance of Mens' Storm Rub-  Children's Plain croquet Rub- Jatar_" I',:f"i"k;‘_’fr_"f Bassg, """":{,f‘ ing junket, etc., per bottle...... 15,
bers. size 'q 1-2 Ol'lh'. wool lined. bers, with low heels. Sizes 3 6, 7 "~ n : Dunlop’s Compound Syrup of
' : Camp Coffec, per bottle, 15¢. ar1 white pine and honey, per bottle. .

............................... 3 e,

15¢c.

|
|
.’

OFFICES TO RENT
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From the Files of the CHRONICLE, January, 1814 and 1914, !
©
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GLIMPSES OF OLD QUEBEL: 3

in her perplexity she had brought var-

ious tidbits of mouse and Lird and
rabbit and placed at their noses to
tempt them to wake up out oi their
strange sleep and eat as hungry chil-

ORKIN BUILDING

€2+04.65 St. Jeszph Strast.

it Sl e 2 i R

(HIRTY YEARS
AGO TODAY

Elected Mayor of St. Colombe, of
Sillerye

At this time 30 years ago. Mr.
James Timmony, of the firm of M.
Stevenson & Co., was unanimously
clected Mayor of the parish. Mr.
Timmony may be often seen i1 the
streets of Quebec looking hale and
hearty as eve:.

The New Aqueduct Pipes.

Thirty years ago the ice bridge

‘Special Reduction

We are now offering the balance of our stock of
Bonbonnieres and Fancy Boxes of Chocolates at Cost
price.

If you want a real good bargain in these lines, do
not miss this opgoﬂunity.

GEORGE PATRY,

22 FABRIQUE STREET - QUEBEC
PHONE 3515

b .

great advantage of Toric Lenses
over the ordinary kind, Torics
would be the only kind in de-
mand. The focus of those glassés
is absolute, while in the ordinary
flat Glasses it exists in a limited
space only. These are recom-
mended by oculists as the only
lens to prescribe.

P C LACASSE
/Optician and Optometrist.
4 FABRIQUE STREET.

OO OO

was a great boon to the contractor
| who engaged to furnish them in this
city. Notwithstanding the extreme
size and weight of these pipes, two
| feet six inckes in diameter, and from
two-to three tons in weight, the con-
dition of the road is now so fine
: that the =ipes are easily drawn by
i two horses. Although the ice bridge
| may be a boon to the contractor, it
is also proving a source of some dis-
graceful séenes through the illicq
sale of liquor in the cabanes, which
are ostensibly there for the purpose
of fishing. Judge Cheuveau is deter-
mined to stop the evil and has plac-
cd at the disposal of the Inspector of
Licenses, the servic:s of the Prov-
incial Police. In the first cabane
visited. the officers found a cask and
thirty bottle of spirituous liquors. The
liquor was of course, confiscated, In
another, they found 20 bottles and =0
on.

New Parliament Buildings.

Thirty years ago the work on’ the
above buildings was being rapidly
ecompleted in the interior. and the
temporary Assembly Chamber will be
reddy for octupation in a fortnight;
workmen are also employed in laying
| down carpets sad painting the walls
| and doors,

LONDON MARKETS.

London, Jan, 30.—~Raw sugar, cen-
trifugal, 10s; muscovado, 8s 6d.

Beet sugar, Jan. 9s 3d,:
.! }anlcutt_a linseed; ' Jan.-Feb., 46s
6de

Linseed oil, 248 1144,
Sperm oil, £30.

I' Petroleum; American refined, 8)4d;

L epirits, 9%d.

! Turpenting, spirits, 32¢ 4%d. »

{ dren ought to eat. Who knows how

A HUNDRED YEARS |
~ AGO TODAY

T St Ty

Milita Gvnerzal Crdars, Quebec.

The insut ordinate conduct of Major
James Dunlop of the Montreal Volun-
teers in refusing to submit to the
sentence of a general eourt martial,
approved of by His Execellency the
Governor-in-chief. and ordered by him
to be carried out, makes it indispen-
saliby necessary in support of the dis- |
cipline of the service, to declare the |
services of Major James Dunlop are |
no longer required in the- Militia |
forces of Lower Canada. Capiain
John Ogilvy will assume tie com-
mand of the Montreal volunteers in
the foon of Major James Lunlop un-
til furtaer orders,

An Interesting Advertisement, !

Watch and Clock Work, The pub- |
lic are respecifully informed that all
articles in the above line will be eare-
fully cleaned and repair by 'I'hmnu_{
Hunter from Londen, at No. 1 Hop»
street, near the new market. le has
j or sale 20 tea sets, of elegant design,; |
| tea traps, steel sr~ings, snuffers and |
i trays; castors for beds, ete. House
:.-md cellar door lucks of the first |
| quality, watch glasses seals and i
chains; apples and onions in barrele, |
warranted to keesp a voyage ‘to Eut- |'
ope. Quebec, J1st January 1814, |

Russian Mediaticn Rejected. |
By communication the U, -8
Sccretary of State it appears that the
| Prince Rege'it has rejected the media-
tion fog, peaee offered by His Imperial
Majesty. the Emperor of Russia, and
proposes in.tead that the negotia-
tions to that end should be trans-
ferred to Gottenburg in Sweden,
e

A FOX TRAGEDY,

On one of the large estates in Hing-
ham, Eng., a few weeks ago a fox
was found to be destroying pouliry.
The time oi the raids and their bold-
ness were proof enough that the fox
must be a female with young, Poison-
ed meat was prepared for her, and at
onee the raids ceased. A few days
later one of the workmen of the es-
tate came upon the den of a fox, at

to

the mouth of which lay dead a whole
litter of young ones. They had been
poigoned, The mother had not eaten
the doctored food herself, but had
carried it home to her family., They |
must have died in the burrow, for i*

| Rosin, American strained, 10s; fine,

158 9d.

was evident from tiie signs that she

| soon after, however, for no one has |
| seen ber since about the estate.

| aroused the belief that deafness will

long. she watched beside the still |
forms and what her emotions were?
She must have left the neighborhood |

Cut This O_ut i

Famous Specialist’s Recipe for Cat- |
arrhal Dealness and Head Noises,

.
]
|

If you know someone who is trou- |
bled with head uwoises, or cata: |
deafiess, cut out this formula and |
hand to them, and you will have been |

raa

i s |
| the means-o[ saving s.».ne poor snﬁ;'!- |

New and up-tc-date Office 2uilding, with all 1-test improvements
Leated, splerdid light, electric passenger and freight elevators, thir.
teen fireproci voults, jarits r service.

Suitable for business and professional men,
sample rvoms. Low rental for desirable tenants.
vited; immediate possession.
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as well as for
Inspection in-

& CO,

Fhone 2376. 2€ Conroy Ctreet
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ers perhaps from total deafness. Re- |
cent experiments have proved con-
clusively that catarrhal deainess, head
| noises, ete., were the direct cause
of constitutional disease, and that

salves, sprays, imhalers, ‘etc., merely
temporise with the complaint, an.l
seldom, if cver, effect a perma:nsnt
cure. This being so, mueh time and
moncy has been spent of late by a
noted specialist in perfeeting a pure, |
gentle, yet effective tonic that would
quick!y dispel all trices of the cat-
arrhal poison from the sytseam. The
effective prescription which was event-
ually formulated, and which has

soon be extinct. is given below in un-
destantlable form, 2o hat anysne can
treat themselves in their own home at
littic expense.

Secure from your druggist 1 oz Par.
mint (double strength,) abowt 75¢
worth, Take this home and add to

Why Zre Yeur Meighbeur's o
HAPPY ?
Bccaus: The Wifs | ought An
EL.DY'S WASHBOARD

TN

And Now Viashlay Is A Joka.

¢
All kinds of \/ash Deards for all kinds of I'eopls.

it 1.4 pint of ht water and 4 oz of
moist or granulated sugar: stir 'nitl
dissolved Take one  tablespoonivi !

| four times a day.

The first dose promptly ends the
most distressing head nofses, headache
dullness, clondy thinking. ete. whi-rl
she hearing rapidly returns as the
system is invigorated. Loss of smell 1
and mucus dropping in the back of |
the throat are other symptoms tha: |
show the presence of cacarrhal poison i
and which are quickly overcome by
this efficacions treatment, Nearly |
ninety per cent. of all ear troubles |
are dircctly caused by catarrh, there- |
fore there are but few people whose |
hearing. ¢annot be restored by this
simple home treatment: Every per-
son wio is troubled with head nojses
catarrhal deafness, or atarrh in any |
form, should give tius preserintion a
trial. There is nothing better,

Important.—In ordering Parmint al-
ways specify that you want Double
Strength: your druggst has it or he
can get it for you, if not, sond 7l
to the International Laboratories 74
St. Antoine street, Montreal, P, Q.
who make a specialty of iw

Cocds at Low Prices.

John Darling’tdn, Regd
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Take advantage of this opportunity to secure High Class§

.

el T Rtk 28y adles

All cur Jaeger Goods reduced.

-

* Selling A gents for Taeger Purs Wool.

Opposite Post Office.

T il T

Ha" - ¥ IL_;_L_ e
l‘ -
oy el . Ty Lt o ot o o B Rt Sk ORERE o St U

T N A

v
of -

i
"
|

L

h 7
Jal

o
i
N
¥

b chbledbing '



placed it in the hands
the Premier he explained. He
of his influence as a member of
Upper House, and assured Mr.
on that if Mr. Berard fathered
bill there would be no trouble,
. Taking Care of Them.
¥ Mr. Moussean told Mr. Sampson
‘Bhat the first reading of the bill would
“Sake place that week, and, to use his
L aewp words, “If I find we have to take
| Bare of certain people | will let you
5 " He added he would know bet-
next week.
- Mr. Mousseau asked Mr. Sampson
he had made any arrangements with
. Berard. Mr. Sampson replied,
“I will leave that to you” Mr. Samp-
said, “Tell him I will pay him
Ep—m down and $500 when the
becomes law.” Mr. Mousseau
@mswered “good.”
. “There was a reierence made to
~ Hon. P. S. A. Mackenzie, Provincial
" Treasurer,” said Mr. Beck,” and Mr.
~ Mousesau said, “Nothing for him.”
~ _ Mr. Mackenzie sat opposite to Mr.
% :o‘ck on the investigation committee,

 Zhcae v

e

blushed deeply.
“This is a high compliment to Mr.

~ 'gel, "but
b ‘: about Mr. Mackenzie, which, however
. mopleasant, will have to be stated.”

'« ° Mr. Mackenzie said, “It won't hurt;

: .,. “ “'”

Mr. Beck said he could not exactly

3 tecall the other words.

A letter was then read by Mr.

- Sampson to Mr.. Mousseau, said Mr.
Beck. It came from Mr. David W.
Hyland, really Mr. Biddenger, now

.~ chief of New York police, and was |

g .

written from the Waldori-Astoria
tHotel. He said he was pleased with
the progress made, and was ready to
place $25000 to the account of M.
Sampson if he needed it. Tt also said,
- 't be stingy with the other fel-
lows.”

Mr. Beck said this letter was plan-
ned with the object of impressing Mr.
Mousseau with the necessity of rush-
~_ing the bill through. When Mr. Mous-
‘é seau read the letter, he said there was

';3"; e

5,

=S to spend money at that
~  fime to push the bill. He added that
.~ $10 here and $100 there might be use-
- ful later.

d? Talk of Premier.
.« “Following this,” continued Mr.
" Beck, “there was some talk of the

~ Premier, Sir Lomer Gouin. Mr.
 Sampson wanted to know if any in-
" ducement could be held out to the
' Premier. Mr. Mousseau said, No. He
did not think the Premier could be in-
;- duced to accept anything, and if anv

© ' inducement could be held out to him

at all,
-~ was desired by his friends. He ex-
. plained that the Premier was always
. mnxious to please and oblige his
friends, and that if it could be shown
that the bill was for the good of his
. friends, that was the way to interast
'\ . Sir Lomer Gouin in it.
~  + Mr. Sampson asked, cannot we make
* ‘the Premier a present of something.?
‘= Mr. Mousseau replied, “It won't be
 mecessary.”
k. Temper of the House.
* & Mr. Mousseau then spoke about the
#mecessity of bringing the bill at the
time the House was in good humor.
‘He said. “Sometimes you know the
bers are cranky” (laughter), and

it would be that the measure

to be in good humor.

After that, they bade each other
}ood-bye. and Mr. Sampson again of-
. fered to send Mr. Mousseau home in:
“+his automobile,

. mccepted.

(' Chairman Taschereau: “Did you
! see Mr. Mousseau go into the office
‘that day?”
* Mr. Beck: “I did not see him.”

. . Mr. Marechal: “Did you recognize
voice?"’

- . Beck: “I swear [ did."”

i° Mr. Marechal: “Did Mr, Sampson
¢ mmention Mr. Mousseau’s name duiing
e

and Mr. Mousseau

¢ conversation?”
Mr. Beek: ‘“Yes, fervently”

HEN IN TROUBLE

. Berard, whose relations |

ie,” said Mr. Marechal, coun- |
there were other things said |

. = ho occasion to worry. He said it was

* Snelined to criticize anything that is |
4 being brought up and we will have to |
_ watch an opportunity for the Hmue'

_ Visit to Quebec.

‘The scene of action was then chang-
to Quebec, where the detectives
engaged rooms 367, 369 and 371 at the
Chateau Frontenac. These rooms
were connected with the detectaphone,
which Mr. Beck explained could be
linked up and taken down in a few
minutes.

Mr. Taschereau: “Was the manage-
ment of the Chateau Frontenac aware
of this machinery?”’

Mr. Beck: “I am sure they were not
aware of it. It was hid in the cur-
Lain”

Mr. Marechal declared that next
week it was the intention of Messrs.
Nichois and Macnab to bring the ma-
chinery to Quebec and show the com-
mittee how it worked.

At this stage the proceedings were

2

: | adjourned until 8 o'clock last night.

SAFE CONDUCT GRANTED.

Motion of Sir Lomer to This Efect
Carries Unanimously.

Immediately after the opening of
the sitting of the Legislagive Assembly
this afternoon, Sir Lomer Gouin rose
to give his opinion on the motion for
the safe conduct of the witnesses who
|are to give evidence hefore the In-
| vestigation Committee on the famous
| graft charges against members of the
| Legislature by the Montreal Daily
| Mail.

{ The Premier's announcement was
lawaited with keen interest. He said
that he had reviewed and thoroughly
considered the whole question in view
|of the important circumstances at-
tending it. *“So that no nne may be
able to say that this Province which
| occupies a unique place in Confedera-
| tion, that we were ever afraid to face
the charges which have hLeen made
against us, I have the honor to sub-
|mit the following motion to the
| House,” said Sir Lomer.

| Before reading the motion, he de-
{ clared, “we have taken the context of
| the petition and we have granted safe
' conduct on the terms contained there-
in.” The motion reads:

Whereas, Mr. M. E. Nichols ard B.
| A. Macnab bave by a petition set forth
that they wish to summon Messrs.
Edward Beck, G. B. Biddinger, S. C.
| Maloney, E. D. Keys, G. T. Martin,

| Alex. Applebie, and Miss Margaret E. |
| Bailey to appear hefore the Special |

| Committee appoirted by the Legisla-
[ tive Assembly to investigate the truth

lof the facts in connection with the |
| charges against Mr. J. O. Mousseau, |
and that to that end, such witnesses

be accorded the privilege of coming
to and sojourning in this province and
'after having been heard to return
home without being sued, arrested,
detained or molested, by reason of the
infraction or violation of any rule con-
cerning the immunities and privileges

| of the Legislature of this Province or |

other offences concerning the prepara-
tion, presentation and adoption of a
certain bill, bearing the number 158,
and whereas,

One of the persons whose name is
mentioned in the said petition, Mr.
Edward Beck, resides in this Provinee,
jwherein he is at present and has volun-
| tarily appeared before the Special
Committee of Inquiry appointed by
' this House, and consequently it is not
necessary to grant the safe conduct
asked for insofar as he is concerned;

The said Messrs, Edward Beck, G.
B. Biddinger, S. C. Maloney," E. D.
Keys. G. T. Martin, Alex. Applebic,
and Miss Margaret E. Bailey may
come to the City of Quebec to be
heard before the Special Committee
to-sojourn in the said city, and after
having been heard to return home so
long as they sojourn in the said city
for the said purposes, and during the
time reasonably required for coming
there and returning without being ar-
rested or imprisoned or otherwise mo-

Jested by reason of the infraction or

violation of any rule or law concern-
ing the immunities of the Legislature
of this Province or other offences over
which the Legislative Assembly of
this Provnce has jurisdiction, which

tion with the preparation, presenta-
tion and adoption of a bill of this
| House bearing the number 158, and
entitled, “An Act to incorporate tne

ada.”
Mr. Tellier Approves.

Mr. J. M. Tellier, Leader of the
[ Opposition, said that he was glad to
! approve of the motion in the measure
that it would be applied. The House
fwas well aware, he said, that this
| quarantee of safe conduct would only
apply in so far ag the laws of this
Province was concerned. Would it
not be possible to procure complete
immunity from the Federal authorities,
he asked.

Sir Lomer Gouin: “The petition
asked for safe conduct [T think the
motion is as wide as we could make
it. 1 do not believe that Ottawa or
any other country could give com-
plete immunity, and I do not believe
that it was ever done.

Those who are the accusers may
take steps in that direction if they
wish. It was said this morning that
if safe conduct could not be obtained
from the Province, it would be secured
elsewhere. What 1 want is to prevent
anybody justifying the statement that
we have prevented Messrs. Nichold
and Macnab from bringing all their
witnesses to give evidence at this in-
quiry.”

Premier's Motion Carries.

This motion was then unanimously
earried. The remainder of the after-
noon’s sitting was spent in supply dis-
cussing the agricultural estimates.

Speaker's Decision.

Just before adjournment Speaker
Delage announced his decision on the
of order raised last n by
Mr. Taschereau on Mr. Lg-
n to have the House re-

of Mr. J. 0. Mous-

ing Committee had reported to the
House and the House itself had taken
a decision in the matter. The Speaker

may have been committed in connec- |

Montreal Fair Association of Can- |

sion of 27 to 11.

for his on the investigation committee.
Alter some discussion, this motion
was carried and the House then ad-
journed until four o'clock on Monday
afternoon.

MR. CHAPAIS DENIES.
Saye He Has Never Conversed With

(| the Opposition, and Hon, Mr. Pero-
deau, Leader of the Government in

|denials this afternoon, to the allega-
tion made in yesterday's Montreal
| Daily Mail that Mr. Moussean had
said that he had conferred with them
regarding the passing of the Muntreal
| Fairs Association Bill

Mr. Perodeau declares, “1 was never
'approached by Mr. Perodean or any-

declared the motion out of order, up-
holding Mr. Taschereau’s point. Mr.
C. E. Gault (St. George, Montreal),
appealed from the Speaker’s decision
and' on vote being taken the appeal
was rejected by a straight party divi-

Mr. Bernier, Levis, moved that the
name of Mr. Lavergne be substituted

rega hl:
company and t
r l: the Fair Bill, Mr.
land thet 18 left and uﬁ to.‘l:;'. Hy-
would see him n,

Hon. Mr. Taschereau: “You did not
know Mr. Berard?

Mr. Beck: “I did not.”

Mr. Taschereau: “Did you see him
in the room?’ '

Mr. Beck: “I did not.”

Mr. Marechal: “What did you hear
in relation to Mr. Berard between Mr.
Mousseau and Mr. Hyland?"

Mr. Beck: “I merely heard Mr.
Mouseau introduce Mr. Berard to Mr.
Hyland." P

Mr. Mousseau. Mr. Marechal: “You recognized
PSR Mr. Moussea's voice?”
Hon. Thomas Chapais, Leader of | Mr. Beck: “4q recognized Mr. Mous-

seau's voice.”

the Upper House, both issued strong |

'body else regarding this Bill, and T

would like to make a strong denial of
lany suspicion that might have been
|raised in these mysterious conversa-
tions between Mr. Mousseau and ihe
Burns® detectives.”

| Mr. Chapais said “I sce there is re-
| ference in vesterday's Mail to the
Leader of the Opposition in the Legis-
lative Council. I think that refers to
me. As a matter of fact the title is
given to me, | believe more as a cour-
tesy than anything elsz, becouse there
is no Oppositicn in tkis chamber. We
merely offer criticism. T desire to de-
clare in a mest emphatic way that |
have never had any conversation with
Mr. Mousseau or any othey individuals
about the Montreai Fair Association
| Bill. The fact is, 1 have never had
lany conversations with Mr. Mousseau
at all at any time. My relations with
him have been confined to wishing
him good-day in the corridors of the
Parliament when I was walking past
him.”

NIGHT SITTING.

— L
Committee Resumed Its Investigation
of Mr. Beck.

When the Special Investigation
Committee of the Legislative Assem-
bly resumed their sitting last night.
The first question taksn up concerns
the appearance oi the witnesses re-
garding whom safe conduct Sir Lomer
handed down his motion in the House
in the afternoon.

Mr. Marechal said that since the
witnesses had been guaranteed safe
conduct it would be convenient for
them to appear on Monday morning.

It would also be necessary, Mr. Mars- _ 400 ce the bill  “Mr. Sampson said,”

chal said, to have Messrs. Monsseau,
Berard, and Bergevin appear before
the committee, and accordingly they
will be summoned to appear with the
other witnesses when the commiitee
meets on Monday.

Cost of Witnesses.
The question then arose as tp who

Mr. Marechal: “Will you relate the
circumstances of the meeting between
Mr. Moussead” and one of the peo-
ple employed in the present case?”

Mr. Beck: “This meeting occurred
between Messrs. Berard and Hyland
at 6.05 p.m. on December 4th, in room
369 of the Chateau Frontenac.”

Mr. Perren: ™Mr. Mousseau was
not there?”.

The witness said that Mr. Mous-
seau was not there, and then proceeil-

ed to tell of the conversations which  ©
had passed, in the course of which the |

name of Mr. Mousseau was mentioned,
whereupon Mr. Perron interrupted

!with an objeetion that Mr. Mousseau |

|
|
|

could not be held responsible for any- |
thing that might have passed between |
Berard and Hyland. This led to a long
technical discussion on the rules of
evidence in which Mr, Perron, Mr,
Taschereau, Mr. Marechal, Mr. Bis-
aillon, Mr. Tellier and Mr. Armand
Lavergne, who replaced Mr. Bernier
on the committee, tock part. The ob- |
jection being put to a vote it was |
sustained Ly four to three, after which |
the examination of Mr. Beck was pro-
ceeded with.
Gaining a Week.

“On Saturday, December 6th, short- |
ly before three o'clock.” continued
Mr. Beck, “I was telephoned to go to
Mr. Sampson's office in the Duluth
Building in Montreal, I used the in- J
struments as before. At eleven min-
utes past three Mr. Mousscau entered
Mr. Sampson’s office. [ knew it was
Mr. Mousseau by his voice and by the
greetings Mr. Sampson gave. Mr. |
Mousseau said everything was going |
fine, and that the Liberal members of
the House would support it. He said
there might be a little difficulty in
getting some of the Conservative
members and he Zdvised Mr. Sampsnn
to get Mr.-J. A.Eabelle to look after |
the Consefvatives. ' Mr. Sampson urg-
ed haste to the bill and said he was in
a great hurry to get it through. Mr.
Mousseau said, “Owing to some funds
which I gave, I have been able to gain
a week with the bill. 1 got a clerk to
‘I hope the clerk will keep his mouth |
shut’ There was no mention of the !
amount or the name of the clerk at
this time, Mr. Mousesau just remark-
ing that it was between him and the
clerk.

Private ‘Bills Committee.
Mr. Mousseau explained the make |

should bear the cost of the expense of up of the Private Bills Committee, and

bringing the witnesses to Quebec.

said there were sixty members, and

Mr. Taschereau said in reply to Mr. he would only havé to take care of a

Marechal that the Government would

bear all costs for the witnesses from attended the meetings. He remarked
No other expenses that the Liberals were in the majority.

the United States.
were mentioned.

few, because only half of the members |

Mr. Sampson then® produced a list of

“You have no doubt that your wit- | members and asked Mr. Mousseau to |
nesses can appear on Monday? asked ciieck the names of those he had seen.

Mr. Taschereau.

“None whatever,” replied Mr. Mare-
chal.
fail.”

The resumption of the examination
of Mr. Edward Beck then followed.

Mr. Marechal: “Mr. Beck, you were
asked a question this morning to
which objection was made. Will yvou
please relate the conversation which
took place between Messrs. Berard
and Hyland after Mr. Berard hadl
been introduced by Mr. Mousseau?(

Mr. Beck: “After Mr. Moussean
had introduced Mr. Berard to Mr.
Hyland, he left the room, and Mr

acter of the Fair Bill. Mr. Berard

“They will be’ here without | will attend to myself, and this one

i I will turn over to Labelle.”

said he had not seen it, whereupon a |
copy was produced by Hyland, wha |
outlined the intengion of the company, |

to seek incorporation, explaining the
| nature of the Fair Bill, and stating
lamong other things that it provided
for horse races. Mr. Hyland explain-

ed the bill as a business proposition. |

There was lots of profit in it for all,
he said, and if Mr. Berard undertook
ito ensure the passage
[ through the Legislative Council there

| would be $2,500 in it for him when the |
:bill had passed. Mr. Hyland went on |

to explain that-a half a million dollars
had been put into the proposition, and
the conversation then turned on horse
racing in Montreal, and Montreal as
a business centre and a good place for
horse races and fairs.

Mr. Marechal: “Now,
did Mr. Berard answer®”

Mr. Beek: “Yes"

Mr. Marechal: “What did he say®

Mr. Beck: “Mr. Berard made no
reply to the offer of the $2,500.”

Mr. Marechal: “Did Mr. Hyland
repeat the offer?”

For Legal Services.

Mr. Beck: ““Mr. Hyland repeated
the offer,”” saying to Mr. Berard, "I

Mr. Beck,

rard then talked about the prizes given
at fairs and at the Toronto Exhibi-

tion.
Hyland explained that he koew

- W Y 2oy p e " s

of the hill |

about that and upon refer- |
o by g g R PR

Mr. Prevost “Dangercus.”

Mr. Mousseau said: “This list I

Sampson said: “Who is this man Pre-
vost, you have marked?” Mr .\Ious-‘
scau explained “he was once a Lib-
eral Minister, now on the Conserva-
tive side. He said he was dangerous.”
(Laughter.) “You should have La-
belle see him. Others are all Lib-
erals, I will attend to them” Mr.
Mousseau then said: “These ones are |
the English members of the com- |
mittee,” and then he said: “Better

Hyland asked Berard as to the char- | have Sylvestre, he is more assiduous,”

The Race Cry.

Mr. Perron here tried to press Mr.
Beck for more information about the
English members, and Mr. Marechal
entered into a fierce clash with him
about the propriety of this. Mr. Mare-
chal said heatedly, that this was not
a question of either English, Irish or
French members, and Mr. Beck said:
“I am just plainly stating exactly
what I heard, and if Mr. Mousseau in
his conversation had referred to the
French members [ would have re-
ported in exactly the same way as |
am reporting this.” Mr, Marechal
said: “l want it to be distinctly un-
derstood thar we are not here to dis-
cuss the race question.”

Continuing, Mr. Beck said: “Mr.
Sampson’s next remark was, ‘what
shall we give these fellows? Mr.
Mousseau replied,” ‘some $10p, others
$200"  “Mr. Sampson said:" ‘mark
in front of each name what you think
we should give) “Mr. Mousseaun
said:” '$200 should be given to the
heavyweights.” “Sampson said:” ‘why
this fellow $200,and tha: fellow $100>

“Mousseau said:” ‘because he will
be assured of with that.”

“Sampson said”’ ‘Suppose he finds
that other fellows got more?

““:

* We must dol
something fornlt.'

“Sampson said:” ‘Is there anybody
else, we must clean up this week?
i‘ouuu. u said’ ‘Cannot possibly

| growing on trees.

' want to see him?

7

{ ed the room together. Mr, Mousseau

'the bill through that morning, and

Mr.
d I Lave was between
Mousseau and Sampson. On Satur-
day, December 13th, 1913 at 52 Du-
luth building, - After the usual greet-
ings, M. M u made reference to’
a letter which he had written to Hy-
land the week before. He said the

“HORLICK'S"

with the

FEi G =
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bill had received the second reading
yesterday and went on to relate that
it was most important to win time.
Mr. Sampson was very insistent on
rushing the thing, and Mr, Mousseau
explained’ we have strained every
nerve, and we must not forget that it
is very hard work to rush a bill
through in so short a time.”

“Mr. Mousseau said:” ‘$2,300 is the
amount required to pass the
through our House’

Sampson asked him how much he
proposed to give each member and
Mr. Mousseaun said the figures he had
the other day varied from $100 to $200
‘and $300. Mr. Sampson asked if those
figures were' final, and “Mousseau
said:” ‘My idea would be to pay half
_dot:n and half after the Lill is pass-

Sampson  asked him how many
members he would take care of. and
Mr. Mousseau said: “Let me look af-
ter this.”. “Sampson said:” ‘That is
all right, but I want to know who my
friends are, becuuse I might require
some future legislation.’

“Mr. Mousseau said:" ‘You know I
am your friend, but I do not think I
would like to circulate a list of mem-
bers and figures” Sampson said off-
hand that he did not want them.
“Mousseau said:” ‘I will know those
who supported on the Liberal side|i
and you will know those who sup-
ported on the Conservative side.’

“Sampson said:" ‘I will do as you
say, when one has a doctor one must
do as he says.’

Sampson elaborated on the idea of
a man obeying his doctor and wenton
to say something about money not

“Mousseau said:” ‘We rwust find
someone in the Upper House to help
the bill there; we must get Berard,
the representative of the Prime Min-
ister, to push it through.’

Miniscer.”

an
asked Mr. Marechal if he could get
through inside «f an hour.
to a question from the lawyer, Mr,
Beck said there were another dozen

was a short one.
Mr. Beck?”

—AR
BTz
In

Mr. Marechal: “You referred toln

list, and said there was a list of mem-
bers. You said there were . numes.
Were they the names of members of
this House?”

Mr. Beck: “No.”

Mr. Marechal;: “Well, thlt unlca.' it.

Are there the names on the list, of
1€ | any members of any branch of the
bill | House :

Mr. Beck: “No, only the Prime

Mr. Marechal: “Oh, I nce.."
Mr. Beck, continuing the record of

what he had heard on the detecta-
phone, said, “Mr. Mousseau asked
Hyland whom he wou.. ., ..
Mr. Hyland suggested to Mr. Mous-
seau that he could come to dinner
with him at 7 o'clock. Mr. Mousseau
said that would ..
bring someone
him to you, and leave him with you.”

W« seel?

wi right, “I will
‘with me, introduce

Mr. Hyland: “I tell you right now,

you won't have to wait a minute for
your money when
through.”

the bill goes

At this juncture Mr. Gault moved
adjournment. Mr. Taschereas

In reply

nterviews, wherecupen Mr, Marechal

remarked that it would bs iinpossible
to finish. tonighr, and it wonld not be
fair to Mr. Beck to ask him: to be on
the stand for four or five hours.

Mr. Tascher=au: “Let us sit ior fif.

teen minutes more.”

Mr. Marechal: “The next interview
When was it held

Mr. Beck: “The evening of Decem-

ber 13th, in room 359, of the Chatean
Frontenac.
views that day.”

There were threc inter-

The next record is one Sf A meet-

“Mousseau said:" ‘I will not only ing held on January 8th, 1914,

take charge of the bill in my House,
but I will look after it when it gets
in the Upper House. Berard is too
dignified. We'll get Mr. Devarennes
to o among the members and put the
bill through the Upper House.'
“Sampson asked:™ ‘What is the mat-
ter with making a deal with him?
“and Mousseau replied:” ‘Do you

“Sampson  said,” “Yes, send him
here. A man feels better when he
knows wnom he is dealing with.’

“Mousseau said:” ‘Now I can rely
upon you, Mr. Sampson of meeting
the promise you have made?

“Sampson said:" ‘Sure, there's my
hand on it. Anything 1 say goes.

The Chairman: “Do you think Mr.
Labelle was aware that this was a
fake bill?”

Mr. Beck: “On the contrary. I am
convinced thzt he be.ieved that it wa’s
not a fake bill.™

The Chairman: “What are your
reasons for believing that "

Mr. Beck: “Because these corrupt
means were openly discussed between
Messrs. Labelle, Hyland, Mousseau
and Sampson.”

Money Paid Out,

Mr. Beck went on to explain that
the next record that he had was of
an interview wh.ch took place at
room 369 at Choteau Frontenac, Que-
bec, on December 16th, at 9:55 a.m.
Mr. Mousseau and Mr. Labelle enter-

said there was a fine chance to rush

said it should be through both Houses
by Monday or Tuesday of next week.
Labelle then left the room. Hyland
asked Mousseau if he needed some
money, and Mr. Mousseau said, “yes.”
He said that half of the $2,300 shoulZ
be handed over now. “Ilyland asked”
‘What kind of bills do you want?
“Mousseau asked,” ‘What kind haye |
you got." “Hyland then gave Mous-
sepu $650 in fifty dollar bills and the
rest in $100 bills.” “Hyland said:"
‘Count it.” “Mousseau counting said”
‘One, two three, four, five, six, seven,
eight, nine, ten, eleven, twelve, thir-
teen, $650 fifties—one, two, three, four
five in hundreds. Hyland said he had
some five hundred dollar bills, and
Mousseau suggested he should change
them into fifties, because they were
more easy to handle.’

Mr. Marechal: “Now Mr. Beck, in
the list of names to which you have

referred, are there mentioned any.
names of members of the Lower
House?"

Mr. Beck: “There is only reference
to the Prinie Minister.”

Mr. Marechal: “Oh, tiere is a re-
ference to the Prime Minister?”

Mr. Beck: “Yes.”

Mr. Marechal: “If there are any re-
ferences to the Prime Minister, we
want to know what they are.”

Mr. Beck: “Mr. Mousseau told Mr.
Sampson that they should have Mr.
Berard with them in the Upper
House, and that they must also en-
list the services of Mr. Devarennes to

Mr. Marechal: "Then i another list
Do you understand my question. Are
there any names of members of the
Upper House?”

. Me. Beck: “There is no list follew-
ing this conversation,”

ed by dividing
Quebec by 65 will be 30,811,
means that the members to be allot-
ted to each province will be as fol-

Scotia,
Manitoba, 15; Britisk Columbia, 13;
Saskatchewan, 16; Alberta, 12; Prince
Edward Island, 3; Yukon Territory,
1; total, 234,

acquitted yesterday
Court by Judge Langelier, for want
of proof to sustain the charge.

Mr. Taschereau: “Were there no

interviews between the 13th of De-
cember and January 8th, when the
meeting was keld at 6.57, in room 479
of the Chateau Frontenac?”

Mr, Beck: “No.”

Shortly after this the. Committee

adjouried and will meet again on
Monday evening, at 8.30 o'clock.

COMING RESULTS

OF REDISTRIBUTION

UNIT OF REPRESENTATION IN

LARGER CITIES WILL BE
ABOUT 40,000.

Ottawa, Jan. 30.—Premier Borden

tonight gave notice oi the redistri-
bution bill which will be introduced
at an early date.
forth the number of members for
each province, but will not state in
any way how the ridings are to be
constituted, this probably being left
to a committee of the House, as in
1903.

This bill will set

The unit ‘of representation obtain-
the population of
This

ows: Ontario, 82; Quebec, 65; Nova
16; New Brunswick, 11;

In the redistribution Onmio.loul

four members, Nova Scotia two, New
Brunswick two, and Prince Edward
Island one, while Manitoba will gain
five, Saskatchewan six, Alberta five,
and British Columbia six.

It is expected that the unit of rep-

resentation in the larger cities will

be considerabiy larger than the unit

in the less congested. It is likely to

be in the neighbcrhood of 40,000,
—_——

ACQUITTED.
Joseph Cote, the young man ar-

rested at Levis, and accused by Mr.

Fradette, of that town, of theft, was
in the Police

DANGEROUS TO NAVIGATION.

Boston, Jan. 30—A dangerous ob-
struction to navigation, thought to

be a submerged wreck, in latitude 42-
26 north and longitude 67-28 west,
was reported today by the steamer

Cambrian. The wreck is believed to

be one of the schooners abandored
off the coatt during the gale of Janu-
ary 10th,

Kiled by a Rusty Nail.

have made you an offer of $2500 if the | “Mousseau aaid:" ‘rely upon me | €nsure the passage of the bill imme-| A iqui Mon into

bill goes t‘touh. I will take good | for his not knowing.' diately." 15 du:ht:‘l.ﬁ':gumuwo:f ﬁfl;-ei:;:l

care of those who help us. It will be | “Sampson:” ‘Won't he get mad? Mr. darechal: “You have also a Longford ¢, Streford, a butcher's

a good thing for Montreal.” “Mousseau said:" ‘When he finds | list of names. In that list you have | assistant, it was explained that at the
Mr. Berard said that in his opinion, | out the bill will be passed.’ no names of members of the House ", | end of Deceinber, while chopping fire-

it was a good proposition. Mr. Be-| “Sampson said:” ‘I see.’ Mr. Beck:" Not in this list.” wood in the yard of his employer,

Kenyon, butcher, Chester road,
amford. he ran a rusty nail into hig
finger.  Later the wound began to

swell, and he died at the Royal in-
firmary. A verdict
‘death”, was

of “Accidental
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Knights of Columbus

A Special General Meeting '6f the

[ Knights of Columbus, will be héld in

their Hall, tomorrow (Sunday), the
Ist of February, at 3 o'clock p.m.
By order,
JAS. A. McMANAMY,
Grand Knight.

HON, GEORGE FOSTER

DO CO0D WORK

OPPOSITION MEMBERS ANX.
' I0US ABOUT LORD STRATH.
CONA'S SUCCESSOR, -

—_—

Ottawa, Jan. 30—Members of the
Opposition tried to draw out the
Prime Minister this afternoon on the
question of the Canadian High Com-
missionership, but were unable to ob-
tain much information. The dis.
cussion came during the voting of
estimates for the expenses of thd
High Commissioner’s office.

Hon. George P. Graham observed
that there was considerable specula-
tion regarding the likely successor ta
Lord Strathcona.

“As a matter of fact,” he added,
“we are all quite unsettled about it,
and I would hke to ask the Prima
Minister if he has made up his mind
as to a. successor?™

“Except in so far as ‘he ean gel
relief from the newspapers, the hon-
orable gentleman will have to remain
unsettled for a time,” replied Mr.
Borden. N

- Mr. Foster's Work.

That Hon. Geotge E. Foster, is
making his department of real service
to Canadian .business, was made clear
during the discussion of his estimates
and the Minister received some com-
plimants from his political opponents
on the energy and ability he had
shown. Hon. Mr. Foster made it
plain that he intends to make the
Trade Commissionerships posts that
will call for the best men to fill them,
and he indicated his desire that the
Canadian trade consular. service
should become a field of work to
which men would look and to which

they might properly devote their
lives, E %12

The Minister was also in favor of
the trade agents coming from their
respective fields to Canada once a

year, “to renew their youth,” and keep

¢losely in touch with Canadian condi-
tions and to enable them to confer
with Canadian business men

PRESENTATION TO
MR, AND MRS. FUROIS
The friends of Mr. and Mrs. Eugene
Furois, of Claire Fontaine street,
taking advantage of the fifteenth an-
niversary of their marriage, caused
them a very pleasant surprise by
sending them yesterday a number of
valuable presents as a token of the
high esteem in which Mr. and Mrs.,
Furois are held.
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& KING GEORGE

TO VISIT PARIS.
January 30—King
George and Queen Mary will
pay a state visit to President
Pointare in Paris in April,
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BEST IN THE WORLD.
FAMOUS ALL OVERIT,
L. & C. Hardtmauth's
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LA CAISSE DTCONOMIE

UNDOUBTED SECURITY
DEPOSITORS
'-.sxcEPTlomL "CHARTER

et Hesd Ofice: 84 John Strest, Uppee Town.
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DIED. '
BUSSIERE—Friday, the 30th inst,

Miss Alida, daughter of late Jos.
Buumc. ued‘?z years and 11

-?unenl will take place on Mon-
day, the 2nd February, from her
mother’s residence, 368 St. John
street, at 8.45 o'clock am,, for St.
Jean Baptiste Church, and thence to
‘Belmont Cemetery.

Friends and a.cquintancu are
respectfully invvited to attend.

NT—Jjanuary 28, 1914, Blanche

rant, aged 22 years and 9
mohths, eldest daughter of Louis
Parant, N. P.

Funeral will take place Saturday
at 8:45 a. m. from 51 Ramparts to
the Basilica, thence to Belmont
cemetery.

P

. discovered, and in §
-EUREIA CIGARS we have §¥
discovered a line that will suit §
and please the most cﬂﬂcﬂ.

mﬁyliis's STORES

46 MOUNTAIN HILL,
182 8T. JOHN "l‘“l‘l'

AUDITORIUM

WEEK OF JONUARY 26TH.

: FIVE—ACTS—FIVE

Of the Best Class of Vaudeville.

PRICES: Matinees.. .. .. ..10c
Evening... 10c, 15¢, 25¢

25% Discount

Off Underwear,
Whitewear and Aprons
~ At DYNES, 49 John St.

QUEBEG CURLING CLUB

Beef and Greens will be served at
the Rink at 1.15 o'clock on Slmrdly

afttrnoon.
- ' S:-T .GROGAN;-
Hon. Secy.

LN CA HALL

Sunday afternoon, February
Ist, Rev. W. W. Wilks will
speak to men on

“MORAL SLUMPING”
at 4:15 p. m,

‘Al men welcome.

CANADA,
Province of Quebec.
District of Rimouski.
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT.
No. 4824, 1
In the matter of the Winding-Up
Act being Chanter 144 of the Revised

Statutes of Canada and Amending
Acts.
In re:—LA COMPAGNIE NEIG-
ETTE,
Insolvent;
and
JOACHIM FORTIN,
Petitioner;

and

J. ARTHUR ILaRUE and EUGENE

TRUDEL,

Joint Liquidators,
Petitioners.

Pursuant to the fyling made this
day before this Court by the said
Liquidators of the list of the con-
tributories and shareholders of the
said “La Compagnie Neigette,” to-
gether with the affidavit of one of the
said Liquidators;

The petition of the said Liquida-
tors is grante), and L. P. Cote, of
Calgary, Alberta, and John King, of
Fort William, Ontario, in their res-
pective quality of contributories and
shareholders of the said La Com-
pagnie Neigette, are ordered to at-
tend before this Court, in the Court
House, in the town of Rimouski, on
the ninth day of March, 1914, at the
hour of ten o'clock in the forenoon,
and show cause why they, and each
of them, the said L. P. Cote and
John King, so named in the said Hhst,
should not be settled on the list of
contributories and held to be a share.
holder and contributory of the said
La Compagnie Neigette, for the num-
ber of shares and amount due thereon
and set out in the said list so filed.

Rimouski, Febb. 22nd, 1914,

b (Signed) L. R. ROY, J.8.C.

e

fied.
L nng:;nct CHAUDENLAND,
iy Jaudl,Feb.5x3
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! lishment, or in a door,

OSTEOPATHY

The scienice of healing without
the ose of drugs.

Dr.J. F. lANIlEIlS
Osteopathist

Conzultaticn and examination
free. Office; 55 Louis St Phone
1193,

Here are a few of the ills which
yield readily to Osteopathy:—

Asthma, Fevers, Lumbago,
Headache, Kidney and Liver Dis-
cases, all forms of knee trouble,
including all dislocations. Consti-
pation, Insomnmis, Rheumatism,
Neuralgia, Nervous Heart Trouble
and many others. Spinal Menin-
gitis a sure cure.

City of Quebec,
District of Quebec.

CITY OF QUEBEC
CITY HALL.

To wit:

BY-LAW NO. 7.
Concerning Good Order and Peace.

(Drawn up in the French language.)
At a meeting of the Municipal Council
of the City of Quebec, held on the
16th day of Jahuary, one thonsand nine
hundted and fourteen, (1914) the fol-
lowi."ls by-law was read for the firs:
time,

It is ordained and enacted by the
Municipal Council of the City of Que-
bec, and the said Council doth hereby
ordain and enact as follows:

l1—It is forbidden to every mer-
chant, or trader, in the City of Que-
Pec. to keep standing on the sidewalk
in front of his store or business estab-
or on the
threshold of the door of said store,
or business establishment, near the
sidewalk, and then ard there to annoy
the pedestrians by soliciting them to
enter said store or business establish-
ment, or by coliciting them to pur-
chase his merchandise or trade effects.

2—It is also forbidden to any clerk
or employee of such merchant or
trader to keep staiding on the side-
walk or in front of the store, or busi-
ness establishmert of his master, or |
:n the door, or the threshold of the |
door of said store or business estab-
lishment n:ar the sidewalk, and then

vt'nzs fOR NEXT

CIVIC ELECTIONS

FOURTEEN THOUSAND AND
NINETEEN NAMES ON THE
LIST, FORTY PER CENT. OF
'WHICH ARE FEMALES.

4

It will be Interesting to know that
at the coming municipal elections 14,-
019 citizens whe have paid their taxes
and water rates, will be entitled to

vmnd fully forty per cent. of this
n are members of the gentler

sex.

The following is a correct list of the
number of qualified voters by wards
and polling divisions:—

St. Peter's Ward—Polls: 139, 113,
136, 108, 145, 95—736 voters.

St. Jolm‘s Ward—Polls: 143, 137,
158, 115, 127, 150, 120, 161, 139, 107,
128, 137—1,622 voters,

Champlain Ward—Polls; 132, 152—

284 voters.
Ward—Polls: 143—143

St. Malo
voters.

St. Louis Ward—Polls: 153, 170, 202
=525 voters.

Montcalm Ward—Polls: 151, 173,
121, 155, 103, 99, 181, 135, 136, 162, 102,
96—1,614 voters.
_Belvedere Ward—Polls: 129, 121,
151, 165, 105, 139—810 voters.

St. Valier Ward—Polls: 96, 174, 109,
120, 129, 144, 134, 152, 143, 117, 166—
1,484 voters.

Jacques-Cartier Ward—Polls: 146,
194, 186, 178, 157, 177, 118, 140, 147,
114, ﬁ)——l.&? voters.

Palace Ward—Polls: 93, 99, 119, 98
—409 voters.

St. Roch Ward—Polis: 134, 145, 158,
138, 158, 144, 158, 164, 164, 97, 99, 137,
146—1,842 voters.

St. Sauveur Ward—Polls: 143, 135,
131, 153, 107, 163, 174, 97, 191, 19/—
1,491 voters.

Limoilou “ard—PoHs 79, 183, 150,
150, 140, 117, 161, 66, 163, 123——1,337
voters.

Ther have been added to the list 75
votes, which brings the total number
of voters to 14,019,

Watch Jos. Cote’s advertisement
on sporting page.

INTERCOLONIAL RAILWAY.

NOTICE.
*Ocean Limited” trains will be dis-
continued aftet tfip leaving Hallfax
and Montreal Sunday, February st

M
CHALMER'S CHURCH.
Rev. Professor Gordon of the Pres-
byterian College, Hontrell, will
preach at .both services tomorrow,
Sunday, February 1st. Strangers and

others are cordially invited.

8. P, C. AL MEETING.

At a recent meeting of the Wo-
men's Branch, S.P.C.A., it was de-
cided to hold - garden party and sale
in June, at the residence of the Pres-
ident, Mrs. J. T. Ross. An early
intimation of this event is being given
so that all friends of the Society may
have an opportunity of helpng this
worthy object by preparing through
the winter months, contributions of
fancy articles.

COPPER THIEVES SENT TO
GAOL FOR FOUR MONTHS.

Three men; who claim St. Sauveur
as their residerce, and two of them

and there to molest the pedestrians by |
soliciting the:n to enter in said store
or business establishment, or by solic-
iting them to purchase merchandise or |
trade effects from his master or em-
ployer.

3—Whoever renders himseli guilty
of infraction to the dispositions of the
present by-law is liable to a fine not
exceeding forty dollars and costs, and
in defanlt of payment of said Sne and
costs, to an imprisonment for a space
of time not exceeding two months.

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given
that, pursvant te the dispositions of
law, the above by-law will be read
a second time, for adoption, on FRI-
DAY, the 30th DAY OF JANUARY
INSTANT, (1914.)

By order,

H. J. J. B. CHOUINARD,
City Clerk

AN EDITOR AS PROFESSOR.

For the second time in its history,
the University of Melbourne, Austra-
lit, has appointed a man without a
degree to a professorial chair. It
filled the Chair of Logic with a self-
taught country editor, and it has now
found a professor of History in ‘a
member of the Commonwealth “Han-
sard” staff, Mr, Ernest Scott, a son-
in-law of Mrs. Annie Besant, the high
priestess of Theosophy. Mr. Scott
was an English journalist before he
emigrated to Australia, and he was on
the staffi of the Melbourne Evening
Herald before joining “Hansard.” He
has been a diligent student of early
Australian history, and has published
a couple of interesting volumes em-
bodying his researches,

Will Buy a
New sm"n.w.m,
Waist,
or nel Waist
At DYNES, 49 John 8t
-..4 2% -&-l‘:.i"- m“,‘-’,“‘".:al: AR - &

married, who gave their names as
| Fortunat Dufour, Joseph Boivin and
Goudiose Page, were arraigned in
the Police Court yesterday, accused
of stealing copper from the old gas
house building, at the Palais, the
property of the Q, R, L., H. & P. Co.
The accused admitted their guilt and
were condemned by Judge Langelier,
to serve four months each in the
Quebec gaol.

AUCTION SALE OF
VAULABLE PROPERTY

Investors and others would do well
to read the advertisement in another
column announcing the sale by pub-
lic auction of the valuable property
on St. Anne street, known as Tara
Hall. The lot is an unusually large
one, is centrally located and sure to
increase in value, It is admirably
adapted for the erection of a tene-
ment house, private hospital, etc, The
property will be sold on Monday next
2nd February, at 10 a.m, at 113 St
Anne street, by Mr, Jos. Gale, auc-
tioneer, and should attract a large
number of bidders.

m
OLD GLOVER & FRY
DRY GOODS STORE

TO BE REBIULT.
Dr. J. M. Mackay, one of the in-
terested owners of the building on Fab-
rique street, some years ago occupied
as a dry goods establishment by
Glover Fry & Co., informs The
Chronicle that the owners have not
leased the premises as rumored, and
furthermore, they have decided to re-
build and, should any party or parties
desire to acquire the p .?erty as a
dry goods store, they wi'l build t
accommodate such a business. I
not they will convert the propeﬂy

| into stores and the upper part as

flats or office ruites for tenants,

THERE'S ON MLI THIS WEEBK

ge punnmx entre-pieces,
ndtbo’:‘rd edun ot er piéces in
Battenber, 5 are on sale this

week at am Lepinay & Frere,
their prices are lower than those of
 the manufacturer,

THE
THE THBEH[ZIJU]IJS

INGHIHMING CITIZENS
WERE INVITED TO A MEET.
"ING YESTERDAY,

“.-—.

' A meeting, to which English people

were especially invited, was held yes-

terday at the City Hall to discuss the
proposed- cuastfuction of the Hospi-
tal for tuberculdus patients.

Amongst those present were:
Messrs J. T. Ross, Dobell, Evans, Sei-
fert, Stuart; Wiggs, Whitehad, M.
Tessir, Sirois, Dr. Rousseau, Sir Adol-

phe Routhier and Mr. F. Roy. 3

Sir Adolphe Routhier was elected
chairman of the committee, and in a
few well chosen words, said: “This
construction was an absolute  neces-
sity, that-nobody denied that; that he
and all his French-Canadian friends
were determined to carry the project
through at all costs, the only ques-
tion now being, whether English peo-
ple were ready to help in the great
work. To find out this was the ‘ob-
ject of the present meeting.”

Sir Adolphe ordered that it was
well upderstood the Hospital would
be opened to all, regardless of race,
creed, and denomination; and he end-
ed by saying that the erection of the
Hospital for tuberculous patients is
a work of preservation for English
as well as for French people, and that
suggestions from all interested would
be welcomed.

Mr. G, Stuart regretted the absence
of many of hir friends who were out
of town at present. He approved en-
tirely of the project in question and
considered it a necessity to isolate
our tuberculous patients; whether it
would be better for English people to
build themselves: a small hospital for
their sick, or to join the promoters of
the work already started, was the
thing which had to be considered.
That his friends were all willing to
help in some way he was positive;
it only remains to decide by what
means.

Mr. Ferdinand Roy, who has acted
as secretary of the first committee of
the Hospital, explained its constitu-
tion, and stated that nothing has been
definitely settled about the general
organization. It was argued from the
beginning that a board of directors
would be elected, which would com-
prise several English people.

Mr. Dobell rdoubted if the estimates
already furnished for the construc-
tion and maintenance of the Hospl-
tal were high enough, judging from
the cost of the Lake Edward Sani-
tarium.

Dr. Rousseau, who is the chief or-
ganizer of the hospital work, declar-
ed that his information on the subject
proved that each bed in such an hos-
pital costs $1,000. The cost of the
construction as proposed, would “be
about $120,000. Nr. G, E. Amyot had
enquired from the director of the
New Haven Hospital for tuberculosis
about the maintenance of the insti
tution, according to their report, it
would not exceed $20,000 yvearly.

The subscriptions so far have reach-
ed $60,000. The annual allowance of
the Government and that of the City
would be for the present, $7,000, but
it is thought that the Government will
raise this sum, as it is very favorably
disposed towards an institution which
would not only be a work of benev-
olence or charity, but scientific train.
ing.

Dr. Rousseau did not question the
possibility of finding means to build
and maintain the said hospital, he be-
lieved that the Catholics could
do it and if an appeal were made to
English people it was not a case of
helplessness, but a great wish to as-
sociate with them in this important
social work.

YOUNG MAN ARRESTED.

On a Charge of Stealing From His
Employer. '

Raoul Perreault, aged 18 years, who
managed a tobacco store on Mountain
Hill, for Mr. Joseph Cota, was ar-
rested on Thursday night last on the
charge of stealing, by detective De-
foy of the City police, and yesterday
brought to the Police Court, where he
was remanded to gaol pending in-
vestigation,

Mr. Joseph Cote conducts six cigar
and tobacco stores in different sec-
tions of the city, and has had con-
siderable unfortunate experience’ with
clerks in his employ, whom he de-
tected in dishonesty, and heretafore
simply discharged them without pro-
secuting,

Raoul Perreault 'was one of his
brilliant and trus.ed-clerks, and some
time ago when the lad managed No.
2 store, he promoted him to the posi-
tion of city salesman, but recently
placed him in charge of No. 4 store,
located on Mountain Hill,

Mr., Cote having reason to investi-
gate his stock in No. 2 store, found
that he had been a victim of pil-
fesing, suspecting Perreanlt, whom he
placed such confidence in, he also in-
vestigated No. 4 store, and discovered
stock missing, and later caused the
arrest of the young accused.

Mr. Cote places his loss at $600
in goods and cash, and says, that
though he js reluctant to prosecute
young Perréault, he feels that for his
own protection, and the protection of
society, it is his duty to make an
example, X ;

THAYOR RO WIL

SEEK RE-ELECTION
10 MAYORALTY| 4

MADE HIS FIRST ANNOUNCE-
MENT AT CITY COUNCIL
MEETING LAST NIGHT.

In answer to a message sent the
head ofice of the C. P. R. Company
in Montreal, by the Quebec Board of
Trade, concerning the 5 p. m. train
between Quebec and Montreal, the
Company has decided to send Mr.
Hod'e, Superintendent of this dis-
trict, and Mr. Hebert, Assistant Gen-
eral Passenger Azent. to meet the
Council,

At last. eveening’s meeting of the
City Council, His Worship Mayor
Drouin, made his first announcement
of again being a candidate for the
office of Mayor for another term.

In the course of h's remarks His
Worship said that in consequence of
the many insinuations and rumors
concerning the administration of the
city's affairs, and how the different
works were carried ont, particularly
with regard to the laying of the new
water main, he determined to seek
re-clection, and he hoped all the Al-
dermen would do the same. He
wished to see all the works under-
taken during his administration car-
ried to completion, not only those
under control of the city, but those
under the Dominion Covernment and
Transcontinental  Railway, about
which he had been in negotiations
with the Government and others on
behalf of the city.

With regard to the new water main
it was his desire to be Mayor when
it was handed over to and accepted
by the city, and he would assume the
whole responsibility for the work.

Certain people were asking for an
investigation of municipal affairs,
said His Worship. It does not re-
quire a great deal of effort to have
such an investigation. - He was pre«
pared to deposit $2,000, provided the
parties talking investigation would
do the same, or give bonds for that
amount, and let the proceedings
commence as soon as possible, and
if there was any mal-administration
proven against him or the Council
during his term of ofice, he would
personally pay all the cost of the in-
vestigation. On the other hand, if
the accusers failed in their charges,
they to pay the costs.

The Mayor says he will hold a
public meeting in St. Peter’s Hall. St.
Sauveur, on Sunday afternoon, Ist
February, at 2 o'clock, to which all
electors are cordially invited. His
Worship will then announce his pro-
gram for the next two years. Sev-
era] Aldermen and others will also
nddress the meeting.

FACTS FOR THE
WELL-DRESSED MAN

Every man who wears Fash-
ion-Craft Clothes knows that
the name Fashion-Craft stands
for perfect fit, newest styles
and distinctive patterns in
men'’s clothing. Why don’t you
try a Fashion-Craft Suit, now
that the prices of all coloured
materials are reduced 20 per
cent in price? See our specials
in Suits and Ulsters at $10 and
$12 each. L. A. Roy, Proprie-
otr, 178 St. John St., and 128
St. Joseph St.

ANTIQUITY OF FOOTBALL.

At Derby, a game of football was
played as carly as the ‘third century,
in commemoration of a victory ovet
the Roman legion at Chester. The
first football wused in the annual
game, still played each FEaster, is
said to have been the head of a
Danish invader. In the isle of Pur-
beck, too, says the London Chronicle,
the quarrymen from time immemorial
have perpetrated their claim to a
grant of land, by kicking u foot-
ball across it. In the fourteenth
century the game was so popular as
to call forth an edict forbidding it,
on the ground that it interfered with
the practice of more martial exer.
cise.. In the later times, Shakerpeare
referred contemptuously to the
game, but perhaps few would be able
to turn up readily the passage in
King Lear describing “a base foot-
ball player.”

10% Discount

Off P. C. CORSETS
and New Neckwear
At DYNES, 49 John St.

DEAN SWIFT DIES AGAIN.

In the process of expansion, press
telegrams often undergo a wonderful
transformation, says Chambers’ Jour.
nal. Bome years ago the first three
horses in the Lincoln handicap were
0Ob, Dean Swift and Roseate Dawn.
A press agent in London, wired the
result to an Australian paper as fol-
lows: “Lincoln Ob Dean Swift Rose-
ate Dawe.” The sub-editor who was
in charge had never heard of the Lin-
coln handicap, and for some time
puzzled vainly over the mysterious
message. Finaly be came to the con-
clusion that “Ob” must stand for
pbit, the Latin word c¢xpressing a
dedth votice. He accordingly turned
out the following paragraph, which
duly appeared in print: “We deeply
regret to announce the death at Lin-
coln, of the celebrated Dean Swiit, the
author of that favorite hymn, “The
t Roseat Hues of Early Dawn”

Fj when consumption claims wmw._
United States. :l-’bctdcolﬁ. '
fining daties

dln&uulumcb!lubh«l.

o .
luul.ubmldmdnnuenndfﬂﬁb
resistive forces to throw off discase :

Ask for prices at the

QUEBEC SCRAP METAL CO.

14 St. Rocin Streat 3
for your raw furs, hides and skms and dﬁ
kinds of scrap material. -

Telephone =777

}PLUHBER and l:.LI..C'! ‘ﬂ(.lAN
: How about tde plumbing and elec-
i tric fixings of your residence? Let.
}l“' overbaui them for you. We da
everything in modern plumbiug and
g\-elecmcnl apparatus, and make a
‘specialty of apparatus for hot air,
shot water, and steam heating.
A full line of Hall and Kitchen
Stoves. . :
A new assortment of the cele.
brated Tungsten Lampsa. )

119 to 123 BRIDGE STREET,
Shgp: 122 King St., St. Poch,
Tel 2224

MOORES
HAPPY HDME

e e R S, =y e ==

EMILE JACOT Reg.

JEWELER, OPTICIAN.
95 St. Josepa Stre:<

m,

QUEBEC

Fine assortment of Wedding Gifts, Cabinet of CntTn-v
verware, ew.. Diamonds Rings, Fine Wazches.

Faauy, Lopifiay & Frore

254-264 St John Strent

Last Days of Our Creat Janu-
‘ary Sale with Big Discounts

YOU CAN BUY ANY GOODS HERE THIS WEEK AT
LESS 10 pc., 15 pc, and 20 pc. OR YOU GET 2, 3 4 and §
BONS FOR 1.

DRESS GOODS, 15 p.c, or 3 bons for L
or 3 bons for 1.

8

SILKS, plain and fancy, 15p.c,
LACES and RIBBONS, 15p.c, or 3 bons for 1.
LINENS and PRINTED COTTONS,
CASHMERE HOSIERY, 10 pec, or 2 bons for 1,
WOOLEN HOSIERY, 15 pe, or 3 bons for 1,
WOOLEN GLOVES and MITTS, 15 p.c, or 3 bons for 1,
UNDERWEAR, 15 pc, or 3 bons for L, o
FURS, 20
WHITE and UNBLEACHED COTTON, 10°p.c.
PLAIN and FANCY FLANNELETTES, 10 pc,
for 1,
WOOLEN BLANKETS,
SWEATER COATS for Men, 20 pe, or 4 bons for 1,
READY-MADE CLOTHING, 15 p.cy or 3 bons for 1,
COATS and SUITS for Womren, less 33 1-3 p.cy AN
JOB LOTS, i
Embroideries and Insertions,6c, 10c and 15¢ values, for 4c, 7c, 10¢,
Sweater Coats for Women, values §3, for $1.79; $2.25, for §1,29,
Colored Embroidery Silk (Belding's fls), value 55¢ dozen, ";
15 cents. .
Fancy Shirts, for Men, values $1.00 tud $1. 25, for 494: and P9e,
Cashmere Socks, for Men, values 25 cts,. Theee paics for 50 cts,
Grey Coat Bweater, for Men, §1.75, for $1.00.
Bureau Covers in Battenberg braid, values $1, $1.25, for 55cts.,
and 69 cents,

Faguy, Lepinay & Fra'mf

254-264 St, John Street

10 pe, 6r_d.ouh!e hors,

p.c, or 4 bons for 1,

or 2 bom

15 p.c, or X bons for 1,

IR . e o

95 St. ._Ioseph Street - O.UEBEC




es of

‘shares Le Syndicat des

range Escourt township, Temis-
a county, known and designated
cadastre as being parts of Nos,
22, 24 north-west 23 and south-

WA picce of land situated in the
seventh range o fthe parish of
Fleuthere, Pohenegamook town-

24b, and more fully deseribed in
deed of sale before C. P. Beauliey,
I.P., No. “Sialhnh ﬂh. 1903!;
j—Balance due on e made to
" "Geo. Pelletier, of St. Alexandre,
pn the part of lot No. 289, third range
f thie parish of St. Alexandre, before
P. Beaulien, N.F, on September
1912, No. 4891...ccecee...$550.00
will be made for each
“en bloc” at so much in the
4 for items a, b, c, d, ¢, and to
- bidder for items f, g, b,
- @and
| The Inventory fst of book debts,
. Bhe certificates, copy of deeds and
" te of Registry Office can be
§ m at our offices,
.~ The store will be open for inspec-
. Bon of the stock, furniture, fixtures,
golling stock, etc.
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday before
J the Stle.
+ Ceonditions of sale: CASH,
LaRUE & TRUDEL,
Curatora

L k3 Sl Bad

PTD T P

Dffices:
Dominion Building,
126 St. Peter st, Quebec,
LS. DECHESNE,
Auctioneer.

.............................

=9.00 AM., for Mentreal and inter-
- stations, with buffet parlor

an Falls and intermediate stationa
J KD K .m“.”n."-
D AM, for Chicoutimi and inter.
te stations, with buffet parlor

d48.30 For St Raymond and inter-

= x5.30 P.M, for St. Raymond and
it sdiate stations.

* 8.00 P.M, for Chicoutimi and in-

. “Sermediat¢ stations with sleeping car

except Sunday.
Daily except Saturday and Sun-

i ’ SELuraay “ba
" For further information, apply at
Ca n Narthern Station, tel. 3427;

8¢ City Ticket Offices: 32 St. Louis
&:l Buade st, and Chateau Fron-

law,satxtf

O TN

and see our assortment of
nts, Souvenirs of the Quebec
Club, Oficial Q. H. C. Rib-

of the most interesting
scenes.

No fuss, no bother—it’s
all by daylight—the
Kodak way.

Calalogus at gour dealer’s,
or wrile us

Caanea Kobax Ca, Lim.

SALE BY
.B.RENAUD & CO.

P.G.BUSSIERE & CO.
AND FIRST CLASS GROCERS.

TRY IT
s'® BE CONVINCED

. attached. {
. x5.10 P.M, for Grand'Mere, Shaw- | .

WELLINGTON
%
é@‘s ”@3‘

. METAL

"apoLlsu:t?

1l

B =
Ture
WELLNGron s oot
Sporismen’s Fish & Game
Profective Association

PROVINCE OF QUEBEC,
NOTICE is hereby given that the
Aanual Geaeral Meeting of the
Sportsmen’s Pish and Game Associa.
tion of the Province of Quebes,
shall be held at the Association’s
rooms, Masonic Hall, 51 Garden St,

Quebec, on Thureday, February Sth,
next, at 8.30 o'cleck p.m. 5

All members are cordially invite
td attead. .

S
?

' D ] " . Vo e S
r = ber 2008 Tl WA .
e ol 4 R v .

;i WON BY TRUDEL — TWO

BEPEAT VICTORY

Can Quebec repeat their victory
over Ottawa tonight? That is the
question which is agitating the sup-
porters of the Cuphelders. If they
are in the form that they were the
other night they certainly will, but
there are many wuncertainities o
hockey. As the honorable Michael
Quinn would remark: “There is no-
thing certain but death and taxes.”

At any rate it may be taken for
granted that the champions will not
have such an easy time as they did
the other night, and it is dollars to
doughnuts that Alf. Smith and the
Ottawa boys have been lying awake
o' nights trying to dope out some
plays to offset the tactics employed
by Quebec on Wednesday night.
They have been smarting under their
defeat and on their own ice, with
thousands of their supporters to cheer
them on they will have every induce-
ment to do their utmost to reverse
the decision of the other night.

However, the Quebec sporting pub.
lic has confidance in their representa-
tives in the hockey line whatever they
may think about their representa-
tives in other quarters, and they fig-
ure out that the champions have at
last begun to show their true form
and get together. Consequently pop-
ular impression is that they have
enough tricks to bring them out
ahead at the close of tonight's game.

And, if they win tonigat, then they
should be able to retain the Cup once

LAURERTIOES WL
LI CAND "HERE

GOOD GAME 18 EXPECTED
WITH CRACK INTERPROV-
INCIAL TEAM TONIGHT.

The Laurentides club will meet for-
midable opponents at the local rink
tonight when they tackle the famous |
Grand'Mere aggregation, which has
been very much in the limelight lately
especialy on account of the atempts
of the Ontarios to get the speedy or-
ward; MeLaughlin, who has received |
offers from. the Stanley Cup holders |
and other N. H. A, teams.

Ia spite of the reputation of the In-

M

THE AFTERNG:
THAN TO MO

COMPANY TO 'S8END DELE-
GATES HERE TO MEE?D
COUNCIL. OF BOARD OF
TRADE,

S —————
In answer to a telegram from the

Quebec Board of Trade to the head

P
Y

anent the discontinuance of the 5 p.
m. train between Quebec and Mont-
real, the Company has decided to
send two delegates here to discuss
the matter with the Council of the
Board. The delegates appointed are
Messrs. Hodge, Superintendent of

this district, and Hebert, Assistant
General Passenger Agent, They will
be here on Monday
Council at 4 p. m.

to meet the

Mr. A. Sauve, Montreal, is register-
ed at the St. Louis,

Mrs. John Hall Kelly has gone to
Montreal to visit friends.

Mr. and Mrs. C. C. Bedard have
gone on a visit to Ottawa.

Mr. T. Fournier and wife, Anticosti,
are guests at the St. Louis Hotel,

Miss Terroux, of Montreal, is in
town, the guest of Miss Duchesnay.

Mr. F. A. Heltingworth, Stratford,
Ont., is registered at the St. Louis
Hotel.

Misses Florida Robitaille and Moi-
san have leit for a fifteen days' visit
to New York.

Mr. Harold Quick, of London, Eng-

Frank 8. Quick.
Mr. L. T. Riopel, K.C,, of New Car-
lisle, Bonaventure County, is register-

cd at the Chateau.

Messrs. E. A. Cavell, W. Rankin and
E. Callaghan, Toronto, arc guests at
the St. Louis Hotel.

Miss P° “e Lacoste, of Montreal,
is in te + guest of her sister,
Mrs. (C Landry.

Miss \udette, of Ottawa,
daughter »and Mrs. L. A. Au-
dette, is ¢ £ a few days in town,

visiting relauves,
The engagement is announced of
Major E. de B. Panet, RC.H.A,, to

ter-provincial leaders the Laurentides

in an effort to make their best show-
ing of the season tonight and a good |
game is expected. In addition to Mc. |
Laughlin, the Grand'Mere team has
a corking good player in Ritchie,
who always shows great form when |
he comes to Quebec. They have!
a splendid all round team and will be |
well worth watching in action. |

The Laurentides will have a repres-
entative team out, the following being
the line-up:

Demers, Joscph Hamel, J. Walsh,
E. Roy, Angers, ]J. Roy, and Simard.

During the progress of the game
the scores in the different N. H. A.
games will be bulletined, and the fans
will no doubt iollow the gam¢ at Ot-
tawa with great interest.

—_—

ICE RACES AT
OTTAWA YESTERDAY

NEW RUSSELL HOUSE STAKE

EVENTS WERE UNFINISHED

Ottawa, Jan. 30.—The ice races to-

By order, day resulted as follows:
CHARLES FREMONT, 2:33 Trot and Pace, New Russell
T Secy.- Hotel Stake, Purse $1,000,
Jan31,Fed4.5x3 | Trudel b.g., Nat Ray, Toronto. 1 1 1
The Moose, b. g, J. Cooke,
— London, Ont, ......
- Slidewell, g. g, F. St. Amour,
CANADA., CRIND aiiiici mvpedneirse 33
Province of Quebec. Tom Thumb, b. s, C. Quinn,
District of Saguenay. Ayimer, Que. .........c0000 4413

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT,
No. 3054.

DAME LAURE BOULIANE, of the
parish of Tadousac, in the counmty
of Saguenay, wife of John N. Maher
of the same place, merghant, duly
authorized to “ester en justice,”

Plaintiff;
vs.
The said JOHN MAHER,
Defendant.

An action for separation as to pro-
perty has been instituted in this case,
the 19th day of December, 1913

L. P. GIRARD,
Atty, for Plaintiff,
Murray Bay, 5th Jao, 1914,

Quebec Masonic
Hall Association

The annual general meeting of the
sharerholders of this sssocistion, for
the election of directors, ete., will be
held in the Masonic Hall, Garden 5¢.,
Quebec, on Monday the 2nd of Feb-
ruary, 1914, at 7 o'clock p.m.

A. E. SEIFERT,
Secretary
,‘. Jan29x3,

Time, 2:213, 2:25, 2:23%.
2:05 Trot and Pace, Purse $400
(Unfinished).

Hal B, Jr, b. 5., Dan McEwan,
London, Ont. .....ccvvvvens
Doris B., b. g, Charles Lesor-
miers, Montreal
Axlenut, ¢. 8, P. Wideman,
Malone, N. Y. .....ov0unine
Leona, b, m., P. Burnham, Ma-
lone, N. ¥, \ovvuvn R i 334

Tom Dillard, c. g., J. P. Bren-
nan, Arnprior, Ont.
Time, 2:1934, 2:16, 2:16%.
2:17 Trot and Pace, Purse $400
(Unfinished).
Prince Rupert, b. g., D. Peters,

............

........

Blenheim, Ont. ............ 121
Pat , b. 8, C. Pruex
Cleveland, Ohio ............ 614d

Hal Chief, b. g, O. Coulombe,
Cal

Billy
M

Rose Wood, b,
TOIOMD si 000 sistin Lives
Miss Aleyone, b. m., A. Patti-

.................

--------------

Ouly One “BROMO QUININE"

BES b
Look fo- signature of E.

. OROVE.

Cures a Cold in One Day. 28,

Miss Marguerite Fremont, daughter

are going to leave nothing undone | of Mrs. Jos. Fremont.

Invitations have been issued by Mrs.
Jos. LaRue, of this city, for a tea at
her residence on' Sunday afternoon

next, in honor of her-niece, Miss Beau-

bien, of Montreal. '*

The marriage of Miss Ida Demon-
tigny, daughter of Mr. Elzear Demon-
tigny, St. Roch, is announced to take
place on Feb. 2, to Mr. Alex. Lepine,
son of Mr. Joseph Lepine, farmer, of
Ancient Lorette.

Colonel J. P. Landry, commanding
officer of military distrist No. 5, ac-
companied by Madame Landry, went
to Ottawa for the State Ball, and
while in the Capital will be the guests
of Senator P. Landry, Speaker of ihe
Senate.

Mr. C. E. Bonin, first secretary of
the French Charge d'Affaires and
Consul of France in Canada, arrived
in the city last evening, accompanied
by Madame Bonin, to assist at 1h.c
concert given last night at the Audi-
torium by the French Benevolent
Society.

Mr. and Mrs, Charles Belanger, of
Les Escoumaias, beg to announce the
marriage of their daughter Imelda, to
Mr. Walter R. Charlton, manager of
the Iberville Lumber Company, of
Sault au Moutons, The ceremony
will take place on Monday, 2nd Feb-
ruary, at Les Escoumain,

Arrivals at the Clarendon Hotel:—
J. W. Bolton, Mr. and Mrs. L. Guyon,
H. V. Schofer, Montreal; J. C. Paquin,
A. Bisson, ]. Arth. Dube, Montreal;
E. Massicotte, Neuville; A. Bernai-
chez, Montmagny; L. I. Gilbert, Bis-

[ hop’s Crossing; Alex. Cote, Trois Pis-
cesvesns 224 | toles; H. Semberg, Toronto;

Aug.
Trudel, Montreal; L. P. Dubois, Lt.-

2 |Col. T. L. Villeneuve, Chicoutimi; A.

R. McNeily, J. St. Denis, La Tuque,

Dr. Charles E. Turcot, of Alberta,
son of Dr. Edwin Turcot, left last
night by C. P. R. for New York en
route for Europe. He sails on board
the steamer Sancta Anna of the Fabre
Line via the Mediterranean. He will
stop at Nice to visit his sister, Mrs,
Rene LeMoine, who is spending the
winter at Cannes. Dr. Turcot will
take a special course of medicine in
the hospitals of Paris and London,
where he will remain six months,

Arrivals at the Neptune Inn:—DB,
Bernier, L'Islet; A. Hamel, Victoria-
ville; J. A. Roy, Montreal; L. Nault,
Davelleyville; J. L. Taschereau, Que-
bec; J. N. Asselin, E. Letendre, Ri.
mouski; L. Garneau, Levis; Aug. 5t
Pierre, L'lslet; J. L. Girard, 8t. Aga-
pie: K. Belanger, Montmagny: Wilfrid
Simard, St. Gedeon; W. Boudreau, St.
Jean Port Joli; A. Derris, Montreal;
A. Fortin, La Tuque; J. Leferre, An-
ticosti; Alex, , E. Tremblay,
Chicoutimi; A. Monace, Donacona;
T. Coulombe, Montmagny: Jules Ber-
nier, Notre Dame du Portage.

"=\

office of the' C. P, R. Company, [

land, is the guest of his brother, Mr. |

® sy

FOCRLE FEEDNG |
DENED B BiHOP

TOUR OF HOLLOWAY JAIL BY

EMINENT DIVINE DIS- !
PROVES RUK" 78, | '}
—— i
Loundon, Jan. 30—There¢ is no truth
in. the allegations made by !mlihnt
suffragettes that three of their com-
rades imprisoned in Holloway jail are |
subjected to excruciating toture while
being forcibly fed, according to the
Bishop of London, the Rt Rev,
Arthur Foley Winnington Ingram.
The Bishop,- accompanied by an-
other clergyman, visited Holloway
jail at the request of a deputation of
militant suffragettes, and with the
consent of the Home Secretary.
While there he spoke with Miss
Rachael Peace, one of the suffragette
prisoners, about a statement made by
Miss Florence Ansell who, after her
release from Holloway, told a suff-
ragette mecting that while she was
incarcerated she had heard shrieks
and moans twice daily [proceeding
from Miss Peace's cell.
The Bishop in a letter to the Wo-

men’s Social and Political Union,
says:
“l found Miss Peace in the ‘Re-

mand Hospital,! which is 300 yards
from the ‘Convicted Hospital' where
Miss Ansel was lying. Miss Peace lay
on a comfortable bed fully dressed
and in a well-warmed cell. Her fate
was fully rounded and she showed
no signs of emaciation or distress.”
Miss Peace informed Bishop In- |
gram that she had never shrieked and
had never been put into a padded

B e

* Take advantage now of the
20% DISCOUNT

off the priess of

—

Fashion-Craft Clothes |

in ooloured materials before the

best are sold. Since the sale start-
ed numbers have already grasped

at the opportunity. Have you seen |
our Special line of

Suits and Ulsters at

$10 and $12 each
Shops of

178 St. John St. 128 St. Joseph St,
L. A, ROY, Proprietor.

cell in the jail where she is under-

going eighteen months’ imprisonment.

The only complaint Miss Peace
made was that she had not been re-
leased like the other suffragettes
under the provisions of the “Cat and
Mouse"” act.

Bishop Ingram informed Miss
Peace that he was authorized by the
Home Secretary to tell her she would
be released immediately, if she would
undertake to refrain from committing
criminal acts of militancy such as the
burning of houses for which she had
been convicted.

Miss Peacé, however, replied that
she was unable conscientiously to give
this promise.

The Bishop's
concludes:

“She said nothing to me about for

report on his visit

cible feeding. If Miss Ansell heard
shrieks they could not have Dbeen
uttered by Miss Peace . . .the

fears you express in regard to her
condition are not borne out by the
facts.”

A GUARANTEED
REMEDY FOR
LITTLE ONES

Baby's Own Tablets are the onl
medicine for little ones that are
sold under a guarantee to be perfect
ly safe. These Tablets are backed by
the guarantee of a Government an-
alyst to be strictly free from opi-
ates, naicotics and other harmful
drugs. The mother may rest assur-
ed that she can give them to even
the new-born babe with perfect safe-
ty. Thousands of mothers use no
other medicine for their little ones
and from actual experience they all
say nothing can equal the Tablets in
banishing childhood ailments. The
Tablets are sold by medicine dealers
or by mail at 25 cents a box from
The Dr. Williams' Medicine Com-
pany, Brockville, Ont.

LIBERLS AGHAST |
* CAVADAY WYY

DON'T WANT ANY MORE
MONEY SPENT ON NIOBE
AND RAINBOW,

Admission

%o ARENA ®o

Tonight January 31
Amateur Hockey Championship

(Champions)

25¢c, S0cBOXES .. o .\ e s ws we . 75 Cis.

Grand’Mere vs. Laurentides

Tickets for the Quebec-Canadien match next Wednesday, are now on

sale.

D73, Collis Browne's
/ N2
Y111/ § /

THE ORIMINAL AND ONLY GENUINE,

Valuable Medicine ever discovered
The best known Remedy for

CouGHSs, CoLDS,
ASTHMA, BRONCHITIS.

Qots ke o eharr
DIARKRHCEA, DYSENTERY & CHOLERA.

Elfecteally outs short all aftachs of SPASMS.  Checks and arrests those too
oftes fatal disassss--FEVER. CROUP asd AGUL.

The saly salliative ta NEURALGIA, GOUT. RHEUMATISM.

L g’

e Saken in wated according to the malady.
r relioves ‘of whdiever creates @ calm refreshing sleep ;
srritation ; :
= : J-.rwu qd-.:-k- "-f-&'.’:‘.'.."&'.‘."s? fail. leaves |
(NSIST ON HAVIND - CONVINCING !
O 4. COLL SROWNES iee— gl  MEDICAL TESTIMONY
CHLORODYNE. WITH EACH
The immense of
P
Ghis Romady bas gives riss Bold by afl Chemista,
o sany Prises ia Eaglead
NB. =Every botfle of e 0%

3»’_

Ottawa, Jan, J0.—~There was some
interesting dialogue when estimates
for the naval department were reach-
ed. A, K. MacLean held that as the
act was not being administered and
the Niobe and Rainbow were tied up
at a dock the Opposition was justi-
fied in refusing the appropriation,

Hon. J. D, Hazen said that Mr.
MacLean was wrong in saying that
the estimates for the naval service
was increasing. Only the smaller
part of this vote was for the navy,
this being $31,060, while the balance,
$76,490, was for wireless service, ti-
dal surveys and all the other work

GROCERIES

IF YOU DO NOT DEAL HERE, FAVOR US WITH A SMALL
TRIAL ORDER. :

Fresh Eggs, per dozen ..........
First-class Butter, per Ib, ......

34c

--------- TR L R RN

Received daily, a fresh supply of Milk and Cream, from the Brook- |

side Dairy,
We close at 10 o'clock p.m,

THE $50.00 STORE

Phone 4711. 25 COUILLARD ST, Upper Town.

Buy for cash and save money.

that was included in this department.
Sir Wilfrid Laurier said that when
the Naval Scrvice Act was passed

Dec.27xmon,satxly,

there was a naval department organ-
ized. If it was the intention to re-
peal the act, notice of a bill for which
had been given, why were the esti-
mates appearing. The ships were
bare. There was n3 attempt to pun-
ish desertion, indeed it lovked as if
the government encouraged it,
Hon. ], D. Hazen: “No, no.”

CARDINAL MERRY '
DEL VAL MAY BE
CHAMBERLAIN OF CHURCH
Rome, Jan. 30.—It is reported that
Cardinal Merry del Val probably will
be ted Cbamberlain of the
Church, an office which has been va-
cant since the death of Cardinal Ram-
polla. It is one of the highest ng:

tiops in the church, as during
terregnum, the é’h?hf.rhlu irecty

the ecclesiastizal and political gov-

ernmeng of the church.

HOW HAPPY THEY LOOK
when they see before them a
box of our Bonbons. They
know there is a treat in store.
Not only the youngsters, but
the grown-ups as well, have a
m:rm our Candy, it is so
fresh and crisp, and newly
made. Take a box home with
you and see’ how the family
will enjoy it. There ia not one
but who will be sorry when the
box is empty.
JOS. COTE, Importer and Wholesale Tovacconiy’, 188 ST. PAUL,
m h ‘c.ll.lto-oto.u-ou!” .Tc o.m .Tlm
* m “ a.tunooa-u.o-ooai:. ﬂ.ig “ .T.m

"'o .-.q.'..'l.“'l LEE ’ . " "“n
Branch No, 4. civmmeie.ie.s.76 MOUNTAIN HILL QUEBEC,
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RESORTS — AT ATLANTIC CITY
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HOTEL RESORTS.

'ST. LAWRENCE HALL

MONTREAL.
—

Magnificer:t new entrance oo

St. James Strest.

200 Rooms (many with baths
attached.)

Europnn rate from $1.00 per

Ametleln Plan from $2.50
4 l}mecms.urn.

FLORIDA --m '
l!olel Chrendon

ﬂ-—-. Baylona lull-.

T T e

of the
ﬂtlhh.-c e

EE'M*#*

RESORTS—ATLANTIC CITY .

o i

AR ANAIRL

Service.
Jan.22xtu,th,satx30
mon‘rs— Old Point Comfort, Va Va’'

SHERWOUD INN o e

The most charmmg, nsthl.
healthful spot in America. Hotel
beautifully located. Refined and
attractive. New and entirely mo-
dern Terms very moderate. Spe-
dsl weekly. Open all year. Bo*

let. We have no smowm  heress:

F. M. CUNNINGHAM, Mgr.
Dec.loxtu,tn,stxido

——

ot.o Pom'r COMFORT
For Booklets, address
h. F. Adams, Mgr., Fortress Monroe, Va.

Jan.24xtu,th,stx39

HORREX'S HOTEL
STRAND

‘| LONDON, ENGLAND-

6/6 Bed-Breakfast-Attendance $1.50

Tolograms : Horrax's, E. Strand London,

Jan.6xtu,th,satx200

GRAND UNION]!E
2 HOTEL iz}
e N R

=d Map

16466 ST. JOHN ST.

ol SAVQY O sum
CAFE

and Quick Lunch

Special Dinner. . .ce.icecemenees. 25¢
Special Chicken Dinner. ....,.... 40¢
Malpecque Oysters (on the half-
shell), per dosen.. . ........ 50¢
American Oysters, (on the half.
shell), per dozen..... & o veess 35
We serve. Oysters in all styles.

— ———— —_—— -

NEPTUNE INN

J. T. LEVALLER, PROP,

4856 n “ GA I858
HOVEL ESTAURANT-CIE

142 St. John St, Quebec.
Rooms, $1.00 upward; with board,
§2.00. Special rates by the week
Briakfast (6:30 to 10 & m), 35a
L:ulnm(ﬂw!n.u-).”e. Din.
ne- (6 to 8 p. m.), 50c.

Open from 6:30 a. m, until 1 & m,

WALLACE COLLEGE
25 STANSLAL 51, QUEBEC,
16th Year.

Instruction give.. in Booikeeping,
shorthand, Telegraphy, Mathematics,

-rawing, Music aud Mocern Lgn-
guages. No vacations. Day and
ivening Classes.

* Misses M. and A. BROWNRIGO
wish to announce that on

Monday, Jan, 12th

they will epen a Big January Sale
of Vi

All our latest and finest patterns
will be placed on sale, also, in order
to make place for an entire New
Spring Stock, we offer all gopds now
on hand at Cost Price.

Ladies wishing good bargains should
call and see us,

Missas M. ﬁ Brownrigg

MILLINERS,

QUEBEC,

| LES PREVOYANTS DU CANADA

To the Shareholders.

blic loilel: l.l."i":;‘ hat in accorlance
w No. 6o m
-uu- o! tlnlllu o0ld m’wr 'holr

Peter Btreet, Quﬂm: ol
of Februa;
e e ot i o R i

h ar euﬂat Deee-her Jist 191y, 1o proccd
any buinu lnl :u be called for‘
TONI LESAGE,
General- Mannger
Jan,23x8.

| GREGORIAN |
.. NEW “;gm.tr CITY, :
_FIFTH Munfarwu.

Restaurant a la
Also Table d'!-lou.
D. P. RITCHEY, Prop,

'!
A ‘u...nq

KEPHALDOL

COMES TO CANADA
Originated by Dr, Stohr, a famous
physician of V nna, Austria, Kephal-
do! is known and used throughout
Europe and Great Britain, :

Now, backed by the endorsements
of hundreds of physicians and hospi.
tals, it comes to Canada to relieve
pain and cure Rheumatism, Sciatica,
Lumbago, Neuralgia, Neutritis, Head-
ache, La Grippe, Fevers and similar
troubles,

Kephaldol has received the highest
commendation from the medical pro-
fession because of its direct strength-
ening action on the nerves, without
injury to the heart, and its lasting
regulative and curative effect upon thg
whole system.

Unlike other pain-killing remedies,
Kephaldol is absolutely harmless. It
causes no intestinal irrtation, and has
vo depressing effects.

Kephaldol will now bring to pam-
wracked Canadiama the untold bless-
ings which §t has already conferred
in the Old Country—joy of perfect
life again to those who, perhaps for
many years, have dragged through a
tormened existence.

Get a 50c tube of Kephaldol tablets
at your Druggist’s. Kephaldol, Ltd.,
31 Latour street, Montreal.

SENATE FAVORS
BAYAN'S TREATIES

NUMEROUS ARBITRATION
AGREEMENTS LIKELY TO
BE RATIFIED SOON.

Washington, Jan. 30.—Responding
promptly to President Wilson's ap-
peal, made-at the White House con-
ference last Monday night, the Sen-
ate Committee on Foreign Relations
today ordered favorable reports on

- large number of arbitration treaties

between the United States and the
leading countries of the world. These
were laid before the Senate later in
executive session and will come up
for ratification in the near future.

This action will rehabilitate that
extensive structure or arbitration
which had been gradually falling to
pieces by the expiration of the time
limit of one treaty after another, un-
til all of them had either expired or
w:_i{e about to expire,

he far-reaching character of this
group of treatics is shown by the
long “list of first-rate powers with
which they are made, including most
of the great powers of Europe, South
America and the Orient. On the list
are Great Britain, Japan, Italy,
Spain, Norway, Sweden, Portugal,
Switzerland and France, the pact
with the latter having been ratified
last February. A treaty of the same
kind with Mexico expired last June
and was not refewed.

The Senate committee considered
today those treaties soon to expire
and agreed, inasmuch as they are
identical with the eight recommend-
ed for extension, that they should be

[ approved for extension as rapidly as

they expire.

Aside from the impbrtance of the
treaties in the cause of arbitration,
some of them have a larger signifi-
cance in affecting the political and in-
ternational relations between the
United States and other countrizs. It
is understood to have been the pur-
pose of President Wilson and Secre-
tary Bryan in urging prompt ratifica-
tion to establish a Pacific bulwark
which would firther lessen the pos-
sibility of complications on any of
the existing foreign problems, includ-
ing those growing out of the Mexican
revolution, the Panama tolls question
with Great Britain and the 1ssues
with Japan in respect to naturaliza-
tion, land tenure, etc.

STOMACH MISERY
GAS, INDIGESTION

“PAPE'S DIAPEPSIN” FIXES
SICK, SOUR, GASSY STOM-
ACHS IN FIVE MINUTES.

Caesarville, Sask., Jan. 30—(Spe-
ach distress will go. No indigestion,
heart-burn, sourness or belching of
@as, acid or eructaticns of undigest-
ed food, no dizziness, bloating, foul
breath or headache.

“Pape’s Diapepsin” is noted for its
speed in regulating upset stomachs.
It is the surest, quickest and most
certain indigestion remedy in the
whole world, and besides it is harm-
less.

Millions of men and women now
eat their favorite foods without fear
~they know Pape's Diapepsin will
have them from any stomach misery.

Please, for your sake, get a large
fifty-cent case of Pape's Diapepsin
from any drug store, and put your
stomach right. Don't keep on being
miserable—life is too short—you are
not here long,

eeable. Eat what you like and
digest it; enjoy it, without dread of
rebellion in the stomach,

Pape's Diapepsih belongs in your
home anyway. Should one of the
family eat something: which don't
agree with them, or in case of an at-
tack of indigestion, dyspepsia, gas-
tritis*or stomach derangement at day-
time or during the night, it is handy
to give thg quickest, surest relief

known,

so make your stay :

‘the chief " wireless operator of

i = ’II} “‘II“. ¥ - .?;‘;- ‘.“-‘ .‘ o
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FORTY-THREE. LIES

LOST WHEN STEAMER
MOVAOE 1S FANE

(un alld_ Woij panunuo))

and all his officers got away from
the sinking vessel an: were rescued.
All the, officers and the crew of both
the Monree and the Nantucket were
held here tonight to await an investi-
gation of the catgstrophe, which will
be begun immediately by the Federal
Steamboat Inspection Service, '

Thrilling were the stories told by '
the rescued who were brought to
Norfolk, by the Nantucket, Revised
lists put the lot at 43, of which num-
ber 19 were paueﬂgers and 24 mem-
bers of the Monroe's erew. Eight of
the Monroe’s passengers, whom wire-
less reports had put in the liat of the
lost, walked or were borne from the
steamer Nantucket when the latter
landed the rescued at Norfolk this
afternoon. ‘These were George M.
Martow of New York; Mrs. John M.
Ray, of New York; E. P. Lyons, of
New York, B, B. Vernon, of New
York; W. C. Cj_au‘}n
Edward Gormas, ‘of Philadelphia;
Albert Synder of East Orange, N
and C. W, Poole, of. Gray, s

Mrs. Ray's hisband was lost, and
she,a 'girl of 20, was tonight in Nor- |
folk without inends or means,

The Old Dominion Steamship
Company, through its assistant gen-
cral manager, E. E. Palen, took
charge of the survivors and Mrs.
Ray is being cared for at a local ho-
tel until she can communicate with
her friends and determines when she
will proceed to Néew York,

Died After Rescue,

Mrs, Thomas R. Harrington, of
Bridgeport, Conn., and Licut. Le-
grand B. Curtis, U. S. A., died oa the |
steamer Nantucket after their rescue, |
Lieut. Curtis was taken from the '
water unconscicus and badly injured,
and the only mark of identification !
found on the body was the name
“Curtis” upon a handkerchief taken
by the coroner from the pocket of
the army office:'s pajamas.

Mrs. Harrington had been rescued
by her heroic husband, who was
swimming with his wife’s hair in his
teeth when picked up by a boat from !
the Nantucket. Harrington, himself, |
overcome when lifted aboard the
Nantucket, revived to find his wife
dead. With a blunket about him he
remained beside her body until it
was, in his presence, harne from the
Nantucket. Mr. Harrington will to-
morrow accompany his wife's bodyl
to the home of her parents, Mr. and
Mrs. J. Kelly, Norwall;, Conn,

OFFICERS' GOOD WORK.

Many Passengers Were Picked Up
Qut of the Water.
——————

New York, Jan. 30.—-The presence
of mind of crew and nussengers alike
was responsible for fhe saving of so
many lives from the Old Dominion
Liner Monroe, whick sank off Hog
Island, early today, according to a
statément issued here tonight by H.
B. Walker, president and general
manager of the Old Dominion Steam-
ship Line, through James Le_\rland.i

superintendent of the line,

In his statement Mr. Walker says
that Captain E. E. Johnston, master |
of the Monroe, launched lifeboat No.

| 7, with the aid of eight volunteers
| and then picked up 27 persons who

had jumped into the water just be-
fore the liner went under, making the
total saved by this hoat 35. Equally
good work was done by First Officer
Guy- Horsley who, after launching
boat No. 3 with ten passengers, res-
cued 24 persons who had jumped
from the deck of the steamer. Life-
boat No. 1 was smashed as she land-
ed in the water and No. 2 capsized.

Fourteen persons were saved by
two boats from the Nantucket, One
of the life rafts of the Monroe prov-
ed the means of saving the lives f
six, while another saved four per-
sons.

Second Officer J. T, Gately went
below immediately after the collision
to ascertain the extent of the dam-
age done. He found most of the pas-
scngers on the promenade deck. He
tried to get them on the boat deck
but did not succeed. When the Mon-
roe went down he floated off on a
ladder and was later picked up.

The law of the sea, that women
ard children must be saved first, cost
the
Monroe his life. He was standing by]
boat No. 3 when he saw a woman
without a life belt, and promptly gave
her his. Mr, Walker's statement
counts him among the dead. The
woman was saved. One of the pas-
sengers, a mining engineer, fallowed
the example of the chief wireless
operator. What became of him has
not yet been learned.

Nineteen pasengers of the Monroe
have so far not been accounted for,
the statement says. Tw’ list of
those saved have be:n ded, the
slatement says, the names of Mrs, J.
M. Ray, E. P. Lyons, and B, B, Ver-
non, Due to the fact that they were
unconscious from shock when picked
up, the names of these passengers
could not be learned carlier.

When the preseace of another ves-
sel was suspected by the officers of
the Monroe, the statement adds, the
vessel was immediately stopped and
the whistle was blown once. This
signal was answered by the Nantuck-
et with two whistles. In reply to
this the Monroe whistled twice, being
answered in the same manner by the
Nantucket, The Monroe then kept
her whistle going, but received no
further signals, it is declared, A few
seconds later the vessc! was rammed
by the Nantucket abaft No. 1 port
on the starboard side,

A dramatic incident in connection
with the sinking of the Monroe oc-
curred late today at the office here of
Captaio Leyland. Mrs, J. E. Gately,

of Milwaukee; .

. ascertained.

~

b ddbomieed Fincia o
connoisseurs, the choice of tho

MARTELL

- % BRANDY

is preferred the world over, because for over
two centuries it has been the standard for
‘quanty and punty of all the best bﬁn&q
made in Charente (France.)

FOR SALE BY ALL LEADING WINE MERCHANXYS
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wife of the second officer of the Mon-
roe, 23, and mother of three children,
accompanied by the sister of Gately,
stepped up to Captain Leyland's deck
with blanched face, unable to utter
a word. She turned appealing ecyes
to her companion, who was on the

| verge of breaking down. but found no

comfort.
“Don't tell me he's gone,” she fi-
' nally managed to gasp. “It is more

than we can stand. We have been
near your office for several hours, but
have been afraid to inquire what be-
came of him."

Captain Leyland could do ne more
than say that he hoped tkat her hus-
band had been saved by some pass-
ing steamer.” Sadly the two women
turned away, They had hardly board-
ed a trolley car, however, when word
was received in the office that the
name of  Gately should have been
placed among the saved, Two clerks
were immediately sent after the wom-
en to bring them the good news.

The Weather

Toronto, Jan. 30.—The disturbance
which was near James Bay last night

| has passed quickly ecastward to the

| Atlantic. Another which developed
in the Gulf of Mexico is moving to-
ward the Great Lakes. The weather
has been a little colder today in On-
tario, but quite mild in the Maritime
provineds, It has also been a little
milder over the greater part of the
western. provinces.

Forecast:

Lower St. Lawrence and Gulf: De-
creasing winds, fair and colder.

FATAL FIRE DAMP
EXPLOSION IN GERMANY.

Dortmund, Cermany, Jan, 30—A
fire damp explosion occurred in the
Achenbach eolliery today. Six boe-
dies had been 1ecovered up to nine
o'clock . tonight, at which hour tha
number of fatalitics could not be
Rescue columns have
been sent down from the adjaccut

mines.

From Great Lakes
To the Rockies

WOMEN SING THE PRAISES
OF DODD’S KIDNEY PILLS.

Saskatchewan Lady Adds Her Testi-
mony to' What Has Already Been
8aid of the Oreat Work Dodd’s
Kidney Pilla Are Doing.

Caesarville, Sask., Jan. 30—&Spe-
cfal.)=The scarcity of female help
in a new country subjects the women
of the prairies to unusual strain, and
careful observation has established
the fact that this strain first makes
weelf felt in the -kidneys. For this
reason Dodd's Kidney Pills are mak-
ing an enviable reputation from the
Oreat Lakes to the foothills of the
Rockies.

Everywhere you will ind women
singing the praises of the great Can-
adian kidney remedy that has ban-
ished their pains and weariness, and
brought them back to health. Among
the many is Mrs. Edgar Cowen, an
estimable lady of this place,

“I have found Dodd's Kidney Pills
very beneficial” Mra. Cowen states.
“If anything 1 can say will help any
sufferer I am glad to add my testi-
monial to what has already been
said.”

The kidneys strain all the refuse
material out of the blood. If they
are out of order this refuse remains
in the blood, and becomes poison,
That's why sound kidneys mean pure
blood and good health. Dodd's Kid:
uey Pills make sound kidneys,

The Quebec Bank

g6th Year in Business

A HELPFUL BANKING SERVICE,

The Quebec Bank offers to Business Firms, Corporations and Inda-
viduals a complete and satisfactory Banking service.

Collections made—Transfers mads by Telegraphs and Cable—Money
Orders and Drafts issued—Foreign Exchange bought and sold—these are
but a few of the many conveniences at the service of thoze doing busi-
ness with the Quebec Bank.

' DIRECTORS:

John T. Ross, President; Vesey Boswell,
Moine, W. A, Marsh, Thos. McDougall, G. G. Stuart,
R .MacD. Paterson, Peter Laing.

FIVE BRANCHES IN QUEBEC CITY:

Vice-I'restaent; Gaspard Le
K.C, J. E. Alred,

110 St. Peter street, 2 Fabrique street, 217 St. John street, 781 St
Valier street, 187 St. Joseph street.
Safety Deposit Boxes at Head Office, 110 St. Peter street, and 2

Fabrique street, Upper Town.

e e et et et e e o A e e ity e et e et e e et e e

OFFICES TO RENT

Centre of Business District

Corner Bells Lane and St, James Street.

This is # modern building of the most improved construction.
The offices are so situated as to obtain the best light.
The arrangements of offices, size, etc, to suit intending tenants,
can now be madey
Building ready for occupation May lst,
For plans and particulars, apply

Lang101s & Paradis|

Sous le Fort and St. Peter Streets.

1914

The Royal Trust Co.

$1,000,000
1,000,00¢

Capital Fully Paid Up
Reserve Fund

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Right Hon. Lord Strathcona and Mount Royal, G. C. M. G, President,
Mr. H. V. Meredith, Vice-President

Sir H. Montagu Allan, E. B, Greenshields,
R. B. Angus, C. R. Hosmer,
A A

mﬂ.&
A, D. Braithwaite,
H, R. Drummond,
C. B. Gordon,
Hon. Sir Lomer Couln, K.C,,K.CM.G.

gir T. G. Shaughnessy, K.C.V.0.
alt William Van Home, K.CM.Q.

Th conpanyhnmrbdtontumm-&-m
. Bonds in connection with Judicial
not. require

inancial
As the law of the Province of

;mumlq!o:a-h.unmmiu.wuuumhw-ﬂ-
.ounts to the Courts, the nomination of

The Royal Trust Company

than an individual, as Executor, affords the grestest possible
;:t'.i'.;um“m(:onp:’doﬂﬂ“ Its charges are reasonable
its appointment s the best guarantee a Testator can have that his
will be honestly and economically managed.
The Company will act as - and Attornsy Exzecutors
will Estates, will receive free of charge, for safe
ng, Wills 1n which it je named Ewecutor, u
The Company is also prepared to receive securitios for safe kesping, cole
lection of coupons, ete.
and Notacles business with be
m"‘.‘.‘i‘.".............'.‘""'.....,..,.,,,,, Company may -i
Information and sdvice may be obtsined at the Company’s Quebes
Bank of Montreal Boliding, 5t Peter Street. offics
A X NASH. (Manager of the Bank of Memtreal.
MANAGER IM-QIRBEC .
> g AN —\-A.‘-I.L B AL do. )t'-i l 'I‘ "‘r e ..'-'- - -._ f
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They have that delicious tang or smack that makes

you want more. Their juice is richer than wine.
Their sweetness has the delicate, zestful flavor which

only comes to an’orange that ripens slowly on its

sunny bough, during warm, golden days.

They are the finest oranges grown in the world.

Special Sale All Next Week

Let the babies have all they want of “Sunkist”seedless oranges—the safe and healthful treat

for children. The little codgers cry for these sweet, juicy oranges. No seeds or fibre to hurt them.
“Sunkist” fruit is the cleanest of all fruits—never touched by bare hands. Every “Sunkist” orange is picked, pped in tissue
paper, and packed for shipping by experts who wear clean, white, cotton gloves. P‘gmkist" packing hou:e arc cm airy, :nimry.

(1 s
Sunkist” Oranges |
Thin-skinned—fibreless—seedless. Theﬁnestﬁxﬁtselectedﬁmnﬂnomngegmvesofthewmﬁa‘ﬁﬂomagehnd—cmfanh. This high-quali
in“&nﬂ:ist"tissuepapuwmppmaothatyoumnhnwwhmyoumgetﬁngtheﬁnestomngwgrown. . (ttenitins
Buy “Sunkist’’ oranges by the box. They keep for weeks solid and firm. Have them on ha - for breakfast, dessert and “between meals.” | )
the 4
—cheaper by the box or half-box. Insist that the “Sunkist " wrappers are on “Sunkist’ 'm‘angeswtpy:uym,v.m
. “Sunkist” Oranges Furnish Your Table with Handsome Rogers Silverware
.

Every “Sunkist” orange is protected by a wrapper of tissue paper.

R OO
PANGY

Cut the trademarks from these wrappers. Send them to us. We offer as premiums,
handsome, rich pieces of Rogers A-1 Standard Guaranteed Silverware. 27 different
premiums, all “Sunkist” design. Everything to furnish your table luxuriously for a lifetime.

In ordering more than one piece of silverware, send all amounts of 20 cents and
over by postal note, money order or express order.

Trademarks from “Red Ball” orange wrappers count same as “Sunkist.”

Tell Your Dealer You Want
“Sunkist” Oranges in “Sunkist” Wrappers
Send for This Bendyournamelndﬁlﬂlddrcsafotourcomplcteﬁ'ee

ORANGE SPOON premium sheet and “Sunkist’” Premium Club Plan.
spoon desired, send mam&m“dmu
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BASEBALL FIGHT
IS NOT OVER

P e—————

COLONEL  HUGHES

AND BISLEY RULES THE FASHIONABLE STORE
vi— 1 THOS. DONOHUE |

| :
| THE ORGANIZED BODY GAINS
= 2 TO THE W ONES AND
l AN ADVANTAGE FEDE NEW ONES T. D. DUBUC, Successor.
RALS WIN IN CHICAGO. STATES HIS OBJECTIONS,
l e :

.2 izl Third Week of the Great Discount Sale

15% to 50% Discount off Marked Prices

Hughes, Minister of Milit:a, is
Genuine Reductions In All Departments

strongly opposed to the new Disley
rules and stated his objections em-

.25 per cent Discount off Blouses, Skirts, Kimonos, Silks, Dress Goods, Table
Linens, Tunics,

phatically today,
33 1-3 per cent Discount off Ladies’ Dresses, Costumes, Coats, Trimmings. -

“If the regulations as proposed,
and as understood in Canada, are en-

_ 50 per cent Discount off Trimmed and Untrimmed Hats, Feathers, Flowers.
Wings and Millinery Requisites.

— — —
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Chicago. Jan. 30.—Organized base-
| ball had an inning today in the con-

| test with the “outlaw” Federal
| League. Jimmy Jlohnstone, who es-
: tablished a stolen base record on t.he
| Pacific coast last summer, was in-
. | duced to sign a Cub contract, and '

lacques Fournier and Russell Black-
| burn have agreed to accept the terms
| offered by the Chicago Americans.
| All three players were sought by the
| Federals, it was reported.
| A telegram from Chattanooga
]' brought the news that Umpire Henry
| O'Day, acting as emissary for the
i Chicago Nationals, had induced John-
stone to sign, and Manager Tinker,
| of the Chicago Federals, said the
| agreement had been made just in
time for the Cubs, because he ex-
pected to make an offer Johnstone
{ could hardly refuse,
| The local Federal ILeague club has
| lined up the needed number of prop-
| erty owners to offset a petition cir-
i culated by others asking that the city
Every Syphon and Bottle should have our Label on it [Ef}cl\'ﬂilt the ﬂ;ahlzishm;n;‘:f a base-
all plant on the North Side site se-

In Syphons or Bottles. forced, certainly no Canadian team
will go across this year,” he said to-
day. “The King's prize is the attrac-
tion. The rest is merely pothunting.

Concerning an aperture sight, Colo-
nel Richardson, one of the leading
practical English riflemen, and one
of the Board of National Rifle Asso-
ciation, in discussing the Olympic
match in Sweden last year, showed
that the United States soldiers, using
the aperture sight, shot twice as rap-
idly as did the British using the open
sight, and that the eyes of the Brit-
ish soldiers were completely tired out
with defining their open sights. With
such evidence as this it would look
like going back into the eleventh cen-

Whether for medicinal or table use, has no equals
It is manufactured under scientific conditions—always rigidly
" hecurate- always absolutely pure “LIVELY"” to the last drop.
Made ace to B. P. It 1s
CLAIRE FONTAINE Spring water, lowing from our artesian

solid rock, and upon our

ording made with our celebrated

3 LINES GREATLY REDUCED.
Yalencinnes Insertions in an assortment of widt hs; worth 50 to 75¢c doz.
Special . 10c doz.
Silk and Wool Dress Material in new shades; worth $1.10. Special ...., 49¢.

spring, hored 271 feet deep, through

premises. Ask your grocer or dealer for it. BUT, beware of the

faker that sends you a substitute for TIMMONS.

..................... % ssssesesaan

...... 88 Bresssses Besas

| lected. This was announced tonight | " for progress were Canada to re- Embroidery Flouncings, worth $1.10, BRI« & 6554 o'y P anagisd e veee. 69c.
by Chiasles Weadh id ¢ | turn to the open sight. But Canada Kid Gl
|by Charles Weegham, president of | \nnoy do it, and will mot do it, be- oves, black and colors; worth $1.25 and $1.50. Special ........... 77

| the club, who said tkat by this time
i next week two hundr:d men would
| be at work on the new plant.

The Chicago Nationals, with John-
stone in the field, have signed practi-
cally all their players except Al

cause the Ross rifle, as now issued,
has no place for the open sight.”
The fad of so-called service tar-
gets as against buil's eye targents, is
fast being exploded in the Minister's
opinion. The object is generally un-
derstood, he says, to be the killing
of the National Rifle Association,
and to perpetuate the middle ages
system of training, in short to pre-
vent progress, ‘

Baldwin’s Wool, 3-ply in a choice of colors: worth $1.60. Special....$1.10 Ib.
Table Centres in Ecru and white in
Special

M. TIMMONS & SON

Quebec, P. Q. | Bridwell, shortstop, who is stil hold-

ting out. Manager Brown, of the St.
Louis Federals, recently made an of-
fer to Bridwell, and the latter is wa-
vering between his two choices, it is

pretty printed designs; worth 25c.
.............. ¢ ssives sessnen 10c,

THOS. DONOHUE |

understood. “For purposes of war or active |
: service in the field, Canada adheres .
Olson Signs Up. to the obselete British form of am- | T' D‘ DUBUC’ sumr’

Cleveland, O., Jan, 30.—Cleveland
club officials today received word
that Ivan Olson, Nap utility man,
had affixed his signature to an Amer-
ican League contract at Folsom,
Cal, where he is wintering. The
Federals had sought to sign Olson.
Owner Somers also announced today
that he had signed Jack Knight, for-
mer New.York American first base-
man. He will play first base for the
Naps, if Wheeler Johnston jumps to
the Federals, Johnston is on his way
from Chattanooga, Tenn., to talk
terms with Somers. Willie Mitchell,

munition, but Canada haBi refused to
adhere to the obsolete British rifle,”

said Col. Hughes. “Canada refuses 88 and 194 ST ‘JOHN STREET
te adhere to the ar:haic British form

of rifie sighting. And Canada will hd

not be coerced into this retrograde
movement, much as she would desire
to compete for the greatest prize in N
the world. the King's, at Bisley.”

| Seasonable Winter Seleciing

'_ ‘anned Fruits and Vegetables.
' Apples, Grape Fruit, Grapes,

RECORDER'S COURT. '

Three prisoners were before the
Court yesterday charged with drunk-
enness. One was fined $10 and costs
or two months' jail; one $10 and
costs or one month, and one $5 and

Flour,Grains, Hay, Provisions, etc.

SEVERAL FINE PIANOS
AT GREAT REDUCTION.
We ,have just at present, several

. Potatoes, Carrots, Turnips, Beets, Cabbage, Onions.

7 g F " lﬂd C 1 Fish pitcher, and Fred Carisch, catcher,

sought by the Federals, signed with

© M. BOYCE & SON, |« i o
o v “THE RELIABLE GROCERS" ' i'z'y'.. i .o?u'-h:ﬁy sent ..‘m‘i.':

‘| but threatened to jump to the Fede-
:::‘-l!mnlwsoQWhPm

19-21 Cote d’Abraham.

Establ'd. 1458, °

"

good pianos which only have been a
Iittle in use, but which are as good
as new. We are offering these in-
struments at excestively low prices
and upon easy conditions of payment.
Store open every evening.
LAVIGUEUR & HUTCHINSON,
81-83-85 St. John street;

Branch store, 34 5t. Joseph St.

postponed until Tuesday next, |

William Carrier & Fils
Registered
Wholesale Dealers, :

costs or fifteen days. A boy accused
by his father as being incorrigible
was sent to jpil for two months in
defauly of paying a fine of $10 and
conts,

The case of Mr. J. A.
against the Q. R. 1. H.

Cloitier
& P. Co.




SEALED TENDERS addressed to
the undersigned, and endorsed “Ten-
der for Extension to Wharf at St.

Valier, P.Q." will be veceived at this’

office until 4.00 o'clock p.m., on Mon-
day, February 23, 1914, for the con-

struction of .an Extension to Wharf
&t St. Vilier, P.Q.

Plllt. wmu form of con-
tr “be eeen, forms of ten-
der’ ed at this Department and

at the offices of District E n‘n«
l‘% P.Q.: Post Office Build-
-ing; P, Q. and on application |,

to the r at St, Valier, P.Q.
“tendering. are notified that
wukn wil not be considered unless

made on the " forms supplied |
and ed with their actual signature,
stating occupations and places

of residences.” In the case of firms,
the actual signature, the nature of the
occupation, and place of residence of
each member of the firm must be

ven. :

Each tender must be accompanied
by an accepted cheque on a charter.
ed Bank, payable to the order of the
Honerable the Minister of Public
Works, equal to ten (10 p.c.) per cen.
of the amount of the tender, which
will be forfeited if ‘the person tender-
ing decline to enter into a contract
when called upon to do so, or fail
to complete the work contracted for,
1f the tender be mnot accepted, the
cheque will be returned.

The Department does not bind it-
self to accept the lowest or any ten-
der.

By order,
R C DESROCHERS
Secretary.
Dept. of Public Works.
Ottawa, Jan. 24, 1914,

Newspapers will not be paid for
this advertisement if they insert it
without authority from the Depart-
ment.

SEALED TENDERS addreued to
the undersigned, and endorsed “Ten-

ders for 2nd Extension of New
Breakwater, Port - Arthur Harbor,
Ont.,” will be received at this office

until 4 p.m. en Monday, March 2,
1914 for. the construction of an Ex-
tension to what is known as the “New
Breakwater” in the Harbor of Port
Arthar, Thunder Bay and Rainy
River District, Ont."

Plans, specifications and form of
contract can be seen and forms of
tender obtained at this Department
and at the offices of the District En-
gineers, Confederation Life Building,
Toronto, Ont, Port Arthur, Ont,
Post-office, Montreal, and Post-
office Quebeec.
~~Persons tendeﬁﬂg*are—noﬁﬁoﬂth-?

tenders will not be considered unless.

made on the printed forms sapplied,
and signed with their actual signa-
tures, stating their
places of residence. In the case of
firms, the actual signature, the nature
of the occupation. and place of resi-
dence of each member of the firm
must he given.

Each tender must be accompanied
by an accepted cheque on a charter-
ed bank. payable to the order of the
Honorable the Minister of Public
Works, equal to five per cent (5%)
of the amount of the tender, which
will be forfeited if the person tender-
ing decline to enter into a contract
when' called upon to do so, or fail to
complete the work contracted for. If
the tender be not accepted the che-
que will be returned.

The Department does not bind
itself to accept the lowest or any
tender.

By order,

A R. C. DESROCHERS,
Secretary.
Department of Public Works,
Ottawa, January 27, 1914,
Newspapers will not be paid for this
advertisement if they insert it with-
out authority from the department.—
50400,

MAIL CONTRACT.
SEALED TENDERS addressed to
the Postmaster-General, will be re-
eeived at Ottawa, until noon on Fri-

day ,the 13th March, 1914, for the
conveyance of His Majesty’s mails,
on a proposed contract for four years,
six times per week each way between
Buckland and St. Damien de Buck-
land, from the 1st April, 1914,
Printed notices containing further
Information as to conditions of pro-
posed contract may be seen and blank
forms of tender may be obtained at
the post offices of Buckland, St. Da-
mien de Buckland and Faucher, and
at the office of the Post Office Inspec-
tor at Quebec
8. TANER GREEN,
Post Office Inspector.
Post Office Inspector’s Office,
Quebec, 20th Jan, 1914,
Jandixlaw satxiw
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AUCTION ,SALE

CANADA,
Province of Quebec.
District of Quebec.
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT.
No. 329.
Re:—J. S. A. DEMERS, Crockery
Merchant, 807 St. Valier street,

Que,
Insolvent.
NOTICE is hereby given that on
" Thursday, February 5th, 1914,
At 11.00 O'Clock, P.M,,

will. be sold at our effices, assets of-
this Estate, as follows:

; Item
tock of merchand:se e vil 901.53
b-- urniture, fixtures ....... 119.65
¢—1 Horse (brown) 1,300 1bs. 100.00

100.00
40.00

d—1 Mare (red) 1,150 Ibs....
e—1 Mare, (red) 1,140 Ibs.....
f—All the materials from a
building to be demolished

on April 1st, 1914, which for-
merly belonged to the late
Hon. Justice Andrews, situ-
ated: near St. Charles ceme.
tery, valued to 300.00

The inventory list can be examined
at our offices.

The store will be open for inspec-
tion Wednesday, February 4th, 1914,

Conditions of sale: CASH.

LaRUE & TRUDEL,

Offices: Dominion Bldg, Curators.

126 St. Peter st., Quebec,
LS. DESCHESNE, Auctioneer.

Quebec, Jan. 24th, 1914

: Jan.26x10

.

TENDERS FOR PULP WOOD.

SEALED TENDERS addressed to
“The Fast Canada Power and Pulp
Companf, Limited” in liquiadation,
Montreal Trust Company, Liquida-
tor,” and marked “Tenders for Pulp
Wood,” will be received at the office
of Montreal Trust Company, 142 No-
tre Dame street west, Montreal, up
to twelve o'clock noon on the 2nd day
of February, 1914 for the pulp wood
of the above mentioned Company in
liquidation, situated at the yard at
Murray Bay and in the Murray
River and its tributaries.

The successful tenderer may have
the use of the mill and mill property
of the company at Murray Bay for
the purpose of manufacturing pulp
wood into pulp until the 1st of Sep-
tember, 1914, if desired.

Full particulars ard conditions un-
der which the tender must be car-
ried out may be obtained from the
offices of the Liquidator above men-
tioned, from the Manager of The
Royal Bank of Canada, Quebec, or
from Mr. J. O. Duguay, Murray Bay,
P.Q.

Tenders must be in the form
which has bLeen approved of by the
Judge of the Superior Court for the
District of Saguenay, which form may
be obtained from the above parties,
and no tender will be considered
which is not in such form, and which
has not thereto attached a copy of
the particulars and conditions above
mentioned, signed by the tenderer for
jdentification and acceptance.

This call for tenders is authorized
by the Judge of the Superior Court,
for the District of Saguenay,

The lowest or any tender not ne-
cessarily accepted.

East Canada Power & Pulp Co,

Limited.
Montreal Trust Company,
.. Liquidator,
Dec. 30, 1913.

Jan.3,10,17,24, 315

Montreal,

Telephone: 1050,
Dr. A. LANTIER

Surgeon Dentist
80 Coulllard 8t, Quebec.

- - b

SENOLS CHIRGE.
JGAINST GOMPERS

BY BECRETARY.-TREASURER

OF ILLINOIS MINERS — SAID

* PORMER WAS “GLORIOUS
DRUNK.” -

Indianapolis, Ind, Jan. 30—Scenes
of the wildest dharder marked to-
day’s session of the convention of the
United Mine Workers of America,
Fwhich heard Duncan McDonald, sec-
retary-treasurer of the Illinois miners
declare that Samuel Gompers, presi-
dent of .the American Federation of
Labor, was “glorious drunk” during
the Seattle convention and on other
occasion, Gompers’ denial and the re-
iteration by Chatles H, Moyer, presi-
dent of the Western Federation of
Miners, that if the copper strike in
Michigan were to fail, it would be
due to the lack of financial assistance
given by the American Federation of
Labor. :

The delegates showed little sym-
pathy for Gompers and he declared he
was being tried “before a jury whose
minds were already poisoned,” but
évery point made by Moyer and Me-
Donald was wildly applauded. Af-
ter McDonald had concluded, the
tumult was so great that Gompers,
despairing of a hearing, put on his
overcoat, and hat and started to leave.
The delegates were silenced, however
by an appeal from Moyer, and Gom-
pers returned.

Gompers sat within four feet of
McDonald and, during the applausg
which greeted the statement that the
head of the Federation was “glorious
drunk” at Seattle, charges of “lar,”
“slanderer,” and the like were hurl-
ed back and forth by the two. In
addition to the Seattle occasion, Me-
Donald said Gompers was under the
inf'uence of liquor at the Atlanta con-
vention.

“Gompers had a snoot-full at At-
lanta,"” asserted McDonald. “He has
told you what a great friend he is of
John Walker, our former president
in Illinois. I saw Gompers in At-
lanta after he had been celebrating
and he tottered up to Delegate Groce
Lawrence and threw his arms around
his neck, saying: ‘Johnny Walker, I
love you like a brother.” "

_In speaking further of the Seattle
occasion, McDonald said:

“Above the obscene language and
maudlin song, I recognized the voice
of Gompers, who seemed to be try-
ing to sing a solo and keep time by
pounding on the table with a beer
bettle. Lc‘t me tell you they didn't
have any'glasses there, tHey had a
tub, filled with bottled beer  and
cracked ice and on the table were
hali gallon decanters of whiskey.”

In concluding the Illinois = miner

made .a plea that the delegates give
close attention to Gompers.

“l fesent the hypocritical plea nf
McDonald for a hearing for me.
Gompers said, when the cheers had
died down so that he could be heard.
“The worst criminal in the land has
a better show than I have here.”

“On the unsupported testimony of

e e

IN MISERY
AT MEAL TIME

Indigestion Can Be Cured by
the Use of Dr. Williams’
Pink Pills,

If your digestion is weak you can-
not derive proper nourishment from
your food. The pain and distress
you suffer is a protest from your
stomach that it is unable to do its
work. It ‘s then that you lose all
appetite, have dull headaches, acute

pains in the chest and abdomen,
heart-burn and other distressing,
symptoms.

You cannot' cure mdlgrstmn by the |

use of laxatives, and pre-digested
foods only make the stomach more
sluggish. Indigestion can only be
cured by giving tene to and streng-
thening the nerves that control the
stomach. Dr. Williams' Pink Pills
have cured indigestion times with-
out number, because they purify and
enrich the blood. In this way they
improve the appetite, dispel the tor-
ments of indigestion and enable you
to derive bencfit from the food you
take. The following iss proof of
these statements: Mrs. George Brien,
Great Shemaogue, N. B, says: “A
few years ago | was taken down
with a fever which left me suffering
from nervous stomach trouble. I ap-
parently got over jt, but the trou-
ble could not have been wholly era-
dicated, as during the summer of
1912 1 was taken down with it again,
I took many medicines, and was at-
tended by two different doctors. but
instead of getting well, seemed to
be growing =worse. T could not eat
without suffering th: most intense
pains; even a drink of milk seemed
to upset me. I slept prorly and at
last dreaded to see night come. In
this condition I saw in a newspaper
the story of a woman who had simi-
larly suffered and was cured through
the use of Dr. Williams' Pink Pills.
I decided to try the Pills and found
by the time T had taken three boxes
that they were helping me. I con-
tinued using the Pills until T had
taken eight boxes, when the trouble
had disappeared, and I have to
thank Dr. Williams' Pink Pills for
restoring my health after 1 had
practieally given up hope of ever be-
ing well again.”

Dr. Williams' Pink Pills are sold
by 81l medicine dealers or will be
gent by mail at 50 cents a hox or
six boxesy for $2.50, by writing The

Dr. Williams' Hultc.ne Co,, Brock
\rlllt. One. .

mard S Store.

T e —

SIMARD'S GREAT MID-WINTER HOUSE FURNISHING SALE
—FEBRUARY SECOND. It begins as usual, on the First MONDAY
of February, with Extraordinary Bargains, which enables housekeepers to
purchase goods of durable qualities, artistic patterns and at decisive re-
duction from regular prices, -

CARPETS and CARPET SQUARES
TAPESTRY SQUARES, 3x2%; value BRI JOE o2 va fads s nhiniin $ 9.95

TAPESTRY SQUARES, 3% x4; value $1500, for ...........cc0..n 10.95
BRUSSELS SQUARI , 314x4; value $2000, for ......vecvunnnns 14.95
AXMINSTER, SQUARES, 314 x4%;value $30.00, f6r .v.vvvueninnns 21,75
BRUSSELS DODY CARPETS; value $1.25, for .................. 94
TAPESTRY CARPETS; value of #5¢c, for .. .ivctiiieiiiciinnins 34
AXMINSTER CARPETS; value of $1.80, for ..........oooevenunn. 1.39

In a vast cﬂ:e. new and artistic dengns. and manr others not men-

tioned., at -Propértionaté :Savings,
1) DRAPERIES.

Double width l(ldru in new floral designs and colorings; value $1.25,

for, per YArd .......cceeciiiinitans tee sessecssaaasssasiataianas 75¢
Single width Madras, in light, rich tones; value of 5S¢, for, per yd... 35¢
Double width Colored Muslins, for curtains and draperies; 25 designs

to select from; value, per yard, 12¢, your choice ...............00 8c

FLOOR OILCLOTHS.
Good choice of Checked and Floral Designs.

English Oilcloth, 2 yards wide; value ‘104. [ A AT S e 24c
Linoleums (imported) 2 yards wide; value 50¢, for .......ooovuuunen. 39¢
Inlaid Linoleums, of -gnnd value, at 90c; a limited quantity left, at.. 69¢

142 St. Joseph Street, Quebec

Glearances Before Invento

Reductlons Throughout The Store

The February Sale which Begin§ -
Monday is one of the Great Occa-
sion Emphasizing Economies of Si-

WE SHALL CONTINUE THIS SALE FOR AN ENTIRE MONTH,OF COURSE, BUT WE INAUGURATE THE OPENING WITH
MANY EXTRAORDINARY GROUPS FOR THE FIRST DAYSTHAT WILL REWARD FIRST COMERS.

L4

LADIES’ MADE-TO-ORDER SUITS, WORTH §2500, FOR $15.78.
For a few days more we will take orders for Ladies’ Suits, made from
the best materials and trimmings, in the latest 1914 Spring models, =

of your choice. For a few days only, at .........000000uunes $15.7%
Tailoring Department. =
QUILTS and DRAPERIES, 2
At the Pre-Inventory Sale,
White Unfringed Quilts, of the best value, 104, single bed size:
PRI OE-PLED  BDOEI] L iavoninsins vhne el aarsaraiesssas sV iRbeE 88¢c
12-4, double bed size; value $2.50. Special ,.. ... +..vivinnnnnn.. $1.98
Comforters—Made of good English chintz, filled with cotton, 5x6;
WRLE -GLON DK i« i v S v viw i i s, 5 S S o ot B SANG $1.38
s ¢ SHEETS and SHEETINGS.

% Good Heavy Flannelette Sheets, 10-4, good quality, at $1.25, per pair 98¢
4 :

White Cotton Hemmed - Sheets; size 8-4, always sold at $1, for....;.
Hemmed White Cotton Sheets, size 9-4; always sold at $1.25, for.... 98¢
Plain Bleached Sheeting, 2 yards wide; value of 28¢ per yard, for ....22¢
Plain Bleached Heavvy Sheeting, 2'4 yards in width; value of 40c¢, for."!

Pillow Cases, in #ll sizes; valug 197 Tof .. 8 ccu oo sacecbossasisisssd i 12¢
Circular Pillow Cases, 44-inch; \'alu.e 23:, - R R SRR L R . 19¢
FINE TAILORINGS. B et
Unbleached Linen Damask, S6-inch; value 30c, for ........ ... 0 ... 54
Unbleached Linen Damask, 60-inch; value 35¢, for ...... FEPATY .29
Bleached Linen Damask, 60-inch; value 60c, for ......ccvviveninns . 42e

SIMARD & CI

142 St. Joseph Street

-

N

tion of the synagogue ,the baths and
caravansary. These baths and the
foundations of the synagogues are ex-
posed. They have found the base of a
circular tower which may well be
that of the Tower of Siloam, spoken
of by Christ. They have also a con-
duit leading from the spring. That
seen by Schinck in the nineties,

McDonald you have laughed. How
would you like to be’ placed on ‘trial
before a jury whose minds were al-
ready poisoned against you?”

“The fact that 1 was permitted to
occupy a pulpit in Seattle the Sun-
da) night following the Sunday morn-
ing mentioned by McDonald, is suf-
ficient refutation of the charge that
1 was drunk.”

————

CHINESE BANDITS BURN
TOWN AND MURDER PRIEST

Shanghai, Jan. 3J0—Advices receiv- |
ed here today are to the effect that

the bandits who, on Thursday sack-
ed and burned the town of Liuan-
Chow, province of Ngan-Hwei, mur-
dered Father Rich, a French. Jesuit

missionary, and raptured two Jesuit
priests, Father Allain and Taille, who
are being held for ransom. Father
Gibert, another Jesuit, managed to
escape.

A French gunboat has been ordered
to make ready to depart for the dis-
turbed district.

FOUNDATIONS OF THE
TOWER OF SILOAM.

Cambridge Mass., Jan. 30—News of
the finding of the foundations of the
Tower of Siloam was received by
Rev. Dr. Max Keliner, of the Epis-
copal Theological School, from a
friend at Jernsalem today. This was
the tower concerning which Juug is
quoted in Luke XIIL 4, as saying:
“Those eighteen upon whom the
Tower in Siloam fell and slew them,
think ye that they were sinners above
nll men that dwelt in Jerusalem?”

" The excavators, according to the
message, have “discovered a long,
well-cut Greek inscription, which
speaks of the presbyters and fathers

with Simonides, laying the founda-

& UINGRSHRE GURRANTEE 4

: 2
for maliciously killing a Scotch deer«
hound, which the owner valued at £§.I
He admitted that he poisoned the asis
mal, but pleaded that it had three
times bitten his mother-m-!ur, who
was ninety years old. "It was.’ he said,
“like placing the old woman in
cage of a Bengal tiger.”

wrongly thought to have been the
oldest, is now shown to be above the

spring.”

Poisoned Deerhound.

Howard Higgins, a house painter,
was fined £4 4s. at Dudley on Monday

P———
"

'I"HE

DENT GO

CAPITAL -
GOV'T DEPOSIT

$500,000.00.
87,000.00.

Personal Accident & Sickness,
Plate Glass. Guarantee Bonds. Automobile Liability.

Employer’s Liability.

Good Agents wanted for Quebec District.
For terms, apply to the Resident Secretary.

QUEBEC BRANCH: 81St. Peter St.
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" J. H. MULLIN,

48 FABRIQUE STREET.
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twenty cents saved at
) given at Mullin’s on
nts’ Furnishings.
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‘ Bell Telephone ....... 14814 150
m@- day m ] ] P € 1 14 137%
Date of Suiling with ports of departure and | Decision of Federal Judge Me- ﬁ"‘ _}“’l _{?‘E":'P-n--- -;8% o
!, complied for the Chronicle by F. S. | Pherson on railroad freight rates and C”“‘P'_"_‘ R ok 219
FEBRUARY, 15TH, 1914 : General Steamskip Agents, 32 St | noccenver rates, known as Missouri | Can Pac Ry ............ 218%
ouis Street, Quebec. . Canada Car Fdy ....... 63% -
— by the — ' rate cases, given today, was a victory ; - : ¥
& Y reh. : : Railroads failed in | Canada Ceemnt ..°%..... 30y 0%
&% " : w | 4 Otympic ..., New York.....P, C. & 8.  for the state. ailroads faile | do oid 91 9114
EW S8, "CROFTON HALL? | 4 Gramnian. .8 John....Livernoo'. | their efforts to keep question of re- ot R 2y i
srmania .....! w York, ... Liverjool. . > P Lana 3 gt BT
g (12,000 Tons) g o ol New Vork . Favre, fund in courts. Attorney General v Cott‘:ms s M
3 ¢ Kroonland ....New York....Antwerp. Baker of Missouri is free to proceed | Lanadan Cottons ...... ¥4
S —— 0 ——— S Pretorian .....Hoston ...... Glasgow. ith refund suits, demanding $24,- | Canada Loco pid ....... -— 91
6 New York ....New York....P. C. & 5. | With refund suits, i ¥ 1 Prows Rainin 169 170
ARGENTINE, CHILI and PERU, ;L\'&letlt_-ail «evnNew York ...Glasgow. 00,000 from thirteen railroads in D i Cannu; ...... %
..EIMI... o , A ' . - . urt, 1 L) .l,, - P lraney -‘—' ;
Returning via 7 g:?-;lt.hii"""'\-,, York :{}:‘""“"’ : Nisns b“"E::!i! { Detroit United Ry ..... 73 713%
o ¥ 7 (‘yw'nic. M Nak o Diettreslt 1 gs. 3 { Dom Steel Corp ........ 40y 41
® . THE.PANAMA CANAL 12 :;cn!irn ....... '\\fw \\'a? ..P!",“!l. &l’ R ! Brazilian, month of December, | [yominion Textile ... .. 21 83%
- 0 Potslam ......New Yor P NekR | 2 o iners  Iin-
B | g e L < | $120980 increasc. Net carnings in- | do vfd 101 102
g . and 10 K. W. de G...New York ...7. C. & B. = g | op R Wh B En s e -
b_m trip:  $395.00 BP 111 Manretania '“*\;W York ... Viverpool. | creased $76,723. For the week end- | Goodwins pid .......... g2 —
" o Min' to Accommodations. ::: E..:nll;'r&vtr\ltr}:: 3-;‘:; » :\In.tv‘r-:rp[ it;g ']an_s“_-!-f_(:& gross, $457.593; in- ! :{“Lh_re? \(\:Olli;rits _____ !j': ‘:é"i
. : {11 Tewtonic, ......Portlan iverpaol crease, 345,680, | Lake o R . 5
Ty QIR B -ochacs frenis. apply  to A &, \'I““ ‘l“-‘h:r::ml‘ | Reading Company, Dec. net. $169.- | | o 0nii. ¢, 168 190
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esidence 56628

dlo 5th Strecr, Limoneu,

Mlian Medical Institui

ty—Genito-urinary venereal
ses, rapidly cured, according
otr new process, by a specialist
the Paris and London hospitals.
41035 ST. JOHN STREET. i
* "Phone 1975,

tions 4 to Gand 7 to 9 p.m.

—-—

G Poully Association

I hold Annual Show in

DRILL HALL

: m 3rd to 6th FEBRUARY, 1914,
- Money ;_)rizcs. ribbons, and a great
oer ol special prizes given. For,
ter information, apply to

T. M. HOUGHTEN,
Srcretary-Treaﬁurrr.
20143 St. John Street. |

Jan.27x9

DIVIDEND No. 94,
NOTICE is hereby given thas a
idend at the rate of twelve per
. (12 pe.), per annum upon the
(Plid-up Capital Stock of this jnsti- |
atior has been declared for the three
ths ending January 31st, 1914, and
at the same will be payable at the |
Office and Branches on and
Monday, the 2nd day of Feb.

next.

te Transfer Books will be closed
o the 17th to the 3lst  January,
4, both days inclusive.
y order of the Board,
D. R. WILKIF,

£ General M 3
o Dec. 17th, 1915, O

 DUFFERIN
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| Steamer Teutonic left Liverpool on

| cabin

HIGH WATER AT QUEBEC.

January.

a.m p.m

[Priday.. .. .... 30 843 906

Saturday.. .. .. 31 9.20 048
February,

a.m, p.m.

SRS i s 1 9.58 10.32
COTTON.

Steamer Bermudian. from New
York at 10 a.m. last Wednesday, ar-
rived at Bermuda at 8:20 yesterday
morning.

| WHITE STAR-DOMINION LINE

&

| the 28th inst., for St. John, with 115
and 205 steerage passengers,
the mails and general cargo.

FREIGHTS AND CHARTERS. |

New York, Jan, 30—Steamer char-
tering was active, most of the fixtures
heing for coal cargoes. Additional |
ireights offered moderately with rates |
slightly below recent quotations. Quo- i
tations to Liverpool, London and|
Glasgow 2d, nominal; Rotterdam 314¢
Hamburg 32 pfernigs, nominal;
Bremen, 30 piennigs: Hull 215d; Bris-
tol 234d, Feb.: Antwerp 2d: Cork for
orders, 2s 6d; picked ports, large ton-
nage, 1s 9 to 1s 10'4d: Cotton to
Liverpool per 100 Ibs. 23c.

Charters: British steamer, 130,000
cases petroleum hence to Suva, Toun-
ville and Rockampton, 28c. Feb.-
March; British steamer 210,000 caseal
petroleum, New York or Philadelphia
to Amoy. Toochow, Swatow and |
Honk Kong, 20%c¢, March: British |
steamer 3,129 tons, coal, Norfolk to!
La Plata, 14s 6d, prompt: British
steamer 2284 tons, coal. Paltimore to
Savona, !'1s 9d, Feb.-Ma.ch: British
steamer 2499 tons, coal, Atlantic
Range to Barcelona, 11s 6d. Feb.:
German steamer 1365 tons, staves,
Savannah to Cette, 125 6d. February;
also a number of vesscls with coal on
prompt terms,

New York, Jan, 30.—Cotton futures
closed steady. Closing bids:

Feb.........1206 jnly .. .....11.98 |
Mar.........1227 Aug. .. ...‘-1.77|
1 e AR 1211 Sept . . ....11.50
MAY...iv...s 1205 Oct. .. ....11.48
June........1200

Spot closed quiet, Middling up-
lands 12.75; do. Gulf 13,00,

Sales, 4,942 bhales.

Liverpool, Jan, 30, — Cotton, spot,
moderate business. Prices casier,
Am. mid., fair..771 Low mid. ..683
Good mid......7.37 Good ordy ..6.07
Middling......683 Ordinary . , 5.73
[ The sales of the Jay were 8000
bales, of which 500 were for cu-
lation and export, and included 7,400
American,

Receipts were 26000 bales, includ-
ing 18400 American,

Futures opened and closed barely

L]

|
|
i
L]
i
{
|

FINAEC IAL

(From Barry & Memauamy.)
Banks lost to Sub Treasury ycster-

 buying for sihort account, advanced

some half points, retaining almost all
of its gain to the close, The market
became aggressively strong in late
dealings, many of the standard issues
reaching new high levels on this

‘.g‘ y
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in 20 years. The big factor was Ca-
on track Toronto. Ontario bran,; $23
to $23.50 per ton in bags, Shorts, $24
to $24.50 per ton on track, Toronto,
Eggs, selected, 38 to 39¢; fresh, 35¢
1 e
. Hay, No. | grade, £18; No. 2 grade,
$15 to $lo.

Matches in, a Mine.

At Casile Eden, East Durham, on
Saturday, Joseph Irving, a labourer,
was charged with taking a pipe and
matches, and Leslie Westgarth, an
apprentice fitter, with taking cigar-
ettes into the Easington mine. lrving
was fined £2 and Westgarth £1.

EMPLO¥MENT WANTED.

MONTREAL STOCK _:xcmul
Quotations furpished by Messrs,
Neuville Belleau & Co., 98- St, Peter

Street, Quebec,
Buyers. Sellers.

25 at 217%, 50 at 21734, 100 a* 2177%,
25 at 218, 50 at 218%, 100 a; 21834,
100 at 218%, 50 at 2I8%, 50 ap 218, 25
at 218%, 50 at 218%, 350 at 218%, 25
at 218%,

Brazil, 5 at 89%, 4R at 90, 25 at

movement and almost all of them ;90.‘3- 135 at 90%, 25 at 90%.

nearing their former highs. The

bond markets continue to show re- | at 3044, 70 at 3094, 25 at 30%, 30

1

-
19

at

Cement. 70 at 30%4. 25 at 3034,

markable strength and all new issues IJI!’!&, 5 at 30.

are cagerly snapped up in contrast

Mont Power, 50 at 218%, 2 at 219%,

to what it was only a few months | 105 at 219, 80 ar 2194,

ago. The highest prices of the day

were reached in last half hour and | 25 at 40%, 100 at 40%, 50 at 4034, 50 |

Dom Steel, 145 at 40, 75 at 403,

the tone in fnal dealings was one of | at 40%.

extreme streagth.

Spanish River, 135 at 1614, 10 at

Total sales, 557,000; bonds, $4.115.- | 1634, 25 at 15%, 5 at 1544, 25 at 15%.

LOCAL INVESTMENT YIZLDS

Investment yields, Montreal stocks,

cownpiled by Cswald Brothers, 17 Sault | 53 at 112%, 55 al 1124, 5 at 112%, §5 |

wu Matelot, Quebee.
Return

N. Y. INVESTMENT YIELDS.
Investment yields, New York
stocks, compiled by Ciawald Bratiers,
\7 Sault au Matelot, Quebec.
Return

Close. Div. P.C.

Amalg Copper .... 76 6 789
Am Smelters ...... 69 4 579
AR .. .. iivs 03RRI
ABlson .... ... 9 6 612
Can Pac Ry ....... 218 10 458
St Paul ....... W § 4N
lowis & Nash ..... 140 7 5.00
GGt Nothn pid ..... 130 7 5.38
Min, St P & Soo .. 132 7 5.30
N Y Central ...... 96 5 5.20
Northern Pacific .. 1lo 7 603
Southern Pacific . 98 6 612
Pennsylvania .. ... 115 6 . 521
W i s ey 1Y B &0
Union Pacific ..... l:é‘ . 613
[* § Steel com ..., 5 7.57
U § Steel ofd ,.... 1R 7 03

| ports for immediate shipment;
tario, No. 2 white, 4% to 35¢ out- |

Ames, 10 at 14%, 50 at 4%, 110

|at 15,

Quebec Ry., 85 at 15%, 105 at 1534,
Rich & Ont, 40 at 11214, 70 az 112,

as 112%.

Hillerest, 110 a; 42

Closs. Div. P.LC Cement pfd. 2 at 91
Bell Telephone .... 148 8 540 Bank of Commerce, 8 at 218
Brazilian TL & P.. 91 6 6_59|’ Ogilvie, 5 at 1224, £ at 122, § at
Cag Cotton pid ... 75 6 800 12214,
Can Cement pid .. 901 7 760 | Merchants Bank.d ap 187, 2 at 186.
Can Pacific ....... 218 10 458 | Ames oid, 25 at 6734, 50 at 67%,
Converters .... 40 4 10.00 C. P. R, rights, 816 at 4 19-32.
VIO L s 73 6 A Tuckett, 100 at 42.
Dom Iron pid 92 7 7.60 (_"““- ‘l‘-llf.“-‘“ J at 111,
Dom Steel Corp .. 40 4 1000 Shawinigan, 160 at 137.
Dom Coal pid ..... 102 7 68| Ottawa Power, 25 at 170,
Dom Textile ...... 82 6 731 Detroit, 10 ut 72, 25 at 72%.
4o pid i i IR 7 686 Mont. Trariways Bonds, $500 at
Minois pid ......... 9 6 659100
Lake of Woods ... 140 & 571 Laurentide, 50 at 170
Laurentide . 169 8 473| Laurentide new, 50 at 16514, 10 at
Mtl Power ........ 219 10 571165
Mtl Telegraph .. .. 136 ] 688 | N. Scotia Steel, 100 at 74, 25 ar 75,
Mtl Cotton pfd .... 100 7 7.00 | N. Scotia Steel Bonds, $500 ay 87%.
Minn & Sault ...... 132 7 530 $1.000 at 87,
Mackay com ...... 8 5 605 Keewatin Bonds, $1,000 at 100,
40 PEY “Tinish e 68 4 586 | Quebee Ry, Bonds, $2000 at 549,
N Scotia S & C ... 74 6 810! Dom. Bridge. 30 ar 117, 25 at 118 |
Ottawa L H & P.. 139 10 591 Royal Bank, 45 ar 225.
Ogilvie com ....... 122 R 6.35| Toronto Ry., 15 at 1394,
do pfd ........ 13 7 619 Twin City, 50 at 108
Fenman com ...... 49 4 814 -
Richelien .... ,.... 112 8 714 THE TORONTO
Shawinigan .. .. .. 137 6 437 | PRODUCE MARKET
Toronto ...... .... 139 8 576 Toronto—The quotations on the
Twin City ........ 108 6 555 cxchange are as follows:
Winnipeg Ry ..... 204 12 588| Wheat—Ontario, No. 2 winter. 87

to 88¢ outside, according to location.
Manitoba, No. 1 northern, 96'4¢; do
No. 2 northern, 94%e, -~
Oats—Canadian weat, No. 2, 4214z
No. 3 Can. Westera, 39%c at lake
On-

side; do, on track Torento, 38 to|
BVic,

Corn—American, No. 3 yellow,
700

Peas—No. 2, per bushel, $1.10.

Barley—Outside for malting. S4¢ 1n»
35¢. Buckwheat, 73 to 75c shipping
points, $

Flour—Manitoba, listed at Toronte,
first pateats, $5.40; do second patents,
§4.90; strong bakers’, $4.60. Ontario,
winter, % per cent patents, $3.¢) gea-
board

Millieed—Manitoba bran, $22.50 per
ton; shorts, $24.00 to $24.50 per ton
was the chief factor in determining the
course of the marker here this morn-

EMPLOYMENT WANTED-—By
a man of 25 years experience in busi-
ness, speaking both languages flu-
ently, wages not a question, some-
thing to do is required. = Address B,

nicle Office.
!('n::cr.o e /Jan.d1x8

MALE HELP WANTED.

MALE HELP WANTED—Earn
£15 weekly in spare time mailing cat-
alogues for large mail order house,
men and women wanted everywhere;
supplies free, National Supply Co.,
Windsor, Ont.
£100 monthly may be made mailing
circulars. Particulars free. A. H.
| Kraus, 907 Kraus Bldg., Milwaukee,
Wis,

FARM FOR SALE.

FARM FOR SALE—I135 acres,
Americas greatest fruit and farming
belt, Niagara County, New York, for
further particulars, wire or write W,
J. Mullett, Lockport, N.Y.

HOUSE TO SELL—A new house
in solid brick with annex and con-
| taining three tenements, one of eight
| roonts and two of five, which could
| be turned into one tenement. The
| present rent is $84.00 per month, and
| may be increased: a large yard, easy
|fnndilinns. Apply on premises, 59
| d'Artigny strezt; ‘phone 4071,
: Jan 30x3.
! FOR SALE—Cocker Spaniel Pup-
pies, parti-colored) red and white and
| black and white, pcdigreed stock
| $15.00 each. W. L. Crawford, Sta-
| dacona Kennels, St. Romuald, Que.
{ Jan. 28x1w.

i FOR SALE.
|

[ TO LET.
|
| TO) LET—A house on corner of
Conway avenne and Beauport road,
| containing 12 rooms with modern
conveniences, . quite close to electric
railway. Apply on premises or to
Edm. Conway, coal and wood mer-
chant, 282 St. Paul street.
“Jan.30x2w.

BUSINESS CHANCES.

Advertisers, Mail Dealers! Our
Advertising Guide gives rates, eir-
culation of 2,000 different publications,
includes 30 mail order plans. Sent
complete llle. Dearborn Advertising
Agency, 60 Franklin Bldg.. Chicago.

SALESMEN WANTED.

SALESMEN WANTED—Exper-
ience unnecessary, easy work, biyg
pay. Write for large list of open-
| ings offering opportunities to earn
| $100 to $500 a month while you learn,
{ position assured. Address 544, Na-
tional Salesmen’'s Training Associa-

tion, Chicago, New Yo.l, Kansas
City, San Francisco.

|

| AGENTS WANTED.

|

| AGENTS.—Every household on

| farm, in small town or suburbs where
| il lamps are used and will buy this
wonderful mantle lamp; burns com-
mon coal oil (kerosene), gives a light
[ five times as bright as. electric; one
| farmer cleared over $500 in 6 weeks;
{ hundreds earning $100 to $300 per
| month. Write quick for wholesale
prices, territory, and sample lamp for

{ free trial. Mantle Lamp Co., 837
 Aladdin, bldg.,, Montreal, Cda.

AGENTS WANTED—Better light
ior 1-5 cost of electricity.
i for home or store.

[ law,sattf.
i

Suitable
Easily installed,
no experience necessary, hig demand.
| Write for free catalogue. Doud Light-
[ing Co., 175 M-N. Sangamon, Chi-
cago.

! AGENTS—Big profits casily made.

| S2lls like wild-fire; no experience nec-

cssary. Can be handled as side or
| main line, Particulars free. D. M.
| Lent, Cresco, lowa.

AGENTS — What? Impossible?
Listen! Represent us. Send or these
| samples.  Seli-filling fountain pen 10¢,
| silveron. real silver for plating 10e¢.
| Perkiomen Mercanti'e Co., Spring
| Mount, Pa.

I AGE?!TS & SALESMEN “’&TED

WA NT.ED rt oner

Perso.

o wors

W for us in spare

itime at home. No experierice re-
| quired with our NEW ART COLOR-

| ING PROCESS. Easy and fascinat. |

' ing work. Good pay. No canvassing
| Wriie for instructions (frez).
COMMERCIAL ARYT STUDIO,
5 Lollege 5t., TORONTO, Cana~-,
Tu.th.se,

PERSONAL.

YOU WILL FIND a Cestified Mas-
seuse  and  Medical Gymnast, and
Nurse of several years experienge at
No. 0 Palace Hill, Tel. 1154,

Jan.27x6.

| 31

LADIES, vhen delaved or irregu-
lar, use Triumph Pills; always depend.
alle; “relief” and partienlars free
Write National Medical Institute, Mi).
waukee, Wis, lawsa:

-

: — "“——--—-—-__._.._A,

ot

e

\  Extraordinary |
Reductions on all
Goods for Cash. -

WANTED.

T. LAFRANCE,

‘11 BUADE STREET, QUEBE:

“
> . 4

——. ...

TO LET.

WANTED—Clerk, with knowledge
of book-keeping: must i
both languages. Permanent position.
Apply P. O. Box 284, Jan.31x3

understand.

TO RENT—Nice and comfortable
house to rent at 167 Grande Allee.
Apply to Louis Bilodeau, 45-47 Sous-_
le-Fort street, Quebec. Jan.31x6,

WANTED—A second-hand safe.
Must be in good order. Apply A. B.
care Chronicle, stating price, size and
make. Jandlxlw.

WANTED—First class electricians,
experienced in conduit wurk, Apnly
Mr.- Lewis, care Canadian Stewart
Co., Commissioners Elevator between
the hours of 12 and 1 p.m,

Jan.d0x2,

FLAT WANTED—Wanted from
May Ist next, a flat of five or six
rooms, with all modern .conveniences
in the vicinity of the
Buildings, or St. Anne street, or on
the Ramparts. Address P. O., Box 9
Quebec. Jan.28x1w.

WANTED—At once, experienced
house tablemaid, with good references
Apply to Mrs. Doucet, 21 Mount
Carmel street. The Cape.

Jan.27x6

| COOK WANTED—An English
| lady, living in \the United States, in
the country, wishes to find a thor-
oughly good cook; first rate refer-
ences as to character and ability re-
quired. Fare advanced. Reply, stat-
ing wages asked to Mrs. J. M. Cattle
Garrison, N.Y. Jan.27x6.

Parliament ;

TO LET—House 137 Grande Allee
9 rooms, extension kitchen, Daisy
furnace: cemented cellar, For parti-
culars, apply 128 St. Augustin street,
‘phone 1105, Jan31x1w,

HOUSE TO RENT—A magnif
cent tenement containing nine: rooms,
situated No. 1 de Salaberry, near St
John street, witk all modern im-
provements, heated by hot water,
hard wood floors, gas, electrie light,
cte.  Apply to H. E. Lavigueur, 610
St. John street.

: Jan.30x3,

TO RENT—Furnished rooms; dou-
ble and single, No. 12 Mount Carmel
street. Jan.28x6

TO LET—Two self contained
houses, situated at Nos. 2 and 4 Levis
avenue, Montcai.n Park, containing 11
rooms, each with all modern conven-
iences; furnace, bath, electric light,

4 etc.; rental $25 per month. Apply to

Montcalm Land Co., P. N. Tessier,
Mgr.. 58 Mountain Hill, Tel. 3407.
TO LET—A house containing . 10
rooms with green house and orchard
situated on St. Foye Road, next to
the Monuemnt des Braves. Apply to
Antonio Grenier, 67 Des Stigmates;
"phone, of ice 5269; residence, 5982,

LEARN BARBER TRADE— Few
weeks required; tools free; positions
| secured. Molar System, 21 years es-
| tablished. 42 colleges. Write for par-
| ticulars. Molar Barber College, 62n
| St. Lawrence Boulevard, Muntreal

FOR SALE.

" LOTS FOR SALE—Four_building
lots, situated in Limoilou ward, also
property in Belvedere ward, revenue
$700 per year. Good conditions. Ap-
ply to T. E. Bedard, 68 Jean d'Arc
street. Phone 2713,

Jan27x06

FOR SALE
43 Esplanade

M. M. Kemmedy's Residnce

(complete in every detail.) Apply to
McLean. Kennedy & Co., 159 Moun-
tain Hill Jan.10t.1.

| FOR SALE—A three-storey brick
house with an extension on the first
floor, containing two splendid dwell-
ings at Nos. 129 and 131 Richelieu
street. Property of 22 f=et 3 inches
frontage with a depth of sixty feet.
Labreque, Belanger & Labreque. no-
taries, 18 Buade street.

FOR SALE—That property, corner
du Porche & St. Peter streets. with
house in the rear fronting on Notre
Dame Square. Upper part presently
occupied by Blanchard Hotel, lower
part, by Quebec Fruit Exchange. C.
Delagrave, notary, 2 Cook street, cor-
ner St. Ann and City Hall avenue. Tel.
1912, residence 3382 Jan.13x1m

FOR SALE~—A commercial pro-
perty with a frontage of 60 feet on
St. Joseph street, and fronting .1
two streets, situated in the business
centre and in proximity to the future
Union Station, containing two siores
and dwellings. Terms of pay:ient
easy. ‘The purchaser is certain to
triple his money within three months.
For further informatiod, apply ¢ .
A. Faucher, N.P., Quebece Railway
Building, Quebec,

oct.Sxwed satx'

FOR SALE—Selt-contained house,
14 St. Amable street, newly repaired
throughout, aii modera convenicnces.
Apply C. Delagrave. notary, Corner
St. Ann street and City Hall Ave.. tel
1912; res. 3382 Dec.30x1m

FOR SALE.<The doubie MHeage
Nos. 19 & 19 1-2 St. Ursule street u:ﬁ!
ground attached frunting en  J.
Ursule. St. Angele and Dauphine
strects, containing 9058 squarc iefet.
_ For particulars apply to -

AMOS. |. COLSTON.
Huchelaga Dark bu:ldin,..

'Y

FOR SALF

1 Davenport,
© 1 “Champion” Letter
and Circular Duplicator.
1 No. 4 “Dalsy Boiler,

Apply to No. 43 Lache.
vrotiere street, Qucbec.

TO LET—Three flats on Bougain-
ville avenut, First strect, outside of
Maple_ avenuc, (Nos. 17-19-21); each
containing 8 rooms and bath, furnace,
electric light, yard and shed. For
further particulars, apply to A. W,
Bedard, 114 joseph street, ‘phone 2179

Jan 21

TO LET—97 St¢ Foye Road, a fine
flat, 10 rooms. Apply 93 Ste Foye
Road; tel. 1277, J. B. Rousseau.

Jan.20x1m,

STORE TO LET—363 St John
street, at present occupied by M.
Gingras, boot and shoe dealer. Apply
C. Delagrave, notary 2 Cook stree:
Tel 1912; res. 3382, Jan.16xtf

HOUSE TO LET—On Maple Ave.,
No. 44, consisting of nine rooms .and
bath room; furnace, clectric light and
gas. Houre will be repaired, painted
and papered throughout for a desirable
tenant. Apply A. K. Hansen & Co., 82
Peter street; phone 362, :

Jan.19x:f.

TO LET—A hcese of 8 rooms with
good cellai and yard in very good
rdcl;dﬁlo. 241 Prince EAdwud street,

mmediat:; possession, Apply to Mra
Bruneau, 243 Princ. Hdnrd' St

STORE TO LET-—38” St. Joseph
street, at present occupied by M.
Gingras, boot and shoe deale’. Apply
C. Declagrave, notary, 2 Ceok street.

Tel. 1912; res. 3382,
Jan, b‘nf -

Nos. 4 & 6 du Fort street, Dfper
Town, opposite Pest Office, store arid
dwelling of 10 rooms. Good busintw
stand. May also be used for offices
Now occupied by J. Cote. Possessios
1st of May. W. R. LaRue, notarp
28 St. Ann street. :

.

TO LET.—House on St. Ann St,
15 rooms, all moduin conveniences;
most suitable for boarding house.
Could be rented for number of
years. Apply C. Delagrave, Notary,
2 Cook street, tel. 1912; res. 3382,

S—_——
HOUSE TO LET; IN LEVIS —
First class country or town residence
for years occupied by first of the un-
dersigned, situate on Church Square
and ' commanding a splendid view.
Easily heated. Bath, closet, etc., Exe
tension kitchen; stable and barn and
poultry ¥ard; green and pleasure
garden; old ornamental trees. Apply
to H. Edmond Dupre, merchant, 55
St Peter street. Quebec, or L. One-
sime Audet, nciary, 59 Cote du Pas-
sage, Levis,

Jan.23xfri,monxJ3w.

Siore To Lef

Store to let, situated in Lower
Town, at No, 100-102 Mountain Hill.

iand 35-47 Notre Dame Street, occu-
’picd by R. R. Bergevin; one of the

best business places in Quebec.

M. Fortn, Prop.
Monntain Hill Hotel
Quebec, -
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ALLAN LINE

ROYAL MAIL STEAMSHIPS

} . To Liverpool
Wed, 4 Feb. Gram St. John
Sat, 14 Feb. Tunisian. .. Haiifax
‘Wed. 18 Feb, Victorian St! John
To. flavre andLondoz,
Sat. 31 Jan. *Pomeranign ....
«.5t. John

" Te Glasgow,

5 Feb. *Pretovian. Portland

12 Feb. *Sicilian. .. Boston
, 26 Feb. Namidian. Portland
, 12 Mar. *Pretorian Boston

#0ne class (11) Cabin steamers,

For rates and full particulars,
apply t losal Ageots, or -
Ml,‘_lutmwd

g

#ee

,Erm 2 T v

GO.M

THDINE.UN

®ald Brorage and Coal A on all Steamens

£ From
B ION g i P

9.8, CATRNDON 1 -3 g

.n.o..ﬂl' “'0“ colth:-l“
AGENTR.

l}ualnc Steamship Co, Lid,

|(Operated by Canada 88. Lines, Ltd)

\NEW YORK BERMUDA .

.AND WEST INDTES LINES

From Pler 47, North River, New York

. ROYAL MAIL FOR BERMUDA,

SS. BERMUDIAN, 10,518 tons dis.
placement, sails from New York
st 10,00 a.m. 4th, 11th, 18th and
25th February.

Fastest, newest and only steamer
landing passengers at the doek at
Bermuda,

From New Yo-k for St Thomas,
8t Croix, 8t Kitts, Antigua, Guada-
loupe, Dominica, Martinique, St.
Lucia, Barbados and Demerara:
8§S..GUIANA, 2.00 p.m., 7th February,

For all information, apply to:
QUEBEC STRAMSHIP CC., LTD,

40 Dalhousie Street.
F. §. STOCKING; HONE & RIVET,
W J. ¥. MUURE,
Ticket Agents, Quebec.
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The ROBERT nnonn co,
Limited. General Agents,
Quebec.

[~/4-f CANADIAN PACIFIC

Emp, of Britain.,Feb, nn
Emp, of lreland, March 7
FROM ST. JOMN, N.B.
Lake Manitoba,,.Mar. 17

urchesira plays daily on
y First ana He-
couu Lglim,

G. J. P. MOORE,
—

For 1ates aud sailings
apply 1o &’ Dalhousie
siree. 30 8t Johu B or

¥.B swr.l ng, W
“'R, & G, M. Biot,
b 3

—

‘--

I

WINT:R SAILINGS FROM PORTLAND, Me.,

TO LIVERPQOL PIREGT

THR’ UGH BOOKINGS T O ALL POINTS.

*Teutonic, Feb. 11 | C: mda. Feb. 21 | Dommlon, Feb, 28

. PR 0 00 A g oy e

Heow M—m—m '
m seneee ]l 8. "‘““‘.....r.b- 19
M. Y.-Plymouth—Cherk Soutl
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4| Ogeanic..... Feb 18
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From Mew York &
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vv.March 7
~das, 3. "March 14
RED STAR LINE

Vew York—Dewer—Antwerp (lor Paris)
Kroonland....Feb. 4 | Finland,,...Feb, 11
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ebeo ; F&Mkl , 32 8¢,
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Direct Line Pramce.
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“JACQUES’

ANCAL GREAP  SHE

20% Discount

on all

Boots, Shoes and Slippers

For Cash Only

—_—

WM. JACQUES & SONS,
42 1-2 Fabri ue Street.
. 27

|

L
ﬁ:-l:d

V. E. PARADIS
Public Accountant
AUDITOR AND CURATOR

Accounts Investigated and Cidlected
Financlal Arrangements aad

Liquidation of Insclvent Egtates,
All work entrusted to me will be
MMMM

mmm

WCDO0GALL & COWANS
ol Brokers

H.8. THOMSON
M AXADER

s
&

~

Municipal Debentugs Ofiering 9ot~
htmu Investors.

5% to 12%

BOSSE&BANKS
Steet Beams. Caumn. Plawe
tractore, Maiioal and
chinery Other
BOARD OF BUILDING,

39 St. Pau) St.. Quebee,

Barry & McManamy
- Financial Agents
BOND AND STOCK BROKERS

18-20 St. James Street

8afe and solid Investments, ylelding 8ix Per Cont. and betten,
Write P. O. Box 77, er Phone 5228,

—— e

NEW YORK STOCK MARKET.
McDonald & Lesperance, stock
brokers, private wire to New York
and Montreal, Hochelaga Bank Build-
ing. Telephone 1227,
(Canadian Press Service.)

New York, Jan. 30.—Stocks rose
buoyantly today. Beginning with a
moderate advanee at the opening, the
market gathered strength steadily.
In the last hour the movement be-
came more pronounced, and trading
expanded to large proportions. Can-
adian Pacific was forced 5% points.
Gains of 2 points or more were made
by many of the representative is-
sues.

In today’s movement

the New

York market fell in line with the

great European exchanges, which
are reflecting the pronounced im-
rovement in financial conditions,
q‘he rapid rise of secyrities, particu-
larly in London, signalized such a
marked change in sentiment as to be
of degided influence here. This fac-
tor ip the situation was made the
more  potent by extensive purchases
in this ndarket of stocks for foreign
account. This buying continued to-
day, London taking perhaps 50,000
shares here on balance, Previous to
the opening American stocks were
marked up strongly in the London
market.

The upturn assumed the character
of the recent advance, for it was at-
tended by resumption of investment
buying, en a large scale, of bonds
and high grade stocks. The reaction
of the earlier part of the week ap-
parently had strengthened the techni-
cal position, and when it became ap-
parent today that the downward
movement had been definitely check-
ed there was heavy buying by in-
vestors who had been waiting for
the low point on the backward swing.

Rapid absorption of new bond is-
sues both here and in London gave
further indication of the improved
outlook for the investment market.
An issue of $10,000,000 St. Paul 414
per cent bonds was sold here today
in less than two. hours after they
were offered by the underwriters,
being placed at about 103.e The new
issue of New York State 434's reach-
ed a high mark at 108%.

Forgcasts of the week's cash
movement indicated apother gain by
the New York banks, of perhaps
$10,000000. If such a gain is dis-
closed in tomorrow's bank statement
it will bring up the increase in Jan-
uary to about $80,000,000, the largest
for years,

Bonds moved up abruptly in spots,
and the general demand was brisk.
Total sales, par value, $4,570,000.

United States bonds were
changed on call.

NEW YORK CLOSING LETTER

By private wire to M. L. Dohan,
broker, Dominion building, St. Peter
street, Phone 4748,

New York, Jan. 30.—During the
early dealings today's stock market
was rather dull, reflecting a general
inclination to hold off purchases for
a reaction. There was, however, lit-
tle stock offering and under the
strong quotations furnished by the
London market where dealings were
said to be the largest in a long time,
the international issues, headed by
Canadian Pacific, gradually develop-
ed aggressive strength, In the carly

un-

‘| afternoon there was a general ahan-

donment of the rea.ctionary attitude
which has bcen observed in commis-
sion houses for the past few ddys
and the public became good buyers
of standard shares, his led to
heavy short covering by professional
interests and the last hour witneased

perhaps the most impresive general
strength that has been seen in this
movement. The market was broad,
but the atandard issues mnlnuimd
the leadership and this fact gave

' considerable confidence to buyers,

There was no partieular news ex-

Lcept that coming from London mar-

ket, but continued evidence of world
wide monetary ease is perhaps the
chief factor of strength at this time.
There were reports of heavy railway
equipment purchases actual or pros-
pective and this imparted a buoyant
tone to the equipment shares. The
sensational advanee in C. P. R.
against the short interest also mate-
rially helped general sentiment in as
much as that stock had been one of
the comparatively weak spats in the
recent market.
Total sales for the day, 500,200.

NEW YORK S§TOCK MARKET.

Quotations on the New York Stock
Exchange, as reported through Brus
neau & Dupuis, by Chas, Head & Co.
Telephone 1596,

Open. High. Low. Close.
Amal Cop ., 754 76% 75% 7634
Atchison x-d 97)4 98% 97% 981
Am Car Fdy, 49% 51% 493 51%
Am Loco ... 35¥4 36% 5% 36%
Am 5 & Ref. 684 69% 68 68%4
Am Sug Ref.108 — — 108
Am T & T..123% 124%4 1238, 124%
Ana Cop .., 37% 7% 36% 37%
B & O x-d., 94% 95% 943 95%
Bkn RT ... 9 9134 91 215
Can Pac Ry.215 2187§ 214% 218%
Col F & I... 32% 33% 32% 33%
Ches & O... 665 6714 653 674
Can .. ... 33% 344 334 MY
Erie .... ... 30% 32 303 31%
do Ist ... 48% 49 481, 49
Gas Con ...135% 13634 135% 13614
Gt Nor pfd..128% 13035 128% 130%
Inter Met .. 15% 16 15% 16
do pfd ... 61% 62% 61% 62
Ills Cent ...1143%5 11434 11335 113%
Lehigh Vy .15474 155'% 154 155%
Lou & Nash.139 140 139 140
Mo Pac .... 2815 2874 28)4 28%
Mex Petm ., 64% 67% 644 67%
New Haven. 74% 754 743 7534
Norfk & W.104% 105% 104% 105
Nor Pac ...1145% 11636 114% 116}
N Y Cent .. M7 9% 945 9%
Nevada . 16% 16% 16% 16%
Pennsy .. ..114}4 115%% 11414 115
People’'s G..122% 123% 122% 123y
Pres S Car . 40 MN% 40 4%
Reading ....168%4 1705 168% 170
Rock Isld .. 14 15% 14 15%
do pfds.... 21% 22% 21% 22
Soo Com ,.131 133 131 132y
St Paul .. 104% 106% 104% 10614
Sothn Pac .. 97 983§ 97 98%
Sethn Ry .. 26% 27 2614 27
do pfd ..... 83% B84% B3N 8434
Union Pac ..161% 16334 161% 163%
U S Steel .. 64% 6634 64% 66%
do pfd .....111725 112 111% 112
Va Car CC. 32 — - 32
Wabash pfd. 94 10 94 10

'BANK OF ENGLAND.

London, Jan, 30.—Bullion amount-
ing to £82000 was taken into the
Bank of England today and French
coin amounting to £165000 was
withdrawn for shipment to France.

Gold premiums at Madrid, 6.15; at
Lisbon, 18.00.

- R T

We will buy 65 shares of

(A SOCIETE DE PRETS ET
PLACEMENTS
at 125

el Belen & 0

93 S, Patar I, Qusbae

__ Telephone 946
- i o
Asthur Brumesn, A. 1. Dupuis

Member
Montreal Gtock Bxchangs,
4 Hospital 8¢, Montres!

BRUNEAU & DUPUS

Stock snd Bond Brokers,
TELEPHONE 196
11.13-1¢ SAULT AU uﬂm'f

QUEBE~L.
n&.ummcmn-cteo-
New York,

Orders promptly execyted om ol
A A. GINGRAS,
Manager

M.L.DOHAN

STOCKS, BONDS, GRAIN AND
COTTON.
Pominien luﬂliu

H'Inu Wires ©
NEW YORK
CHICAGC
PITTSBURO
TORCNTO
dAONTRcAL
Stocks bought or sold for cash or
ou smal margin. Bma'l commission
cl.ar:el on trades,
All cash denreits guaranteed

PHONE 4748

may22xly

QUEBEC STOCK EXCHANGE

The following are the gquotations
on the Quebec Stock Exchange,

(From Barry & McManamy.)

Banks,
Asked. Bid.
Bank of Montreal ......245% 245
Quebec Bank — o .....-.118 -—
Union Bank o iyee - 144
Banque Nat, x-d 2 p.c... — 130
Bangue Hochelaga ... — 152
Molsons Bank .,.......205 2041
Bank of Commerce o . — 214
ROyl BRBIE. i s o i coiivnss 225 224%
Miscellaneous.
Can Pac Ry .ionnm s 215 214%
Rich & Ont Nav .......1123§ 112
Mtl HL&P x-d 2% p.c..218% 218%
Quebec RL &P ... 166 16
National Telephone ..., 2§ ~
209l i lsconiens 22 _
Dominion Textile ..... 83 B2i§
Toledo Ry & L Co ... — 2%
Bonds.
Dom. Textile Series C...100 99
Montmorency "Cotton ...101 ' —
&ebec Railway ..eeveom 55
nadian Electric .. ... lm P
Quebec Steamship ..... 100 —
Quebec J. C. Electric ... 80 —

CLOSING MARKET LETTER.

Received over the private wire ol
Neuville Belleau & Co., brokers, 93
8t. Peter St., Quebec.

New York, Jan. 30.—The market
developed renewed activity today and
sharp advances were scored in the
leading issues. Union Pacific was the
feature, reflecting the expectation
that the suit of the preferred share-
holders would be unsuccessful, thus
clearing the way for a distribution
of the B. & O. holdings. Steel was
another bull card, the rise being fa-
cilitated by reports of trade improve-
ment which drove the bears to cover.
Amalgamated Copper was not a lag-
gard, moving up in sympathy with
the general list, the firmer tone to
the metal being an influence.

Early weakness in specialties like
Rumely was disregarded, it being re-
alized that there are few such sore
spots in the situation,

The placing of orders for cars
helped the equipment issues, the
earnings of which should be much
better the coming year, Bullish en-
thusiasm on the other side of the
water played its part in the market
here, for London was reported to be
enjoying a record day's trading.

Satisfaction was felt at the indica-
tion of fine bank statement tomor-

BREEN & GOURDEAU

STOCK AND BOND BROKERS

63 8T. PETER STREET.

6§ SAULT AU MATELOT,

thphm 188,

wire connectionst
nwvmmmmrmm
Jenks, Gwynne & Co., members New York Stock
Robin, members Montreal Stock Exchan

Correspondents:
Exchange; Molson &

ge.

- .=

THE STANDARD LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

Accumulated Funds
Revenuc for the Year....
Asgsets in Canads .....

LR R R L L L N T YT T
LR LR L T

SRABTRRNAENRNNR BRI FaaanRaEe Ba

sevesssasss  1,750,000,08
++++ 18,000,000,0p

" The Reversionary Bonus of Policyholders for period of 1904 to 1910
amounted to $5,857,920.00, being at the rate of $15 per §1,000 per annum oa

all with profit policies.

W: MORTON MASSEY, Chief Agent. .

111 Mountels Hill, Quebec, |

| april2sxiy,

B S 15 ol

In thc matter of:

JOS. P. GAGNON

Merchant,
Baie St. Paul,
Insolvent.

NOTICE is hereby given that on
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 1914
AT 11 O'CLOCK AM.
Will be sold by public auction, at the
office of the undersigned, 98 St. Peter
stréet, Quebec, the asscts of this es-
tate, as follows: >

(a)—Stock ............ ....46,194.32
and store fixtures ...e.ee.
; : ‘ $6,223.12
(b)—Book debts ...........$1,09019

(¢)—The rights of the insolvent on
the lot of land situated at Bay St
Paal, measuring fifty (50) feet in
front and ‘about one hundred and
ten feets (110) feet in depth, and
being known as ‘the south part of
lot(.No. 912) nine hundred and
twelve, of the Official Cadastre for
the parish of Bay St. Paul; with
buildings thereon erected.
The sale will be made at so much
on the dollar to the highest bidder,
for the items A. and B, and to the
highest bidder for the item C.
The inventory list, and the hpok
debts, as well as the deeds of the pro-
perty, can be examined at my office.
The store will be opened for the
stock inspection on TUESDAY, FEB-
RUARY 10th, 1914, or before on ap-
plving to the undersigned.
Terms: “CASH.”

R. ERNEST LEFAIVRE,

Assignes,

Office 98 St. Peter street, Quebec;
G. R, Grenier & Cie., auctioneers.
Jan.29,31,F¢b.3,5,7,10,12x7.

Under Coniract with the Government of
Dowminion of Canads.

R.M.S.P.

New Service

CANADA
WEST INDIES.

FORTNIGHTLY SAILINGS
Twin-screw Mail Steamers from
ST. JOHN, NB., & HALIFAX,NS.
t

Bermuda, St. Kitts, Antigua,
Montserrat, Dominica,
St. Lucia, St. Vincent,

Barbados, Grenada, Trinidad

_ and Demerara. !
Rt P L et
Stgamer. . Capt. | St. John. | Halifaz,

I t Feb, | 13Feb,

15 Feb. In Feb,

oo It Mar. | 13Mar

"~ A d‘N .ﬁ'f' ﬁ-l-l‘ ¥
SR AT B

nov.26xwed,satxtf,

WHITE STAR LINE
53 Dalhoushie St., Quebec.

Jan.13xtu,th,satxtf

RIVIERA-ITALY
* EGYPT *

LARGEST STEAMERS
To the Mediterranean

ADRIATIC CELTIC

FEBRUARY 21 MARCHN 7
CANOPIC warct 1

WHITE STAR LINE
53 Dalhoushie 8t., Quebec.

oNALD BROS.

(Members Montreal Stock
Exchange.)
STOCK and INVESTMENT
BROKERS.

17 u_u.;umu
CAPT. B, J. D, ACLAND,
mnn m

row, the banks having appareatly
gained about $7,000,000 cash for the
week, It is evident that so long

funds pile up at this certre, they va.

find their war into good inxastment

"|AUCTION SALE|[

PACIFIC
CHEAP WEEK-END TRIPS,

$5,00 2

andBetm

Proportionate reduced rates for ‘
intermediate stations.
-Good going Saturday and Sul‘l’.
returning up to Monday night.

For full particulars at 30 St. Johs
St,, corner of Palais Hill, Quebec.

G. ].'P. MOORE,

Gﬂleral Railway and

Steampship
Ag‘ency All lines representefy

MAaiLw

Qu

NEW YORK
Through Cars Daily

DINING CAR SERVICE.
Traing Leave Levis:
8.00 a.m.—For Portland, Sherbrooke,
and all local stations daily, es-

cept Sunday.

430 p.m.~For New York and Boston.
and main line stations daily,
main line stationa daily.

For Chaudiere Valley and Megans
tie divisions daily except Sunday.
Through New' Yerk Pullman &
connecting at Sherbrooke with

man for Boston.

Ferry from Quebec 30 minutes in
padvance of train departure.

For further information and Pulle
man reservations apply F. S Stoeck.
ing, C. & D. P. Agent, 32 St Lonis'
street, agent for Thos. Cook & Sen,
ad all ocean steamship linzs; phone

——

*BEC(INTFN

Y

”

INTERCOLONIAL

Ko cAY
TRAIN SERVICE. |
Trains depart from Levis as follows:—
Daily EBxtrot Sunday.

8.20 AM.— for Riviere du Loyp and
ste. Flnw
155 P. I.—llm smc .zuu tor Camsb'Ll-

lat

5.15 P.M.— to Riviere d
1210 A.u.—&ﬁ-'"u-u e A s
connections for Bydney
Fll‘zﬁl!' Last trip
s.40 LI.—O:-: Lhilt‘ St atldlﬂn
and Montreal da

Last trip Menday, Feb. snd,
12.50 P.M—Mantime Express to St. Hyesinthe
and Montreal dafly.

Fi information apply te
o B Tt B
No. 51 Buade street. Telephone A
8. . NESTOR,
C. T. A. 7 Du Fort Street.

(i

i

qnmut Appolntme
John, 'l'!..B.. :d
Next
Royal Edward ...... Feb. 25¢h
Canadian Northern SS, 18
§t. Andrew street; 32 §¢ Louls
street, and 31 Buade street
&

-

TEMISCOUATA RAILWAY
TIME TABLE

Taking Effect November 10th, 1913,

N L()Lu Riviere du Loup.

x5 3 ted Arrives Connors, N.B.. ltﬂﬁ

Ne 3 (0) l.nmllvhndul.ocp.
Connors, N.

N.B...
Neo. 2. (2) k:v': Ca'-u}‘ 32
Conneors,

Cnudim P;dsc ls«w hi. .
St. Johu, N.I oulton, Vresque lale

1 Car:h- and Fort
mAn'! at Riviere dv

1 xpress
For further informati iulhig
uudrll& s'::“%' ”:?“M treet
. wet, or
[ ] oun

Mcnada:, aurent, .
. X. Belanger, General Fresght and Fs
F. X er, Gener eght Passenger

 Your Ledger Accounts

— T —

Good, Bad, or Doubtful

Many now considered good, but
more or less delinquent, are liable to
become Bad a few months hence, if
not properly lcoked after.

Why not have such Risks inspected
and secured irvr some manner?

Write or 'phone and ascertain how
this can be done at a very small cost.

ROBERT STEWART

Public Accountant and Auditer,
(Licentiate of ths Institute of Ace
countants aaxd Auditors of ths
Province of Quebec).
92 S8T. PETER STREET,
QUEBREC.

Telephone 5819.

stocks 'inml };rnda. upedall% ne &
uturu s otill attractive, Wash
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- Portable Ol
Portable Gas Heaters
Portable Electric Heaters
L also

- Fire P.ace Trimmings of all Kinds.

- Mechanics Supply Co. Ltd.,
80- 8 Paul Streeot

Heaters

SILLERY NURSERIES
BERGERVILLE.

Deliveries anywhere in city daily.
g JOHN RAMSDEN,
Phone 295. Gardener

'FURNITURE
BEDDINGC

In varioty

| D. 8. RICKABY,

UPHOLSTERER.
as. 337 St John Street

The best and cheapest House in

the trade.
Roses, per dozen .......... ....81.50
dogen ......... o |
N Lily-of-the-Valley, per dozen .. .60
- P .W. Narcissus, per dozen .... .50
3 Lillies, each .............. A5
Ferns, from, each ...... 1.00
up from ......... Far oo 200

BABY SLEICHS]|

b

Two Winners

_Tro persons succeeded, so far, in
picking out No. 50 in our Novelty
Guessing Contests, They are:

John Goudie, No, 101 Eustache St.

Cdrpl. J. McGrath, No. 4 Co. Citadel

48 MORE FREE TICKETS.

Remember there are 48 more $1.00
tickets for the Senior Hockey Matches
to be given away absolutely FREE
in these Guessing Consests, between

now and Ist March. It costs nothing

to try. If you require Cigars, Cigar-
ettes, Tabacco, Stationery, Novels,
Games, Toys. etc., yYou receive a
FREE GUESS with each 10¢ worth
purchased.

The only :ondition attached to con-
tests is that. contestants must ask for
guessing privilege when making pur-
chases.

T. H O'NFILL

248 ST. JOHN STREET.

Have you had your Gloves cleaned
by our new process?
dye your shoes and feathers to match
yOo.T costume.

oves” Dy Warks

393 St. Valier St.

TNIY A

For

DOMINION COAL COMPANY, usne

WINERS @ND SATPPERS OF TMR CELEBRATED
“DOMINION" STEAM ano QAS coaLs
Soresnsd, Run-of-Mine and Slack

Particulars, apply
SALES AGENT, 112 ST. JAMES

e
ST., MONTREAL

Wellsodryi

FHE T SOV

e

{GHLUAEN LL

IT I8 CRUEL TO FORCE NAU.
' SEATING, HARSH PHYSIC IN-
TO A SICK CHILD, ;

Look back at your childhood days.
Remember the “dose” mother insistéd
on—castor oil, calomel, cathartics.
How you hated them, how you fought
against taking them.

With our children, it's different.
Mothers who cling to the old form of
physic-simply don’t realize what they
do. The children's revolt is well-
founded. Their tender little “insides”
are injured by them.
~ If your child's stomach, liver and
bowels need cleansing, give only deli-
cious “California Syrup of Figs.” Its
action is positive, but gentle. Millions
of mothers keep this harmless “fruit
laxative” handy; they know children
love to take it; that it never fails to
clean the liver and bowels and
sweeten the stomach, and that a tea-
spoonful given today saves a sick
child tomorrow.

Ask your druggist for a 50-cent
bottle of “California Syrup of Figs”
which has full direction for babies,
children of all ages and tor grown-
uns, plainly on each bottle. Beware
of counterfeits sold here. See that it

Company.” Refuse any other kind
with contempt.
AN ADVENTUROUS LIFE.

That remarkable novehs:y, Mr,
JToseph Conrad, who now receives a

de was born in 1857, his father be-
mg a well-known poet and critie,
and the proprietor of a review in
Warsaw. As the elder Conrad was
an ardent patrio:, he came under the

| " 5 .

| notice of the Russian Government,
and was arrested just before the
Polish rising of 1861. Various

members of the Conrad family were
‘concerned in  this rising, and the
novelist's mother was banished to
Stberia.

Mr. Joseph Conrad was educated
in Cracow, and in his youth follow-
ed the sea. His first voyage was
made on an English trading vessel,
|and in this manner he acquired a
knowledge of the English language.
He. stuck to the sea for many years,
and qualified as a master in 1884,
becoming at the same time a natur-
alized British subject. About ten
years later he wrote his first novel,
*Almayer’'s Folly,” and though it did
not secure many readers, the liter-
ary critics were kind, and Mr. Con-
rad resolved to adopt writings as a
profession

Mr. Conrad writes English with a

| rarse sense of style and beauty, so

that it is a surprise to many of his
admiring readers to learn that he is
employing a language which he did
not acquire until after boyhood.

 ['SECOND
||  SALE OF

20/

.| REDUCTION

WEEK'S|

9 | After having discovered that the purchasing public appreciate at its )

§ reduction, a nd understood that to give such a large discount
was really an exceptional Bargain.

hold a seco nd week’s sale and to even offer more astound-
ing reductions than ever. We have re assorted and increased the lots on our counters
that is to say that the reductions will be

value a sale at 25 per cent
E on the regular assortment
‘. We have decided to

and have reduced them to fixed prices;

stronger than 25 per cent.
discount of 50 per cent.

as last week.

Thread, tissue cotton and ri
Take advantage of this reduction

-Special prices upon goods which we absolutely have to get rid of, represent a
) Pay special a ttention to our lingerie department, where the
biggest reduction is offered The sale will again take place on the same conditions

bbo ns will be the only things not sold at a discount.
sale, the most important we ever made,

well-deserved pension from the Eng- |
| ish Civil list, is a Pole by birth. |

HON. L, P. |
MR. LEON
ARE MUCH

TER SAYS
FUNCTIONS
CTED,

As a result of {correspondence be-
tween the Board of Trade
and Major rd, chairman of the
Transcontinental| Railway Commis-
sion, which the Bard did not find to
their satisfaction,the Board wrote to
Hon. L. P, Pelleter, Postmaster-Gen-
eral and ministe) for the district of
Quebec, on the question. The fol-
lowing is a copypf the letter written
to the Postmastr-General and his
reply: '.

=
Quebie, Jan. 20th, 1914,
Hon. L. P. Pellejer,
Postmaster-Gineral,
Ottawa, Can.

Dear Sir,—I am instructed by the
Council of the Board of Trade to
enclose you copies of correspondence
| exchanged with Major Leonard, of
| the Transcontinental Railway, as to
|thc probable cost of carrying wheat
all rail from Winnipeg to Quebec,
! when this railway is finished, as com-
pared with the present cost of bring-
ing it to Montreal via Fort William
| and the Great Lakes,
| Our Board thought that as the rail-
way is to be finished this year, the
| present would be a proper time for
{ commercial men to satisfy themselves
as to whether the great economy in
| the cost of freight promised the coun-
try at the inception of this railway
is about to be realized, so that we
might be in @ position to induce ship-
pers and steamship owners to make
their transhipment at Quebec.

To our wery great surprise, Major
]l Leonard tells us, as vou will see by
[ the enclosed, that he is unable to say
| what will be the probable cost of car-
rying wheat to Quebec by this road,
and that he does not know what it
costs to send it to Montreal by the
rail and water route. Nor can he say
whether the figures we subsequently
sent him showing a probable saving
of one-quarter to half the cost, are
correct or even approximately so.

Although. Major Leonard admits
that the Transcontinental is 214 miles
shorter from Winnipeg to Quebec
than the Camadian Pacific, and al-
though its trains will, by his figures,

with 940 tons on the C. P. R.. he
is still of opinion that a large portion
of the grain. will continue to be ship-
ped by the C..P..R. to Montreal for
export, and he adds that he considers
that the harbor facilities and elevator
capacity now uader construction by
the Harbor Commision at Quebec will
probably take care of all the traffic
to be expected... When Major Leon-
ard makes this statement he must,
of course, be aware that the facilities
he speaks of are not reached by the
Transcontinental Railway tracks, that
the elevator in guestion is half a mile
from them, and anly of one million
bushels capacity; whereas, as Mr.
Leonard doubtless knows, the ele-
| vator capacity at:Fort Wiliam and
other points on the Great Lakes ne-
cessary to handle the grain traffic of
the C. P. R. alone—with which the
Transcontinental 4s supposed to com-
pete—amounts to 58 milliou bushels.

This question is of such vital im-
portance, not orly to the port of Que-
| bec, but to the ports of St. John and
| Halifax, and to-the farmers of the
| Northwest, who have been calculating
| upon the saving-in freight rates upon
| their grain as a result of building of
| this costly public work, that we trust
this correspondence will have the im.
mediate attention cf the government.

Yours truly,
T. LEVASSEUR,
Secretay.

Mr. Pelletier’s Letter.
Ottawa, Jan. 28th, 1914,
T. Levasseur, El:a..
Secy., Quebec Board of Trade,
Quebee.

Dear Sir,—1 have your letter of
the 20th imunt,lcnc!osing copies of
correspondence exchanged with Maj.
Leonard, of the Transcontinental Rail
way, with refereénce to the probable
cost of carrying wheat all rail from
Winipeg to Quebec by the Trans-
continental when completed, as com-
pared with the sent cost of bring-
ing it to Montréal via Fort William
and the Great

I have had this matter before me
for some time and am devoting my
time and attention to ip

Whatever Mr. Leons“d's personal
opinion may he, he is the Chairman
of the Transcontinental Commission,
but he does not shape or outline the
government policy in this respect,
His functions, a# 1 understand them,
are the construction of the railway,
and unless I am very much mistalen,
matters of policy and questions ap-
pertaining to the operation of the
road do not belosg to him.

Yours A
1S PELLETIER.

(Signed)
ARENA NOTES.

Owing to the big demand for
tickets for the Quebec Canadien
match next Wediesday, the manage-
ment of the A ask all patrons
who over the ‘phone
# the same day as
to hold them.

L. & C. Hard 's “Koh-i-noor”
Pocket Propellin cils. No sha
ening, no no trouble at all,
The World' d, handsomely

cased. . All dealers supply. Be sure
you get the ges “Koh-i-noor”
Pm-‘llu

T

be able to haul 1,780 tons as compared |

O AT
AND THE NEW MAIN

ACCUSES MAYOR DROUIN OF
DECEPTION IN THE MAT-
TER—-WERE ENGINEERS DE-
CEIVED? _

Quebee, Jan. 30, 1914.
To Editor Morning Chronicle,
Quebec.

Sir,—I was amazed and somewhat
amused this moining when I read the
letter published in the “Chronicle,”
bearing the signature of Messrs. Gal-
lagher and Forrester, of the Municipal
Waterworks Department, in connec-
tion with the new 40-inch water main,
I say | was curprised, because I re-
call several interviews given on diff-
erent occasions by Mayor Drouin, and
published in the Quebec press. In.
terviews that were endorsed by the
same Messrs. Gallagher and Fortcs_ter
that must cause the intelligent citi-
zens to think that the public have
been grossly deceived by the Mayor,
and his too mentioned subservient
City Officials, who must have forgot-
ten all they have said and written in
the past, or they are themselves the
victims of deception.

Like a large number of citizens, and
taxpayers of Quebec, interested in the
new 40-nch water main, especially to
| secure a reduction of insurance rates
| I have followed the work done on the
construction of the new main, and
| like others, I have from time to time
heard rumors ibout the work that
was to some extent alarming. How-
ever, | hesitated to express an opinion
or to make vse of certain informa-
tion that had teen communicated to
me, in regard to broken pipes and de-
fective work in general.

From the fact that I was in the
rurining for the office of Mayor, 1
thought it my duty to investigate
conditions, and while recently in Ot.
| tawa, I wrote a letter to the contrac-
tor, Mr. Connolly, and the following
is a copy:

“M. Connolly, Esq,

Contractor,

91 Crescent st., Montreal.

Sir,—As a contractor for the new
waterwork at Quebec, will you please
tell me, if the rumors circulated
around the streets, that you have
much difficulty in putting water in the
pipes, because they cannot resist the
pressure, and, is well founded or not?

As a candidate for the Mayoralty
of Quebec, | intend to attack the
Drouin administration in regard to
the water works contract, and the
way the pipes were tested; according
to my information, they were not
properly tested although the City
has to pay a large sum for that kind
of work. Will you please give me,
if you can do so, all the information
on these important matters and ac-
| cept my thanks in advance,

Yours truly,

P, A. CHOQUETTE.

N. B.—Can Mr. Forrester give me
any information on these maters?
Please wire me answer, collect, to
Quebec.

T did not receive an answer from
Mr. Connolly prior to the meeting
held in my interest on Sunday after.
noon last, but on the same evening
I received the following teelgram:

“Montreal, Jan. 25, 1914,
“Hon. P. A, Choquette,
"Quebee.

“Only returned here this morning,
regret | am not in a position to give
you information asked for in your
letter of the 20th. Mr. Forrester,
consulting engineer for the City, can
give you all informadion you desire
on subject.

“(Signed) M. CONNOLLY.”

The next day I communicated with
Mr. Forrester, requesting him to
please comé and see me at my house,
at that time I communicated to him
the contents of Mr. Conoolly's tele-
gram. He graciously called on me,
when I placed my views before him
and requested him, without any indis-
cretion on his part, as an employee of
the City, if he could answer the letter
I wrote to Mr. Connolly, as suggested
by the latter in his answer. Mr. For.
rester manifested the greatest caution
and was very non-committal in his
answers in regard to the work of
testing the pipes, the introduction of
the water, ete. Finally, he made the
following answer which I requested
him, and he consented to put down in
writing:

“Mr. Forrester states that there has
been the usual delays, in a contract
of this magnitude, but everything will
be perfectly satisfactory in due time.”

It is not my intention, to seek to
make political capital out of the new
40-inch water main. [ simply refer-
red to it on account of the various
interviews given from time to time
by the Mayor, which bear the ear-
marks of contradiction, and 1 would
like to ask the public if this latest
statement of Mr. Forrester is in ac-
cord with the letter he signed with
Mr. Gallagher. Moreover, of the
words “in due time,” are not rather
vague, and a confession that he can
give no hope, that the City will have
its water by means of the new pipe
within any specified time, notwith.
standing the million dollars the City
has disbursed for this new main. It
would be interesting to know when
that “due time” shall arrive. Would
it be in a month? or within the period
of one year? >

In the meantime the insurance un-
derwriters are lying low. Taking in
the situation, and not one word men-
tioned as to when the citizens of Que-
» will find a relief, by & decrease ia the.
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exorbitant rate of insurance they are
called upon to pay, :

I do not wish to raise the cry of
alarm, but I do think it would be the
correct thing ir the interest of the
public, and as a “guarantee to secure
lower rates of insurance from the
Fire Underwriters, that ‘an indepen-
dent board of 'hydraulic engineers
should be appointed to investigate the
new main and give their expert opin-
ion. 1 made this suggestion, because
with the number of citizens, 1 am
sorry to say zre not satisfied, espe-
cially on account of information they
have received from parties in a posi-
tion to know, that the new main is
not, what it should be: Besides the
responsibility, if any should exist,
rests with the Mayor.

My ‘reason for ascertaining that the
public have been deceived is founded
on previous declarations made by the
mayor, and the engineers of the Mu-
nicipal Waterworks Department. In
proof of my contention, I "wish to
point out that cn the 5th of July last,
Mayor Drouin in an interview with
the “L’Evenment,” which was endors.
ed by Messrs, Gallagher and Forres-
ter, said: “I am glad to announce that
the water will be put into the pipe

by the month of November next, and|

I am supported in this statement by
Messrs. Gallagher and Forrester.”

In asnwer to an article published
in the “Chronicle,” on the 7th of No-
vember last, criticizing Mayor
Drouin's administration, he said: “the
new administration to . satisfy . the
public, has undertaksn to improve the
water work, and in a few days, the
40-inch pipe will be completed, etc.”
On the 2nd of December last, Mayor
Drouin had published a letter in the
Quebec press, headed “The Water-
works,” and boasted of what he had
done, over his own signature and
again endorsed by the signature of
Mr. J. Gallagher, waterworks engi-
neer. In this letter Mayor Drouin
said that out of 41,500 feet of pipes,
would be in operation in a few days.

Now, Mr. E:ditor,—Is it not reason-
able, that any citizen would be sus-
picious o fthe present condition of
the new 40-inch water main, taking
into consideration the various declar-
ations heretofore given by the Mayor
and corroborated by Messrs, Galla
gher and Forrester, which have not as
yet ben verifisd. Does it not strike
you, that there are good grounds for
doubting any statement that Mayor
Drouin and his engineers, may make
at this stage of the game, on the eve
of a municipal election, and it does
seem that they measure the citizens
of Quebec on a par with imbeciles.

Tomorrow afternoon, at 2 o'clock,
[ will hold a public meeting in St.
Roch, to discuss the municipal situa-
tion, and I have invited Mayor Drouin
to be present and meet me in contro-
versy; if he is again a candidate for
the office of Mayor. I say this, be-
cause he has not as yet declared his
candidature for re-election, notwith-
standing that he has a number of his
friends circulating his papers for sig-
natures in the different wards of the
city, and have obtained some false
representations. .

If Mayor Drouin really intends to
seek re-election, he cannot decline to
meet me on the public platform, and
if he persists in shirkicrg the public,
let him be 3 man and publically de-
clare whether be is a candidate or
not, in order that I will be in a posi-
tion to criticize his administration.

K B

Mrs. H. 8. Williams
Palmerston, Ont., June 20th. 1913
“I really believe that I owe my lifa
to “Fruit-a-tives”. Ever since chil
hood, I have been under the care
physicians and have beem paying
doctors’ bills. I was so sick and worn
out that people on the street often
asked me if I thought I could IUJ
along without help, The same ol
stomach trouble and distressing head-
aches nearly drove me wild. Sm.z
time ago I got a box of “Fruit-a-tives
and the first box did me good. My
husband was delighted and advised a
continuation of their mwse. Fruit-a=
tives” completely cured me,

Today, 1 am feeling fine, and a phy«
sician meeting me on

! noticed my improved appearance uz

asked me the reason. I replied, “I
am taking Fruit-a-tives”. He sald,
“Well, if “Fruit-a-tives” are making
you look so well, go ahead and take
them. They are doing more for you
than I can”.
Mrs. H. S. WILLIAMS.

“Fruit-a-tives” are sold by all deals
ers at 50c. a box, 6 for $2.50, trial size
25c. or sent on receipt of price by,
Fruit-a-tives Limited, Ottawa,

I have a great deal to say, and expose,
in connection with the personal ad.
ministration of Mayor DCrouin, his
system of extravagance, that he alone
is responsible for, and for this reason
I tell him to be a man asd meet me
tomorrow at the public meeting I
have called in St. Roch, or invite me
to any meeting he might call himsel®

Yours truly,

/3 'P. AUG. CHOQUETTE.

DIFFERENT COINAGE. .

Coinage is always a mystery to the
wayfarer. In Johannesburg they talk
in silver. In Holland they talk in
florins; across the fromtier they talk
in francs. But there are places where
they talk on a Jower scale. And I
greet the boy who brought me change
for 85 9d out of a soverelgn with
two farthings in it But what is a
man to do with two farthings in Eng-
land? I suppose an omnibus conduc-
tor would throw me off the vehicle if
I proffered him those farthings.

Avoid

‘It is time for you to think of planning a trip to
Beautiful Bermuda.

Weckly sailings by the Royal Mail Steam Packet
Company, and The Quebec Steamship Company.

For illustrated booklets, sailing lists, rate sheets,

etc., apply to:

HONE

RIVET, Travel Specialists

81 BUADE ST, OPPOSITE TH*™ BASILICA, QUEBEC.

Watch This Spacs

for

EXT WEEK-

—

. J. COTE, |

29 & 31 8T. JOHN STREET,
OPPOSITE PALACE HILL.
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